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BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2021-22

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 17" Annual Report of the Company together
with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 315 March, 2022.

1.

a. Financial Highlights:

Your Company's performance during the year ended 31%' March, 2022 as
compared to the previous financial year, is summarized as below:

Particulars

Income

Premium & Investment Income (net)
Other Income

Total Income

Less: Expenses

Commission

Expenses (excluding depreciation)
Depreciation

Benefits paid (net)

Provision for actuarial liability (net)
Provision for doubtful debts

Bad debts written off

Provision Diminution in the value of
investments

Total Expenses

Net Surplus / (Deficit)

Funds for future appropriation - Par
Individual

Funds for future appropriation - Par
pension

Net Profit / (Loss)

Add: Loss bought forward from last
year

Total Loss as on date

Transfer to/from Reserves

Total Loss as on date

For the year ended
31 March 2022

3.639
4
3.543

168
952

9

793
1,919
3

2

3846
(303)

39

1
(342)

(2.861)

(3.204)
0

(3.204)

in Rs. cr

For the year ended
31 March 2021

3,315
16
3,331

156
705
11
569
2,023
1

3

3468
(139)

16

0
(154)

(2,708)
(2,861)
0

(2,861)

&



During the year under review, the total income of your Company was
Rs. 3,543 cr. as compared to the previous financial year's total income of
Rs. 3,331 cr. For the financial year under review, the Company had Net loss of Rs.
342 cr. as against Net Loss of Rs. 154. cr. in the previous financial year.

. Transfer to reserves:

At the end of every Financial Year the Company transfers the surplus / deficit from
revenue account to P & L account after appropriation of Funds for Future
Appropriation.

Dividend:

Considering the loss incurred during the year and accumulated deficit, your
directors have not recommended any dividend for the financial year.

PANY AFFAIRS

. Industry Update

Despite 2 COVID waves in FY2021-22, Life insurance industry witnessed positive
growth of ~16% in weighted individual new business premium during FY 2021-22.
Private players witnessed growth of ~22% while LIC grew ~7% in FY 2021-22.
Within private insurers, growth continued to be driven by Bancassurance led
insurers. Private players gained market share of ~3%, resulting in 63% market
share for the FY 2021-22.

The pandemic has resulted in bringing to light the importance of life insurance and
health insurance as a necessary investment. People have begun to understand the
importance of insurance in financial planning amid growing uncertainties in income
and medical costs. This awareness is expected to be a growth catalyst for the
insurance industry in medium to long run.

India’s low life insurance penetration rate along with low insurance density also
provides a huge potential to penetrate the underserviced segments. The resultant
impact is expected to drive higher demand for insurance products, thereby leading
to industry growth.

. Performance Update 2021-22

The Company witnessed strong performance during FY 2021-22 in terms of driving
better quality, better profitability and capital management. Despite the pandemic
we have surpassed the level of activity of pre-COVID times, with strong results
demonstrating company’s resilience and agility in reacting to crisis. Key
performance highlights were:

The Company’s weighted new business premium grew by 25% in FY 2021-22
(Rs. 730 crs) over previous year (Rs. 582 crs). This growth of 25% was 1.5x of
overall industry growth (16%) and 3% higher than the private industry (22%)

e Renewal premium (Rs. 1,666 crs) grew by ~11% (Rs. 1,498 crs in FY 2020-21)
resulting in total premium growth of 14% (Rs 2,602 crs) in FY2021-22 over
previous year (Rs. 2,281 crs).



13th month persistency improved by 400 basis points to 67.1%. Agency
channel's persistency was at 76.4% (highest ever) in FY22, with ~500 basis
points jump from FY21, due to better retention and collection efforts

Asset under management (AUM) grew from Rs. 9,374 crs in FY 2020-21 to
Rs. 11,025 crs in FY 2021-22.

Net Promoter Score went up to 32 from 23 last year, due to strong execution
focus on improving customer experience across all touch-points

Customer complaints went down by 39%, driven by institutionalization of best
practices like video verification during on-boarding and better engagement with
customers immediately post sales

We continued the focus on product and innovation agenda from last year, with
filing of 5 new products, and launch of 8 products during the year. The new
products launched in FY2020-21, FY2021-22 now contribute ~75% of overall
sales

The Company also experienced higher COVID claims which adversely
impacted the statutory losses, partially offset by efficient expense control
measures & higher investment income. Claims settlement ratio is expected to
be in line with last year at 99.1%.

The Company was certified as “Great Place to Work”, along with the launch of
Purpose, Values and Aspiration

Key focus areas for Bharti AXA Life to deliver value both for customers and the
Company for the year 2021-22 included:

Digital & Technology: It is one of the key focus areas for Bharti AXA and a major
enabler for the transformation. Some of the major technological achievements of
Bharti AXA Life Insurance in FY22 were:

Migration to Cloud and API architecture for agility and technology performance
Data management through data lake implementation — Comprehensive and
accurate customer, sales, operations related information

Leverage analytics for productivity and efficiency

Flexible rule engine for accurate and faster underwriting

Launch of Al enabled Early Claims Warning system, Insta-Issuance and e-KYC
for operational efficiency

Operations Transformation

Launched claim express for guaranteed death claim settlement in 1 day (48%
settled in 1 day). Bharti AXA understands that claims is the most critical
moment of truth, hence we assure Guaranteed Settlement within defined
timeline, which reflects our commitment to customers and their families.
Focus on digital collection of renewal payments, leading to 50% digital
collections. Self-service is key agenda to empower customers

Initiated Operations/ IT transformation agenda to re-imagine all customer

service journeys

Product Innovation

2 new retail products launched in FY22: Guaranteed Wealth Pro (Non Par) with
6 variants & Unnati (Par)

Launched revised Group Credit Life Product

Launched a modified Group Term Life micro for micro loans & modified Super
Series product to cater to wider customer expectations



Launched a modification of the flagship term — FTP (Flexi Term Pro) with
attractive pricing

Marketing initiatives to improve awareness

Launched Digital tax campaign ‘Ab savings nahi, savEEEngs hogi with Bharti
AXA Life’' to increase awareness amongst our customers about the power of
‘3X Tax Exemptions’ by investing in Life insurance

e Brand awareness score moved to 58 from 52 at end of FY21

The Company’s performance on key parameters during the year was as follows:

New Business Premium 935 783 19%
Renewal Premium (Gross) 1,666 1,498 11%
Total Premium (Gross) 2,602 2,281 14%
Operating Expense Ratio 34% 31% 3%
Statutory Profit / (Loss) -342 -154 -188
13" Month Persistency 67% 63% 4%

c. Products launched during the year:

1 Bharti AXA Life Saral Jeevan Bima 130N102V01 21 April 2021

2 Bharti AXA Life Saral Pension 130N104Vv01 23 July 2021

3 Bharti AXA Life Group Credit 17 September
Protection Pro 130N105V01 2021

4 Bharti AXA Life Group Term Micro 1 November 2021
Insurance Plan 130N099V02

5  Bharti AXA Life Super Series 130N066V04 14 October 2021

6  Bharti AXA Life Unnati 130N106V01 9 October 2021

7 Bharti AXA Life Guaranteed 4 February 2022
Wealth Pro 130N107V01

8 Bharti AXA Life Pradhan Mantri 21 March 2022
Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yoijana 130G091V01

9  Bharti AXA Life Flexi Term Pro 130N103v02 25 March 2022

d. New Business

Our company has adopted 100% digital onboarding of customer, and made the
journey paperless. This has helped significantly in speed of issuance and
distribution experience.

i. Simplification of Proposal form (eASE 2.0)

In order to make the onboarding journey simple and reduce the time in filling the
proposal form, we re-looked at opportunities of optimization of the current
proposal form, along with industry benchmarking. This along with auto population
of existing customer details has made the customer and distributor experience to
fill the form easier. Supplementing the reduction in fields with the auto population
functionality, we were able to achieve a 40% reduction in time for filling the form.



ii. Implementation of E-NACH: New business & servicing

In our effort to support our drive for auto-pay adoption & improve persistency, a
digital Autopay registration module has been implemented at purchase, renewal
or servicing milestone. Customer can register for auto-pay digitally through any of
the following options:

¢ Internet Banking via Account Number
e Debit Card & Credit Card

With this the process is hassle free, paperless and also enables Autopay
registration within1 day as compared to a few days for non-digital process.

iiil. Pre-approved Sum Assured (PASA)

To improve the customer experience, we identified customer base eligible for
additional Sum Assured without getting medicals done. We started a
communication channel with these customers and also share the information to
the respective distributors.

iv. Customer Onboarding

Introduction of EPIVC App for enhanced customér onboarding experience &
leakage control
Multi Lingual capability at contact center to cater to customer base

v. e-Policy Kit:

Policy Document has been made available to the customer as a soft copy. This is
provided as an alternate to the physical policy document dispatch. This has
enabled quicker access to the document for the customer, and made the policy
document soft copy available throughout the life time of the customer. Additionally,
it attributed to reduced dispatch cost, as physical policy document need not be
dispatched to customers who’ve opted for e-policy kit.

vi. Implementation of Digi locker

Digi-locker is a government initiative for having all documents consolidated at a
single place. Insurance policy document via Digilocker is recognized by IRDAI.
Bharti AXA life Policy Bond (policies issues post Mar21) is now available digitally
for the entire policy lifetime of the customer. Additionally, to increase the ease of
access for the customer, integration has been done between Bharti AXA and
Digilocker (GOl authorized application), so that Bharti AXA Life customers could
download their Policy document from Digilocker itself directly by entering their
policy number.

vii. EKYC and IIB during onboarding

Towards our ambition to go Digital and paperless onboarding with Quality
Underwriting, we have enabled EKYC i.e. Aadhaar based authentication by
Customer wherein instant KYC verification is done without seeking any physical
or scanned images of KYC from customers. This would ensure our onboarding is
seamless and paperless further leading to improvise issuance TAT.



Additionally, with introduction and integration with [IB would ensure quality
underwriting of individual lives with proper assessment of risk and further ensuring
continuity of customer.

viii. DRC and CIBIL Integration

DRC is dynamic risk calculator which helps in eliminating the bad risk at
onboarding stage especially for Term Plan (Flexi term Pro). This will help us to
reduce the leakage and reduction in medical cost for adverse cases.

CIBIL Integration will help us in financial underwriting so that STP issuance can
be further increased.

e. Renewals & Persistency:

&

Focused approach on Renewal and Persistency management in FY22 has
resulted in:

e 11% growth in renewal collection for FY22 Accrual Income
13th month Persistency stood at 67.1%, a P
growth of 4% over FY21.
Agency channel achieved its highest ever !
persistency of 76.4% in the history of Bharti
Axa

e CAB channel improved by 6% (from 56.3%
in Mar'21 to 62.4% in Mar'22) through a
clinically driven set of initiatives under
project ‘Parivartan’

13587

2020 2021 2022

o Project Parivartan: CAB Persistency transformation project took a 360 degree
view on entire Persistency mode, including all stake holders, support functions,
Partners etc.

e Partner Engagement - Run Propensity model with Smart data management for
sharper focus, Bi-weekly structured rhythm with all Silver Partners Realignment
of Commercials with the top silver partners. Focused effort by partner on
collection - Monthly Commitment on Collection Numbers & Input Activity; First
half of every M/W/F dedicated for Renewal Calling by the entire team.

e Partner and Employee Governance through weekly tracking of commitments
and follow up through digital tool VYMO

¢ ‘SAMPARK’ - An industry first initiative launched to invite customers as Guests
to Bharti AXA branches with an end objective to communicate the importance
of continuing a Life Insurance polic.

e Training — for all human touchpoints in including distribution and call centre
agents.

Redesigned PMS, RnR and incentive schemes

Key initiatives driven in the year to improve persistency and collections:

Improvement in Due Month Collections through a segmented approach in
renewal campaigns
e Onboarding of new vendor ATS specializing in Deep Lapse conversion.



e Analytics driven segmented calling and renewal campaign management,

leading to better collection of Old renewal book

e Video based Pre-issuance verification calling launched for better quality

onboarding for our future book.
Continued improvement in contactability through scrubbing, IVR BOT Blast to
Non Contactable Customers, Whatsapp and SMS Communication

S1%

L
2%

Mo 42% 60% s
M1 55% 75% o

M2 54% 66% o

M3 38% 57% wy O —

> M4 27% 49% I T I S I

f. Customer Centricity Update

Customer using digital touchpoints to interact for servicing, has gone up from 43%
in FY21 to 67% in FY22, this digital adoption is mainly driven through creating
easy to use digital enablers and ensuring customer awareness and usage for
these digital assistance tools:

Implementation of DigiServe portal and WebApp

Launch of revamped customer portal — “DigiServe” with a range of new features
to make digital servicing and online payment simple and hassile free. Following
are the key features released in Phase I:

Simplified login framework with multiple login options
e Single dashboard with key policy information
e Hassle free renewal payment and auto-pay activation
¢ Simplified e-statement downloads

Implementation of WhatsApp

Making WhatsApp as a new and preferred mode of servicing by driving user
focused journeys, driving customer opt ins to drive communication through
WhatsApp, and enabling key important communication and updated through
this mode.

e Customer WhatsApp Opt-ins enabled across platforms, Total opt-ins have
improved from 21% in FY21 to 60% in FY22;
37 push notifications live;

¢ Lead monetization through WhatsApp has enabled us to capture more than
6k Leads through this platform since its launch in Dec’21.

Customer Contact Center Services

e Transitioned to Work from Home in BCP without any impact on service
levels;

¢ Multi Lingual capability was available across all touch points;

e Service promise delivery - close looping customer requests which are
escalation in nature and lead to dissatisfaction;



¢ Dynamic IVR at Toll free to promote self-help option to customers on
services;
e Promoting digital servicing options across all touch points.

iv. Implementation of NPS (Net Promoter Score):

Vi.

Customer experience framework has been strengthened this year, with the
NPS improving from 23 in FY2020-21 to 32 in FY2021-22. We have enabled a
listening platform within the organisation, which focuses on the detractor
customers being out called to close the loop on any open issue. Additionally,
the feedback captured is used to bring in strategic and tactical process
improvement to drive better customer experience

Customer engagement — To drive stickiness, persistency and digital
awareness

Ongoing proactive customer connect and engagement has been enabled
to ensure we proactively reach out to customers with key policy and service
information relevant to them

Customers’ past behaviour is used to create customer segmentation and
tailored communication

Ongoing engagement landscape is followed to catered to basis customer
need, life event and policy milestones, there by enabling us to drive
customer stickiness, density and persistency.

Update on initiatives taken to reduce complaints:

The below measures have helped 39% reduction in complaints over FY2020-
21 & 63% over FY2019-20.

e Focus on quality business and strong governance with partners, have
helped us reduce CAB complaints by 54% over FY21 (3,567 in FY21 v/s
1654 in FY22);

Constant liasoning with channel partners has led to improvement in the
quality of business. On-boarding checks were strengthened to weed off
business with low persistency and high complaints. This has helped us
reduce complaints in the ‘within 6 months vintage' from 41% in FY21 to
37% in FY22. Overall reduction of 49% complaints in this bracket,
witnessed over FY’21;

Pre-login verification by Supervisors for all cases logged by Silver Partners
- Initiated from 10" June 2021. This enabled us reduce complaints for these
partners by 42% over FY21;

Business discontinued with erring partners of Online & PP Channels where
the quality of business was not meeting our minimum standards.
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g. Claims

e Claim settlement is the most important moment of truth for our customers;

e Our claims settlement ratio for FY’ 21 stood at 99.05%;

¢ \We have raised the bar further and for FY 22, our claims settlement ratio
improvised to 99.09%

Details of number of claims (Individual + Group) intimated, disposed and pending as
on 31 March 2022:

L e (Number of claims)

Particulars | Daath | Maturlty Annuities/ | Survival | g oo e
Claims o/s at the
beginning of the period < e o 2 i ==
Claims reported during
the period 5005 3092 223 376096 9501 _
Claims settled during | 4953 [ 3425 44 375085 | 9265
the period —
Claims repudiated
during the period 55 0 L L NA --
Claims transferred to
unclaimed amount* 0 196 133 NA NA
Claims o/s at the end of
the period 2 47 32 111 236 .

*Cases disclosed for FY 2020-2021 (pending as on 31 March 2022)
Ageing of number of claims settled:

The following table sets forth the ageing of claims settled during the year ended
31 March 2022;

T e lecee | Annuitiess | Survival | « oo | s
Pﬁtﬂgﬂiﬁﬂ? il Maturit | "Pension | Benefit Sfuma_m{ar | Other
On or before Maturity 0 0 0 324,718 NA --
Less than 1 month 4913 | 3425 44 36,389 9223 --




1 month to 3 months 26

3 months to 6 months 1
6 months to 1 year 3
1 year and above 0

Total claims settled
during the year ended 4953
31 March 2022

0 0 9,048 42 -

0 0 5,826 NA -

0 0 2 NA -

0 0 2 NA -
3425 44 375,985 NA

Ageing of number of claims outstanding:

The following table sets forth the ageing of claims outstanding at 31 March 2022:

Less than 3 months 1
3 months to 6 months 0
6 months to 1 year 1
1 year and above 0
Total claims

outstanding at 31 2

March 2022

h. Digital & Technology FY22:

Products
Administration

Digital Customer
2 (On-boarding &
Service)

Digital Seller &
3 Employee (Life
Cycle Management)

6 6 85 236 --

47 11 26 NA --

166 32 0 NA --
24 116 0 NA
243 165 111 NA

4 Retail New Products, 2 Group New Products & 2
Minor modifications launched in FY’22

Launched Centralized Product Master/configurator
to reduce the time to market for launching a new
product by — 25%

SEO & Mobile first website launched: Website Page
speed at par with top two insurance players

Top 15 Products available in M-Smart covering
100% B2B sales. M-Smart digital solution has won
5 awards (2 Regional & 3 National awards)
Customer Service enablement over WhatApp: 11
new customer services added to the portfolio of
services (Total WhatsApp services 21)

Launch of DigiServe — Re-imagined Customer
Service Portal (Phase |)

Launch of iWin (Rewards & Recognition Digital
App) for all channels & i-Service (Distributor Portal)
for all Distribution

Revamp of i-Recruit (Digital seller on-boarding) for
Proprietary Channels



e Launch of Distribution BOT — Customer Service,
FAQs as part of M-Smart

Process Excellence Smart Integrations with external data sources

4 (Underwriting / Risk (Aureus, 11B, CIBIL & DRC) for efficient and faster
Management) Underwriting
e Revamped Intelligent Customer De-dupe solution
launched

A single View of Customer (Customer 360)

Data Analytics and launched using Data lake Architecture for enabling

5 Business . . .
. meaningful conversation with customers across all
Intelligence .
touch-points
¢ Renewals & Persistency leads funnel management
enabled in Vymo for all channels
e EDR - Enhanced security framework implemented
for cloud applications & Enhanced monitoring for
6 Tech (Infra) cloud hosted applications and workload
Excellence e [SO 27001 framework implementation support

 Cloud enablement: Total 20 applications (out of 40)
deployed on Cloud for flexibility & scalability

Company Policies
Whistle Blower Policy

The Company encourages and supports employees/ whistleblowers to report any
suspected instances of unethical/improper behavior and provides a mechanism
through its ‘Whistleblower Policy’. Whistleblowing mechanism allows employees
as well as other stakeholders of the Company to raise concerns about possible
irregularities, governance weaknesses, financial reporting issues, any threatened
or actual breach of the code of conduct or other such matters. The said Policy
provides the employees/ whistleblowers with a channel for communicating any
suspected instances/complaints and a platform for their resolution through proper
governance mechanism and to safeguard against any victimization on raising of
concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements. This mechanism has
been communicated and posted on the Company’s intranet.

Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading. The
objective of the Code is to prohibit insider trading in any manner by the Designated
Persons and to maintain confidentiality of unpublished price sensitive information
and access to information on a “need to know” basis. The Code is applicable to all
“Designated Persons” and their “immediate Relatives” as defined in the Code.

Policy to prevent and deal with Sexual Harassment

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 provides protection against sexual harassment of women at
workplace and for the prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual
harassment. The Company has in place Policy to prevent and deal in Sexual

®



Harassment in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and has
communicated to all its employees about the same. Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. Quarterly updates on cases of Sexual harassment are placed before
the Board Audit and Compliance Committee for review. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

Policy on allocation of direct expenses and apportionment of indirect
expenses to various business segments for preparation of segmental
financial statements

As per the IRDAI notification dated 9" May 2016 (ref. F.No.
IRDAI/Reg/14/126/2016) Insurance companies are required to prepare financial
statements (Revenue account and Balance sheet) separately for different line of
business including Participating, Nonparticipating, Group and Unit-linked products
etc. Accordingly, the Company has laid down the Board approved Policy on
Expenses of Management.

Change in the financial year:

During the year under review, there has been no change in the financial year

Details and Status of acquisition, merger, expansion, modernization and
diversification and Material Changes and commitments, if any, affecting the
financial position of the Company having occurred since the date of the year
and till the date of the report

During the year under review, there was no acquisition, merger, expansion,
modernization and diversification and Material Changes and commitments, if any,
affecting the financial position of the Company having occurred since the date of
the year and till the date of the report

Developments, Acquisition and assignment of material Intellectual Property
Rights:

During the year under review, the Company has not developed, acquired or
assigned any material Intellectual Property Rights.

. Change in the nature of business:

There has been no change in the nature of business.

. Revision of financial statement:

There was no revision of the financial statements pertaining to previous financial year
during the year under review.



a) Authorised Share Capital:

There was no change in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company. The ed

Share Capital of the Company as on 31 March 2022 was INR 50,00

(Rupees Five Thousand Crore Only).

b) Paid-up Share Capital:

0/-

The paid-up share capital of the Company at the beginning of the financial year was

INR 30,862,009,760/-

During the year under review, the Company raised Rs. 340 crores for the operations
of the Company through issue of equity shares on rights basis to the Promoters:

1 29 May 2021

2. 28 July 2021

3 24 September
2021

4 28 February
2022

5 31 March 2022

TOTAL

Bharti Life
Ventures Private
Limited

AXA India
Holdings
Bharti Life

Ventures Private
Limited

AXA India
Holdings
Bharti Life

Ventures Private
Limited

AXA India
Holdings
Bharti Life

Ventures Private
Limited

AXA India
Holdings
Bharti Life

Ventures Private
Limited
AXA
Holdings

India

40,800,000

39,200,000

40,800,000

39,200,000

43,350,000

41,650,000

22,950,000

22,050,000

25,500,000

24,500,000

340,000,000

Rs.10
per
share

Rs.10
per
share

Rs.10
per
share

Rs.10
per
share

Rs.10
per
share

408,000,000

392,000,000

408,000,000

392,000,000

433,500,000

416,500,000

229,500,000

220,500,000

255,000,000

245,000,000

3,400,000,000

The paid-up share capital of the Company at the end of the financial year is

INR 34,262,009,760/-

®



The shares of your Company are dematerialized with Central Depositories Services

Limited. The International Securities Identification (ISIN) a
equ 016. Ason 3 2022, 10
held m. The deta e shares
022
1 Shares in Demat 7 3,426,200,976 100

Mode (CDSL)

2 Shares in Physical

Total 7 3,426,200,976 100

The address of the Registrar and Transfer Agent (R&T) of your Company is:

Link Intime India Private Limited, C — 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West),
Mumbai - 400083

As at 31 March 2022, the outstanding amount of Non-Convertible Debentures
(‘NCDs") issued in accordance with the provisions of the IRDAI (Other Forms of
Capital) Regulations, 2015 stood as follows:

a) 600 Unsecured Unlisted Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures at
INR 10,00,000/- each aggregating to INR 60 crore with a coupon of 8.89% per
annum, allotted on 23 August 2017.

The above Debentures are redeemable at the end of 10 years from the date of

Services Limited, Axis House, Bombay Dyeing Mills
udhkar Marg, Worli, Mumbai - 400 025, are the Debenture

The Company has been regular in its payment obligations towards NCDs.

The Company has obtained rating of its subordinated debt, which is as below:

1) [ICRA] AA- (Stable)
2) [Brickworks] AA+



MANAGEMENT

Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

As on 31 March 2022, the Company had eleven Directors with a Non-executive director
as the Chairman. The Board comprise of an appropriate mix of executive, non-
executive and independent Directors. Out of the eleven directors, 3 were Independent
Directors, 4 were Bharti representatives and 3 were AXA representatives and a CEO
& Managing Director. None of the Directors are related to any other Director or
employee of the Company.

The Board is responsible for overall corporate strategy and other responsibilities as
laid down by IRDAI under the Corporate Governance guidelines. The CEO & Managing
Director oversees implementation of strategy, achievement of the business plan and
day-to-day operations.

The details of changes in the Board and the Key Managerial Persons, during the
financial year, are as under:

1. Appointment of Christophe Stephanie Knaub, who was appointed as Additional
Director on 24 March 2021, was regularized as Director of the Company at the 16"
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30 July 2021.

2. Jean Drouffe and Christophe Stephanie Knaub ceased to be Non-Executive
Director of the Company w.e.f. 17 December 2021 and 3 February 2022
respectively.

3. Rodney Coelho and Niharika Yadav were appointed as Additional (Non-Executive)
Directors of the Company w.ef 2 February 2022 and 3 February 2022
respectively.

4. Angshuman Nag, Head — Direct Distribution, Sandeep Nanda, Chief Investment
Officer and Rajesh Walia, Head — Distribution Enablement Group ceased to be Key
Management Persons with effect from 21 May 2021, 31 May 2021 and 30 June
2021 on respectively.

5. Vipul Sharma was appointed as Chief Risk Officer with effect from 1 April 2021 and
Rahul Bhuskute was appointed as Chief Investment Officer of the Company on 1
June 2021.

6. Designation of Murli Jalan was changed from Head — Tied Agency to Head — Tied
Agency and Direct Distribution with effect from 21 May 2021.

As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rakesh Bharti Mittal
(DIN: 00042494) and Rajesh Sud (DIN: 02395182) shall retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers themselves for re-
appointment. Your Directors recommend their reappointment for your approval.

Rodney Coelho (DIN: 09469298) and Niharika Yadav (DIN: 09406198) who were
appointed as Additional Non-Executive Directors of the Company to hold office up to
the date of next Annual General Meeting, being eligible, offered themselves for
appointment as Non-Executive Director of the Company. Necessary resolution for
regularization of their appointment as Non-Executive Director will be placed before

%



shareholders for seeking approval. Your directors recommend the said resolution for
your approval.

The Board would like to place on record its sincere appreciation for the services
rendered by Jean Drouffe and Christophe Stephanie Knaub, during their tenure as
Directors of the Company

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, none of the
Independent Directors are liable to retire by rotation.

The Company has received declarations from all Directors confirming that they were
not disqualified from being appointed / continue to hold the office as Director, under
the provisions of the Section 164 of the Companies Act 2013. Further, all the Directors
have confirmed that they comply with the ‘fit and proper’ criteria prescribed under the
Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (IRDALI).

Changes after the closure of Financial Year and before the date of signing of
Boards’ report:

There were no changes after closure of the Financial Year and before the date of
signing of Board’ Report.

a. Declaration by independent directors:

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors under
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming their independence vis-a-
vis the Company.

All the independent Directors of the Company have also confirmed that they have
complied with Schedule IV of the Act.

b. Key Managerial Personnel:

During the year under review, the Company had the following Key Managerial
Personnel as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and IRDAI Corporate
Governance Regulations for Insurers in India, 2016;

1 Parag Raija CEO & Managing Director Continuing

2 Nilesh Kothari Chief Financial Officer Continuing

3 Varun Gupta Chief and Appointed Actuary Continuing

Company Secretary & Chief

4 Vinod D'souza Compliance Officer Continuing

5 Sandeep Nanda Chief Investment Officer till 31 May 2021
w.e.f. 1 June

6 Rahul Bhuskute Chief Investment Officer 2021

7 Nitin Mehta Chief Customer Officer Continuing
w.e.f. 1 April

8 Vipul Sharma Chief Risk Officer 2021

9 Pankaj Gupta Chief Technology Officer Continuing



Head Tied Agency and Direct  w.e.f. 21 May

10  Murli Jalan Distribution 2021

11 Anashuman Nag  Head Direct Distribution till 21 May 2021
Head - Distribution

12 Raijesh Walia Enablement Group till 30 June 2021
Head - Partnership Distribution

13 Sandeep Mishra and Group Business Continuing

14 Sanjay Sabharwal Head - Variable Agency Continuing

15 Jaishankar Balan Head - Human Resources Continuing

c. Particulars of Employees:

The Company had 5,193 full time employee and 37,309 part time employees as
at 31 March 2022.

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the
Statement of the particulars of the employees who have been paid remuneration
exceeding Rs.1.02 Crore per annum or Rs. 8.5 Lakh per month is annexed to this
report as “Annexure A’

d. Board Meetings, General Meetings and Independent Directors’ Meeting:

The Board of Directors of the Company met 5 (Five) times during the year under
review. The details of Composition of the Board setting out name, qualification,
field of specialization, status of directorship, number of board meetings held and
the attendance of the Directors in the meeting along with the details of composition
of various Committees of Board with the designation of members are provided in
the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Report.

The Shareholders’ of the Company met 2 (Two) times during the year under review.
The 16" Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 30 July 2021 and
01/2021-22 Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Company was held on
10 December 2021.

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act 2013 and Schedule IV, 2 (Two)
Separate Meeting of Independent Directors was held on 21 May 2021 and 28
October 2021.

e. Committees:

Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘'BNRC’) comprises of one-
half of the total members being Independent Directors i.e. Bharat S. Raut, Jitender
Balakrishnan, Independent Directors and Rajesh Sud and Rodney Coelho, Non-
executive Directors. Bharat S Raut, Independent Director is the Chairman of the

Committee.



The Board Nomination & Remuneration Policy is available on the Company’s
website at

Board Audit & Compliance Committee

The Board Audit and Compliance Committee of the Company comprises of Bharat
S. Raut, Jitender Balakrishnan, Uma Relan, Independent Directors and Rajesh
Sud and Rodney Coelho, Non-executive Directors. Bharat S. Raut, Independent
Director is the Chairman of the Committee.

All members of the committee possess adequate qualifications to fulfill their duties
stipulated under the Act and under the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued
by the IRDAI.

The Company has also in place Board Investment Committee, Policyholders
Protection Committee, Risk Management Committee and With Profit Committee.
The details are set out under section on Corporate Governance forming part of this
report.

Details of Composition of the Committees of the Board setting out name,
qualification, field of specialization, status of directorship/membership, number of
Committee meetings held and the attendance of the Directors/members in the
meeting of Audit Committee, Investment Committee, Risk Management
Committee, Policyholders Protection Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and With Profits Committee constituted by the Board of Directors of the
Company under the Companies Act, 2013 and IRDAI Corporate Governance
Guidelines for Insurers in India, 2016 are given in the Corporate Governance
Report which forms part of this report.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

Provisions of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the
Company as per IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines for Insurers India, 2016;
hence it is not mandatory for the Company to undertake initiatives under
“Corporate Social Responsibility”.

Board evaluation

Pursuant to and in line with the requirements prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 ('Act'), the Board of Directors carried out an annual evaluation of its
performance and that of its Committees and Individual Directors. Further, the
Independent Directors met separately, without the attendance of non-Independent
Directors and Members of the Management, and inter alia reviewed the
performance of non-independent directors, and Board as a whole; and
performance of the Chairman. They further assessed the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the
Board. Further, the Independent Directors placed their recommendations and
discussion points arising out of their independent meeting before the Board and
Management.

In addition to the above, Independent Directors were evaluated on parameters
such as bringing in objectivity and independent judgment in decision making
process, support and contributions to implement best governance practices,
protecting the legitimate interest of various stakeholders etc.



The Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on 2
February 2022 approved the methodology and questionnaire for Board evaluation.
The questionnaire was circulated to all Directors. The results / responses submitted
by the Directors were presented in the respective meetings of the Board
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors, held on 18 May
2022.

The Board conducted the review of each Director's performance, Board as a whole
and performance of Committees of the Board, and expressed its satisfaction. There
has been no material adverse observation or conclusion, consequent to such
evaluation and review.

. Orientation Program for independent / Non-executive Directors

IRDAI vide its letter dated 23 February 2021, issued a mandatory ‘Orientation
Program for all the Non-Executive Directors (other than Chairman) of the Insurance
Companies.

Due COVID-19 pandemic, the said program was conducted through online mode
and some of the Non-Executive Directors attended the said Orientation Program.

. Independent Directors Databank

The Company has taken appropriate steps towards the inclusion of the names of
all Independent Directors in the Databank of Independent Directors maintained by
the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, Manesar (‘lICA’).

The Independent Directors, as applicable, have undertaken online proficiency self-
assessment test conducted by the IICA, in terms of Section 150 of the Act read
with Rule 6(4) of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014. .

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31%t March, 2022, the
Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirms that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the
directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31t March, 2022 and of the loss of the Company for that year;

c. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d. the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern
basis;

e. internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating

effectively;
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f. proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

j. Statement in respect of adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with
reference to the Financial Statements:

The Company'’s’ internal controls are commensurate with its size and the nature
of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures
which are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on
achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies,
procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and that all assets and resources are
acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.

The Company, through independent Internal Auditors, carries out periodic audits
at all functions based on the annual audit plan (keeping in mind various key risks)
approved by the Board Audit and Compliance Committee, and inter alia, tests the
design, adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal controls. Significant
observations including recommendation for improvement of business processes
are reviewed by the Management before reporting to the Board Audit and
Compliance Committee, which reviews the Internal Audit reports, and monitors the
implementation of audit recommendations.

Additionally, during the year as required under the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has done an independent assessment of the adequacy and
effectiveness of Internal Controls over Financial Reporting and submitted a report
for the review and comment by Statutory Auditors.

Based on the above, the Management believes that adequate Internal Financial
Controls exist in relation to its Financial Statements

DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year under review
within the meaning of Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together
with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF L TMENTS AND SECURITIES

In terms of the provisions of the sub-section 11 of section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013, as amended by the Companies (Removal of Difficulties) Order, 2015 dated 13
February 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate affairs, the provisions of Section
186, of the Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply to Banking company or insurance
company or housing finance company, making acquisition of securities in the ordinary
course of business.

Therefore, the provisions of Section 186, except for Sub-section (1) are not applicable
to the Company.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Transactions / arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties are in
its ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis. The said contracts primarily
include availing various services from the related parties, wherein service fees is
received / paid from / to related parties.
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The details of transactions with related parties are regularly placed before the Board
Audit and Compliance Committee at its quarterly meetings for approval / ratification.

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any transaction or
arrangement with related parties as per Section 2(76) of Companies Act, 2013, which
were not at arm’s length.

The Company had not entered into materially significant transactions with the
Management, Directors or the relatives of the Directors that have a potential conflict
with the interest of the Company at large. As per Accounting Standard (AS) 18 on
‘Related Party Disclosures’, the details of related party transactions entered into by the
Company are included in the Notes to Accounts.

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board may be accessed
on the Company’s website at https://www.bhartiaxa.com.

Conservation of energy:

1. Steps taken/ impact on conservation of
energy None

2. Steps taken by the Company for utilizing
alternate sources of energy None

3. Capital investment on energy conservation

equipment None

Technology absorption:

1. Efforts made towards technology  86% of adoption of M-Sell & 65% of M-
absorption Customer among frontline sales.
The usage of the new platforms tracked
and published to stakeholders

2. Benefits derived like product e New Website: Ranking on Page 1 of

improvement,  cost  reduction, Google Search for 17 Keywords
product development or import o pigital Servicing Adoption (DigiServe &
substitution WhatsApp) —70%

DigiServe NPS FY’22 — 21
¢ No. of applications in cloud — 15 (LY 11)
e Critical applications: Network uptime /
stability - 99.9% (LY 99.5%)
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3. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year)

a) details of technology Nil
imported

b) year of import NA
c) whether the technology NA

been fully absorbed

d) if not fully absorbed, areas NA
where absorption has not

taken place, and the

reasons thereof; and

4. expenditure incurred on Nil
Research and Development

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The Company recorded outflow of INR 21,31,00,635/- in foreign exchange during the
year 2021-22. The Company received its share application money from AXA India
Holdings, Mauritius through Authorized dealer.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Framework

The Company is into the business of undertaking risks under life insurance policies
and Risk Management for customers is one of the core competencies of the Company.
The Company has a strong Enterprise Risk Management framework in place, which
has “three lines of defense structure” for managing risk.

> First line of defense — Management & Staff
» Second line of defense — Risk & Compliance
> Third line of defense — Internal Audit
Classification of Risk:

Risk General

Liability There are many different liability risks that a business may be
exposed to. For example, a company could face reinsurance
related risks, product liability risks, or contractual liability risks.



Risk Category General Coverage
This includes market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Investment Risk  Market risk reflects the exposure of the business to the
performance of the financial markets. Market movements
impact the level of fees on unit-linked business, returns earned
by policyholders and investment earnings on shareholder
capital.

Credit risk is the risk that the value of a debt security, or a
commitment provided by a reinsurer or derivative counterparty,
may change due to the counterparty defaulting, or a change in
the likelihood of a future default.
Liquidity risk includes both the risk that assets may not be
realized at their fair value in a short period of time, and the risk
that the company may not have access to enough liquid.

Operational Risk  Operational risk refers to the risk of loss arising from
inadequate or failed internal processes, personnel or systems
or from external events.

Regulatory Risk  Regulatory risk refers to the risks, costs and problems arising
from new regulations/laws or modification to existing
regulations/laws

Reputational

Risk It refers to the risk that negative publicity regarding an
institution's business practices will lead to a loss of revenue or
increased litigation. Reputation can be damaged as a. result of
practically any type of risk, including poor corporate
governance, unethical practices, cyber risks, compliance
failures and dubious sales practices.

Strategy Risk Strategy Risk refers to the risk arising from adverse business
decisions or improper implementation of those decisions. They
may also arise from an inability to adapt to changes in the
business environment, such as economic changes, changes in
competition, social and regulatory changes.

The Company has annual Risk Assessment process and is conducted at entity levels
to enable a full refresh of each functional wunit's risk profile.
Management, assisted by Risk function, is responsible for planning and facilitating the
process.

A structured approach to reporting and monitoring risk matters is adopted to ensure
that the Board Risk Management Committee (“RMC”) receives assurance that risks
are being effectively managed. A Board approved Risk Management Policy has been
put in place which is reviewed periodically by RMC and Board.
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DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM

The Board of Directors of the Company have pursuant to the provisions of Section
178(9) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 of the Companies Act, 2013, framed “Whistleblower Policy” for directors and
employees of the Company. The said policy provides a mechanism which ensures
adequate safeguard to employees and directors from any victimization on raising of
concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or
misrepresentation of any financial statements and reports, etc. This Policy is available
on the Company’s website www.bhartiaxa.com

The employees of the Company have the right/option to report their concern/ grievance
to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Your Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and
legal conduct of business operations.

MATERIAL ORDERS OF JUDICIAL BODIES / REGULATORS

There were no significant or material orders passed by the
Regulators/Courts/Tribunals/Statutory and quasi-judicial body which couid impact the
going concern status of the Company or its future operations.

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE WITH IND - AS

The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) vide circular
IRDAI/F&A/CIR/ACTS/023/01/2020 has decided to defer the implementation of INndAS
(Indian Accounting Standards) in the Insurance Sector until the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) issues final amendment to International Financial
Reporting Standard 17 (IFRS 17).

Against this background IRDAI has withdrawn the requirement of submitting Proforma
INDAS financials on quarterly Basis.

In May 2019, the IASB issued the Exposure Draft of Amendments to IFRS 17. After
considering comments on the Exposure Draft, in June 2020, the IASB published
amendments to IFRS 17 including a deferral of the effective date of Standard by two
years, i.e., from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

AUDITORS AND REPORTS

The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under:

a. Statutory Auditors

M/s. CNK & Associates, LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
no.101961W) and M/s. M.P. Chitale & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg
no.101851W) were appointed as the Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company to
hold office till the conclusion of 19" Annual General Meeting and conclusion of
21%t Annual General Meeting respectively.

in accordance with Section 139(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, every listed
company and such class of companies as prescribed shall appoint an audit firm
as auditor of the Company for not more than two terms of five consecutive years.
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Further, in accordance with IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines 2016, an
audit firm which completes the tenure of five years at the first instance in respect
of an insurer may be reappointed as statutory auditors of that Insurer for another
term of five years.

The Joint Statutory Auditors have given a confirmation to the effect that they are
eligible to continue with their appointment and that they have not been disqualified
in any manner from continuing as Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company.

b. Observations of Statutory Auditors on Accounts for the year ended
31%t March, 2022:

The report of Joint Statutory Auditors on accounts for the year ended 31 March,
2022 forms part of the financial statement. The observations made by the Statutory
Auditors in their report for the financial year ended 31% March, 2022 read with the
explanatory notes therein are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any
further explanation or comments from the Board of Directors under Section 134(3)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

c. Secretarial Auditors:

As per the provisions of Section 204 read with Section 134 (3) of the Companies
Act, 2013, M/s. Rathi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, were
appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for submitting their report for
the Financial Year 2021-22.

d. Secretarial audit report for the year ended 315t March, 2022:

Secretarial Audit Report issued by M/s. Rathi & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries in Form MR-3 for the financial year 2021-22 forms part to this report
and the same is attached as “Annexure — B” The said report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark and therefore do not call for any further
explanation or comments from the Board of Directors under Section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

e. Internal Auditors:

As per the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, Ernst & Young,
LLP, were appointed as the Internal Auditors of the Company for conducting
Internal Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22.

f. Maintenance of Cost Records:

Being an Insurance Company, the Company is not required to maintain cost
records as specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Board of Directors of the Company have complied with Secretarial Standards 1
and 2 and has voluntarily adopted Secretarial Standard 4 issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government under section
118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. ‘&
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ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 extract of the
Annual Return for the financial year ended 315 March, 2022 made under the provisions
of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is placed on the website of the Company
at ediacenter.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

Management Report

Pursuant to the provisions of regulation 3 of the IRDA (Preparation of financial
statements and auditors’ report of insurance companies) regulations, 2000, the
Management Report forms part of the Financial Statements.

Solvency Margin

The Company is adequately capitalized and has, at all times during the year, complied
with the regulatory solvency norms. The Solvency Margin as at 315 March 2022 was
161.6% as against the required solvency margin of 150%.

Holding Company

Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited (erstwhile Bharti Life Private Limited) (‘BLVPL') is
holding Company of the Company.

Disclosure on qualitative and quantitative aspect of remuneration pursuant to
IRDAI guidelines on remuneration to Non-Executive Directors and MD/CEO/WTD
dated 5 August 2016

As per IRDAI guidelines on Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors and
MD/CEO/WTD dated 5 August 2016, the Insurance Companies are required to include
qualitative and quantitative aspect of remuneration in Annual Report. The qualitative
and quantitative details are as follows:

Qualitative

The Remuneration Philosophy of the Company aims to:

a) attract and retain the best skills and talent by offering competitive packages and
differentiating among employees on the basis of performance;

b) foster employee engagement by rewarding fairly and consistently across
businesses, teams and individuals;

c) Strengthen its leadership by rewarding performance as the combination of both
results and behaviors.

The remuneration structure for employees is designed as a mix of fixed pay,
performance linked bonus, benefits and long term incentive. The proportion of variable
pay to fixed pay varies by band and increases with higher seniority. The payment of
variable pay is linked to individual performance and company performance. Strong
financial and non-financial Key Performance Indicators are built into the performance
parameters to ensure that all current and future risk is taken into account in the
remuneration process.



Quantitative Disclosure
The details of remuneration paid to MD & CEO is as follows:

The details of remuneration paid to MD & CEO is as follows:

‘000

MD & CEO
Amount of Deferred Remuneration (LTI) Paid out in Financial Year
2020-21 to MD & CEO:
Total Deferred Pay (LTl) Granted to MD & CEOQ in various years:
Deferred Pay (LTI) Granted during the year 2020-21
Fixed pay paid during the year 2020-21 18,294
Fixed pay paid during the year 2021-22: 24,188
Non Deferred Pay (Bonus) paid in the year 2020-21 -
Non Deferred Pay (Bonus) paid in the year 2021-22 11,900
One time Joining Bonus paid during the year 2020-21
One time Joining Bonus paid during the year 2021-22 21,200
One time Joining Bonus Granted during the year 2020-21 31,200

One time Joining Bonus Granted during the year 2021-22

Stock Appreciation Rights Plan (SAR)

MD & CEO has been granted Special Long Term Incentive of 0.7% of Eligible Pool.
The grant is governed by the terms and conditions of the Company’s Stock
Appreciation Rights Plan.

Quantitative Disclosure for Key Management Persons (‘KMP’) as per the
Corporate Governance guidelines of IRDAI

The details of remuneration paid to KMP, other than CEO and Managing Director is as
follows:

KMPs KMPs KMPs Joining
exited Bonus

Amount of Deferred Remuneration

(LTI) Paid out in Financial Year 2021- 2,339,519 1,405,290

22 to KMP:

Total Deferred Pay (LTI) Granted to
KMPs in various years:
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KMPs Joining

KMPs KMPs .
exited Bonus

Deferred Pay (LTI) Granted during
the year 2021-22:
Fixed pay paid during the year 2021-
22: 110,512,654 12,925,202
Non Deferred Pay (Bonus) paid
2021-22: 16,951,100 2,864,600
One time Deferred / Joining Bonus 17,050,000 9,450,000

paid during the year 2021-2022 :

KMPs are also eligible for other benefits like gratuity, leave encashment, group
mediclaim insurance, etc. LTI granted to employees before they assumed the position
of KMPs has also been included above.

DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

The Company has complied with the provision relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Number of Number of Number of Number of
cases brought Complaints filed Complaints Complaints
forward from during FY 2021-22 disposed of pending as on
FY 2020-21 during FY 2021- FY 2021-22
22
1 12 12 1
GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the
following items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under
review:

1. lIssue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise as
per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014.

2. lIssue of sweat equity shares to employees of the Company as per provisions of
Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital
and Debenture) Rules, 2014.

3. lIssue of equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme during the year
under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of the
Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules,
2014.



4. Instances of exercising of voting rights in respect of shares purchased directly by
employees under a scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule
16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

5. Issue of debentures/bonds/warrants/any other convertible securities
6. Instances of transferring the funds to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

7. Payment of remuneration or commission from any of its holding or subsidiary
companies to the Managing Director of the Company.

8. Details of any application filed for corporate insolvency under Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

9. There were no frauds reported by the auditor of the Company pursuant to sub-
section 12 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

22. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATION:

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, suppliers,
bankers, business partners/associates, financial institutions, Regulatory bodies and
Central and State Governments for their consistent support and encouragement to the
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Rakesh B Mittal
Chairman
DIN: 00042494

Place: New Delhi
Date: 18" May 2022

Unit No. 1902, 19" floor, Parinee Crescenzo,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051

CIN: U66010MH2005PLC157108

Tel No. 022-40306300 Fax No. 022-40306347
Mail: compliance.life@bhartiaxa.com

website: www.bhartiaxa.com



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company believes in the philosophy of conducting business through fair and ethical
means. The true spirit of corporate governance emanates from the strong values that the
Company believes and practices. A detailed report on Corporate Governance is as follows:

1.
Constitution of the Board, designation, number of meetings held and attendance
by Directors during the Financial Year 2021-2022
Five Board meetings were held on 21 May 2021, 28 July 2021, 28 October 2021,
2 February 2022 and 23 March 2022.
The attendance of Directors during the Board meeting held in 2021-22 is given below
The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.
Rakesh Non-executive
- Director 5 v v v v v
Bharti Mittal (Chairman)
; Non-executive
Akhil Gupta 5 ector 3 LOA v v LOA v

Rajesh Sud Non-executive

Director 5 v v v , .
i Non-executive
Harjeet ¢
Kohli Director 4 v v v v Lo
Non-executive
J
Der(a)sze* Director 3 v v w2
Rodney Additional 2
Coelho?* (Non- 1 y
Executive)
Director
Christophe Non-executive
Stephaf\e Director 3 LOA v 2 ,
Knaub®
Niharika Additional
Yadav® (Non- 1 2
Executive)
Director
Garance Non-executive
Wattez- Director 3 v LOA 2 . LoA
Richard
Bharat S Independent
Raut Director 5 v v v , .
Jitender Independent
Balakrishna Director 5 v v 2 y .
n
Uma Relan  Independent
Director 5 v v v y o
Parag Raja CEO &
g Raj Managing 5 v v v Y .
Director

€



" Meeting held through Video-Conference

2 Present through Video-Conference

* Ceased to be Director of the Company w.e.f 17 December 2021 due to death

* Appointed as Additional (Non-Executive) Director of the Company w.e.f. 2 February 2022
* Ceased to be Director of the Company w.e.f 3 February 2022

& Appointed as Additional (Non-Executive) Director of the Company w.e.f. 3 February 2022

@Details of Name, qualification, field of specialization and status of directorship of the Directors are provided in the
last part of this report.
LOA - Leave of Absence

2.

Constitution of the Board Audit and Compliance Committee, designation,
number of meetings held and attendance by Members

Five Board Audit and Compliance Committee meetings were held on 21 May 2021,
28 July 2021, 27 October 2021, 2 February 2022 and 23 March 2022.

The details of constitution and attendance of Directors during the Board Audit and
Compliance Committee meeting held in 2021-22 is given below:

3harat S Raut Independent
Director v v v'2 v v

(Chairman)

Jitender Independent
3alakrishnan Director 5 v v v2 v v
(Member)

Uma Relan Independent
Director 5 v 4 v v V2

(Member)

Rajesh Sud Non-
executive 5 v v v v v
Director
(Member)

Jean Drouffe* Non-
executive v v V2

Director
(Member)

Christophe Non-

Stephane executive ’ y

<naub*® Director
{(Member)

Rodney Non-

Coelho%* executive )

Director

(Member)

! Meeting held through Video-Conference

2 Present through Video-Conference

* Ceased to be Member of the Committee w.e.f 17 December 2021 due to death

* Appointed as Member of the Committee vide Circular Resolution dated 27 January 2022

$ Ceased to be Member of the Committee w.e.f 3 February 2022

* Appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f. 3 February 2022

@ Details of Name, qualification, field of specialization and status of membership of the Members are provided in

the last part of this report.



Constitution of the Board Investment Committee, designation, number of
meetings held and attendance by Members

Four Board Investment Committee meetings were held on 21 May 2021, 27 July 2021, 27
October 2021 and 1 February 2022.

The details of constitution and attendance of members during the committee meeting held
in 2021-22 is given below:

Harjeet Kohli Non-executive
. Director 4 v v v Y
(Chairman)
Jean Drouffe* Non-executive
Director 3 S P e ]
(Member)
Christophe Non-executive
Stephane Director 2 ) v 2
Knaub*$ (Member)
Rodney Non-executive
% Director 1 .
Coelho (Member)
Uma Relan Independent
Director 4 v v v Y
(Member)
Parag Raja% CEO & MD
9T (Member) 4 v v v v
Varun Gupta Appointed
P Actuary 4 v v v Y
(Member)
Nilesh Kothari Chief
Financial 4 v v v v
Officer
(Member)
Sandeep | Chtief t 1
A nvestmen v )
Nanda Officer
(Member)
Rahul Chief
Bhuskute® nvestment 3 v v v
Officer
{(Member)
Vipul Sharma Chief Risk
’ Officer 4 v v v v
(Member)

7 Meeting held through Video-Conference
2 present through Video-Conference
* Ceased to be Member of the Committee w.e.f 17 December 2021 due to death

%



“ Garance Wattez-Richard attended 21 May 2021 meeting as altemate Member to Jean Drouffe

* Christophe Stephane Knaub attended 27 October 2021 meeting as altemate Member to Jean Drouffe
* Appointed as Member of the Committee vide Circular Resolution dated 27 January 2022

$ Ceased to be Member of the Committee w.e.f 3 February 2022

% Appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f. 3 February 2022

A Ceased to be Member of the Committee w.e.f 31 May 2021

& Appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f. 1 June 2021

@ Details of Name, qualification, field of specialization and status of membership of the Members are provided in
the last part of this report.
LOA - Leave of Absence

4.
Constitution of the Risk Management Committee, designation, number of meetings
held and attendance by Members
Five Risk Management Committee meetings were held on 21 May 2021, 27 July 2021,
27 October 2021, 1 February 2022 and 23 March 2022.
The details of constitution and attendance of Directors during the Committee meeting held
in 2021-22 is given below:
Uma Relan Independent
Director v v v v V2
(Chairperson)
Harjeet Kohli Non-executive
Director v v v v LOA
(Member)
Rajesh Sud Non-executive
Director v v v v v
(Member)
Jean Drouffe* Non-executive
Director LOA LOA LOA
(Member)
Garance Non-executive
Wattez- Director
Richard?#$ (Member) LOA
Rodney Non-executive
Coelho% Director )
oelo (Member) 2
Christophe Non-executive
Stephan Director
Knapubs ¢ (Member) v v v P
Niharika Non-executive
Yadayv® Director V2
(Member)



Parag Raja MD & CEO
(Member)

Vipul Sharma Chief Risk
Officer

(Invitee)

" Meeting held through Video-Conference
2 Present through Video-Conference

* Ceased to be Member of the Committee w.e.f 17 December 2021 due to death

* Appointed as Member of the Committee vide Circular Resolution dated 27 January 2022

$ Ceased to be Member of the Committee w.e.f 3 February 2022

% Appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f. 3 February 2022

@ Details of Name, qualification, field of specialization and status of membership of the Members are provided in

the last part of this report.
LOA — Leave of Absence

5.

Constitution of the Policyholders' Protection Committee, designation, number of
meetings held and attendance by Members

Four Policyholders Protection Committee meetings were held on 21 May 2021, 27 July
2021, 27 October 2021 and 1 February 2022.

The details of constitution and attendance of Directors during the Committee meetings
held in 2021-22 is given below:

Jitender Independent
Balakrishnan Director
(Chairman)
Bharat S. Raut Independent
Director
(Member)
Rajesh Sud Non-executive
Director
(Member)
Garance Wattez- Non-executive
Richard Director
(Member)

Deepak Sabharwal  External Expert
(Invitee)

! Meeting held through Video-Conference
2 Present through Video-Conference

@ Details of Name, qualification, field of specialization and status of membership of the Members are provided in

the last part of this report

&

V2

V2



Constitution of the Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee, designation,
number of meetings held and attendance by Members

Five Board Nomination and Remuneration meetings were held on 21 May 2021, 28 July
2021, 28 October 2021, 1 February 2022 and 23 March 2022.

The details of constitution and attendance of Directors during the Committee meeting held
in 2021-22 is given below:

Bharat S. Raut Independent

Director 5 v v v v v
(Chairman)
Jitender Independent
Balakrishnan Director v?2 v
(Member)
Rajesh Sud Non-executive
Director v v
(Member)
Jean Drouffe* Non-executive
Director v?2
(Member)
Garance Non-executive
Wattez- Director
Richard#$ (Member)
Rodney Non-executive
Coelho% Director V2

(Member)

" Meeting held through Video-Conference

2 Present through Video-Conference

* Ceased to be Member of the Committee w.e.f 17 December 2021 due to death

*# Appointed as Member of the Committee vide Circular Resolution dated 27 January 2022

$ Ceased fo be Member of the Committee w.e.f 3 February 2022

% Appointed as Member of the Committee w.e.f. 3 February 2022

@ Details of Name, qualification, field of specialization and status of membership of the Members are provided in
the last part of this report.

7.

Constitution of the With Profit Committee, designation, number of meetings held
and attendance by Members

Details of constitution of “With Profit Committee” along with attendance of the members
at the Meeting held on 20 May 2021 are given below:

%



Jitender Balakrishnan

Parag Raja

Heerak Basu

Varun Gupta

Nilesh Kothari

Independent Director
(Chairman)

CEO & MD
(Member)

Independent Actuary
(Member)

Appointed Actuary
(Member)

Chief Financial Officer
(Member)

Meeting held through Video-Conference
@ Details of Name, qualification, field of specialization and status of membership of the Members are provided in

the last part of this report.

8. Details of sitting fees paid to directors during the financial year 2021-22

1 Bharat S. Raut Independent 15,000
Director
2 Jitender Independent 15,000
Balakrishnan Director
3 Uma Relan Independent 15,000
Director
Total

Remuneration

45,000

45,000

45,000

210,000

225,000

195,000

630,000

225,000

225,000

225,000

675,000



Details of Directors/members, qualification, field of specialization and their status of
Directorship/membership:

Rakesh
Bharti Mittal

Harjeet Kohli

Akhil Gupta

Rajesh Sud

Jean Drouffe*

Chairman and
Non-Executive
Director

Non-
Executive
Director

Non-
Executive
Director

Non-Executive
Director

Non-
Executive
Director

Financial
Management

Corporate
finance,
markets
international
finance

capital
and

Project Finance,
Acquisitions

Insurance
Industry
Professional,
Business
development

Insurance
Industry
Professional

4 year Post Graduate
Diploma in Electronics &
Controls from the YMCA
University of Science
and Technology formerly
known as Y.M.C.A.
Institute of Engineering,
Honorary Doctor of Civil
Law Degree by
Newcastle University,
UK

BE (Mechanical) and
MBA (Finance)

Chartered Accountant
from Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India,
Advanced Management
Program from Harvard
Business School

Graduate from Shri Ram
College of Commerce,
MBA (Marketing and
Finance) - University of
Delhi, Advance
Management Program —
Business Administration
and Management -
Wharton School

Ecole Polytechnique (Sep
1994-July 1997)

-Majored in Economics
and Applied Mathematics
ENSAE (Sep 1997-Aug
1999) -Majored in
Economics, Insurance,
Finance and Statistics
Qualified actuary - French
Institute IAF (Dec 1999)

&



Rodney
Coelho®

Christophe
Stephane
Knaub*

Niharika
Yadav®

Garance
Wattez-
Richard

Bharat S.
Raut

Jitender

Balakrishnan

Uma Relan

Parag Raja

&

Additional Non-
Executive
Director

Non- Executive
Director

Additional Non-
Executive
Director

Non- Executive
Director

Independent
Director

Independent
Director

Independent
Director

CEO &
Managing
Director

Actuarial Science

Finance

Strategy &
Transformation,
Distribution

Economics,
Financial Analysis

Tax advisory, tax
compliance and
tax litigation

Industrial
Management and
customer services

Capital Markets

Insurance Industry
Professional

Bachelor of Mathematics
from University of
Waterloo (Ontario,
Canada)

Major in Actuarial Science;
Minor in Statistics

ACCA-Qualified
Accountant-Fellow of the
Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants,
Ecole des Mines de Paris
— with Highest Honours
(French Engineering
School)

Post Graduate in
Business Administration

BA (Finance &
Management) -
Universite Paris IX
Dauphine, M.Sc (Politics
of the World Economy) -
London School of
Economics, M.Sc
(Economics Honors) -
Institut d’Etudes
Politiques,

MBA - INSEAD

B.Com, LLB, Fellow
Member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of
India

B.E.(Mech) NIT, Madras
University & Post
Graduate Diploma in
Industrial Management ,
Bombay University

Bachelor of Commerce,
Bachelor of Law (General)

MMM - Jamnalal Bajaj
(JBIMS), M.Com —
Sydenham College, B.Com
— H. R.College



Details of other members of the Committees of the Board

Varun Gupta  Appointed Actuarial & Risk B.Tech from IIT, BHU,
Actuary FIAI, FIA UK, Chartered
Enterprise Risk Actuary,
PGDM, IIM Calcutta

Sandeep Chief Investment B.Tech IIT Delhi and Post
Nanda” Investment Graduate Diploma in
Officer Management from 1M
Ahmedabad
Rahul Chief Investment B.E (Electronics &
Bhuskute® Investment Power), VNIT, Nagpur
Officer MBA, Jamnalal Bajaj
Institute of Management
Studies, CFA
Vipul Sharma  Chief Risk Risk B.Sc, DU, Master of
Officer Management, Finance and Control,
Internal Audit, Maharshi Dayanand
University, Rohtak, CISA
qualified
Nilesh Chief Financial Finance Fellow Member of the
Kothari Officer Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India
Heerak Basu Independent Actuarial Honours Degree
Actuary (Mathematics) —

Cambridge University,
MBA - Strathclyde
Graduate Business
School, UK, Fellow of the
Institute and Faculty of
Actuaries, UK, Fellow of
the Institute of Actuaries of
India, Fellow of the
Singapore Actuarial
Society

* Ceased to be Non-Executive Director of the Company w.e.f 17 December 2021 due to death

* Ceased to be Non-Executive Director of the Company w.e.f 3 February 2022

@ Appointed as Additional (Non-Executive) Director of the Company w.e.f 2 February 2022

$ Appointed as Additional (Non-Executive) Director of the Company w.e.f 3 February 2022

% Ceased to be Chief Investment Officer and Member of Board Investment Committee w.e.f 31 May 2021

& Appointed as Chief Investment Officer and Member of Board Investment Committee w.e.f 1 June 2021

&



%

Certification for compliance of the Corporate Governance Guidelines

I, Vinod Dsouza, Company Secretary of Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited,
hereby certify that the Company has complied with the corporate governance
guidelines for Insurance Companies as amended from time to time and nothing has
been or suppressed

Vinod Dsouza
Company Secretary

Acknowledgements

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation of the hard work,
professionalism, team work and relentless pursuit of excellence shown by its
employees and distributors, which has enabled the company to successfully complete
the financial year. The Board also expresses its gratitude to the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India, the Bharti Group and the AXA Group for their
constant support, guidance and co-operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Chairman

Date: 18" May 2022
Place: New Delhi



Annexure - A

Names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and name of every employee drawing Rs. 1.02Cr p.a and Rs. 8.50L p.m. or part thereof in the

previous financial year as per Rule 5(2) of the Chapter XlII of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016

For the Financial Year 2021-22

Total
remuneration Date of Last % of
sl . . paid (p.a.l. on Nature of employment Qualifications Date of Birth and | employment shares Whether
Name Designation | the basis of . and Work L Age of held by held by related
No. . (contractual/otherwise) R Joining
working Experience the such the to any
period) (in employee employee employee
Rs.)
Birla Sun life
1 | Parag CEO 57,288,522.00 | Otherwise MMM, M.com, | 08-Apr- | 27-Aug- | | o ance NA. No
Raja 23 Years 2020 1976
Co Ltd
Varun Chief & ] 22_Jan- 17-Jan- Tata AlA Life
2 Appointed 25,251,450.00 | Otherwise B.E, 17 Years Insurance N.A. No
Gupta 2021 1981
Actuary Co. Ltd
) 20- Birla Sun life
3 | Murli Jalan :e::c- Tied | 16 029,308.00 | Otherwise Egaor': 21 May- 1%??‘ Insurance NA. No
gency 2020 Co Ltd
Chief 03- ART Special
4 | Rahul Investment | 16,011,565.00 | Otherwise MBA, 21 May- | 28May- | giations NA. No
Bhuskute ) Years 1973 .
Officer 2021 Finance
Head - . . .
Sandeep | Partnership mzrnkfgl"riem 28-Jan- | 01-Sep- Sun i
5 Kumar Distribution 14,955,720.00 | Otherwise . N.A. No
: diploma, 19 2021 1974 Insurance
Mishra And Group
. Years Co. Ltd
Business
. Post Graduate . .
. Chief . : 29- Birla Sun life
6 | Nitin Customer | 12,613,578.00 | Otherwise Program in May- | 2434 | |nsurance NA. No
Mehta ) management, 1977
Officer 2020 Co Ltd
20 Years
. Chief Chartered SBI Life
7 Eg(teﬁ:ri Financial 12,519,899.00 | Otherwise Accountant — Ogalousn- 1?373;_ Insurance N.A. No
Officer CA, 23 Years Co Ltd
Master in
. Head - Otherwise Personnel
g | Jaishankar | an 10,471,265.00 Management | O9-Mar- | 11-Feb- 1 o Ltd N.A. No
Balan 2015 1980
Resources (MBA), 19
Years
. Chief BE (Computer
Pankaj : N ; 15-Jan- 16-Sep- .
9 Gupta Technology | 10,208,088.00 | Otherwise Engineering), 2020 1974 India Bulls N.A. No

Officer

24 Years




Annexure - B












EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (MGT 9)
as on financial year ended on 31 March 2022
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
I. CIN: U66010MH2005PLC157108
Il. Registration Date: 27 October 2005
[ll. Name of the Company: Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IV. Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Life Insurance

V. Address of the Registered office and contact details: Unit No. 1902, 19" Floor,
Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai —
400051

VI. Whether listed company: ¥es- No

VII. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any —

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.
C 101, 247 Park,

L B S Marg, Vikhroli West,
Mumbai — 400 083

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:

Sr. Name and Description of NIC Code of the|% to total turnover of the
No. main products / services Product / service company
1. Life Insurance Business 65110 100%

.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Sr. No. | Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ % of
company subsidiary | shares held
/ associate
1 Bharti Life Ventures Private | U67120DL1996PTC293113 | Holding 51%
Limited (formerly known as Company
Bhatrti Life Private Limited)
2 AXA India Holdings 58088 C2/GBL Associate | 49%
Company

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1902, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051
Tel: +91 22 40306300 | Fax: +91 22 40306347 | CIN: U66010MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bhartiaxa.com



IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders [As on 1-April-2021] [As on 31-March-2022] gha_mge
uring
the
year

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

Alok Roongta 1# 1# 0 1* 1# 0
Vinod D’souza 1* 1% 1# 1#
Nilesh Kothari 1* 1# 1* 1#
Manoj Jaju 1 1* 1# 1*
Rohit Puri iy 1 1# 1*

b) Central Govt - - - - - - R - -

c) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - R R

d) Bodies Corp.
1,573,962,493 - 1,573,962,493 51.00 |1,747,362,493 - 1,747,362,493 | 51.00 -
(i) *Bharti Life
Ventures Private
Limited

e) Banks / FI - - - - - - R - -

f) Any other - - - - - - R - -

Sub-total (A) (1) 1,573,962,493 - 1,573,962,493 51.00 |1,747,362,493 - 1,747,362,493 | 51.00 -

(1) Foreign

a)NRI -
Individuals - - - - - - - - -

b) Other —
Individuals - - - - - - - - -

c) Bodies Corp.
1,512,238,478 - 1,512,238,478 49.00 [1,678,838,478 - 1,678,838,478 49.00 -
AXA India
Holdings

d) Banks / FI - - - - - - R - -

e) Any other - - - - - - - - -

Sub total (A) (2) 1,512,238,478 - 1,512,238,478 49.00 |1,678,838,478 - 1,678,838,478 | 49.00 -

Total
shareholding of 3,086,200,976 - 3,086,200,976 100 3,426,200,976 - 3,426,200,976 100 -
Promoter

A D)+ A (2

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1902, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051
Tel: +91 22 40306300 | Fax: +91 22 40306347 | CIN: U66010MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bhartiaxa.com



Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

[As on 1-April-2021]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

[As on 31-March-2022]

%
Change
during
the
year

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

c) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=B)1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

3,086,200,976

- 3,086,200,976

100

3,426,200,976

- 3,426,200,976

100

#*Nominee on behalf of Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited
*Name of First American securities was changed to Bharti Life Private Limited w.e.f 5" April, 2017.
Subsequently, name of Bharti Life Private Limited was changed to Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited w.e.f 20

November 2017.

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1902, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051
Tel: +91 22 40306300 | Fax: +91 22 40306347 | CIN: U66010MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bhartiaxa.com




B) Shareholding of Promoter

Sr. Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year %
No. Name year change
in
No. of Shares % of total | %of Shares No. of Shares % of total | %of sharehol
Shares of | Pledged / Shares of | Shares dlng
the encumbered the Pledged / | during
company | to total company | encumber | the year
shares ed to total
shares
1. *Bharti Life 1,573,962,493 51.00 N.A. | 1,747,362,493 51.00 N.A NIL
Ventures Private
Limited
2. AXA India 1,512,238,478 49.00 N.A. | 1,678,838,478 49.00 N.A NIL
Holdings
3 Alok Roongta 1# 0.00 N.A. 1* 0.00 N.A. NIL
4. Vinod D’souza 1# 0.00 N.A. 1* 0.00 N.A. NIL
5 Nilesh Kothari 1# 0.00 N.A. 1* 0.00 N.A. NIL
6 Manoj Jaju 1% 0.00 N.A. 1* 0.00 N.A. NIL
7. Rohit Puri 1# 0.00 N.A. 1% 0.00 N.A. NIL
#*Nominee on behalf of Bharti Life Ventures Private Ltd (previously known as Bharti Life Private Limited).
*Name of First American securities was changed to Bharti Life Private Limited w.e.f 51 April, 2017. Subsequently,
name of Bharti Life Private Limited was changed to Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited w.e.f 20 November 2017.
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding - No change
a. Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited*
Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative
NoO. beginning of the year Shareholding during the
year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of shares of
the the
company company
1 At the beginning of the| 1,573,962,498%| 51.00 1,573,962,498% | 51.00
year
2 Allotment of shares during the year
i. 29 May 2021 40,800,000 | 51.00 1,614,762,498 | 51.00
il. 28 July 2021 40,800,000 | 51.00 1,655,562,498 | 51.00
iii. 24 September 2021 43,350,000 | 51.00 1,698,912,498 | 51.00
iv. 28 February 2022 22,950,000 | 51.00 1,721,862,498 | 51.00
V. 31 March 2022 25,500,000 | 51.00 1,747,362,498 | 51.00
3 At the end of the year 1,747,362,498% | 51.00 1,747,362,498* | 51.00

*Name of First American securities was changed to Bharti Life Private Limited w.e.f 51" April, 2017. Subsequently,
name of Bharti Life Private Limited was changed to Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited w.e.f 20 November 2017.
#Includes 5 shares held by individuals as Nominee of Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited.

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited, Unit No. 1902, 19th Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai — 400051
Tel: +91 22 40306300 | Fax: +91 22 40306347 | CIN: U66010MH2005PLC157108 | Visit us at www.bhartiaxa.com



b. AXA India Holdings

Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative
No. beginning of the year Shareholding during the
year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of
shares of total
the shares of
company the
company
1 At the beginning of the| 1,512,238,478| 49.00 1,512,238,478 | 49.00
year
2 Allotment of shares during the year
i. 29 May 2021 39,200,000 | 49.00 1,551,438,478 | 49.00
il. 28 July 2021 39,200,000 | 49.00 1,590,638,478 | 49.00
iil. 24 September 2021 41,650,000 | 49.00 1,632,288,478 | 49.00
iv. 28 February 2022 22,050,000 | 49.00 1,654,338,478 | 49.00
V. 31 March 2022 24,500,000 | 49.00 1,678,838,478 | 49.00
3 At the end of the year 1,678,838,478 | 49.00 1,678,838,478 | 49.00
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):
Sr. | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the | Cumulative
No. | Shareholders beginning Shareholding
of the year during the
year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Date wise Increase / Decrease in| N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: -

Sr. | Shareholding of each Directors and | Shareholding at the | Cumulative

No. | each Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding
of the year during the
year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
1 At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in| Nil Nil Nil Nil

Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

3 At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

*Vinod D’souza, Company Secretary and Nilesh Kothari, Chief Financial Officer of the Company hold 1 share
each as Nominee on behalf of Bharti Life Ventures Private Ltd (previously known as Bharti Life Private Limited)

V. INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued
but not due for payment

(in ‘000)

Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits | Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the

beginning of the financial

year

i) Principal Amount 600,000 Nil Nil 600,000

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil

i) Interest accrued but not Nil Nil

due 30,176* 30,176*

Total (i+ii+iii) 630,176 Nil Nil 630,176

Change in Indebtedness Nil Nil Nil Nil

during the financial year

* Addition Nil Nil Nil Nil

* Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil

Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil

Indebtedness at the end of | Nil Nil Nil Nil

the financial year

i) Principal Amount 600,000 Nil Nil 600,000

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil

i) Interest accrued but not Nil Nil

due 29,361* 29,361*
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Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits | Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Total (i+ii+iii) 629,361 Nil Nil 629,361

*After deducting TDS
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to CEO and Managing Director:

Managerial Remuneration:

A) Chief Executive Officer’s (CEO’s) Remuneration

Appointment of managerial personnel is in accordance with the requirements of Section
34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 and is as approved by the IRDAI.

Details of the managerial remuneration paid/ payable by the Company to MD & CEO
are as follows:

(Rs. ‘000)
Sr. Gross salary Parag Raja Total Amount
No. (CEO & MD)
1-April-2021 to
31-Mar-2022

i. (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 57,289 57,289

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax - -

Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - -

Income-tax Act, 1961
ii. Stock Option - -
iii. Sweat Equity - -
iv. Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...
V. Others, please specify Details

i. LTIP Granted provided below

i. PastLTIP Allotted

Total 57,289 + SAR | 57,289 + SAR

Note: The provisions/ceiling relating to payment of Managerial Remuneration under the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company since the Company is an Insurance Company under the
provisions of Insurance Act 1938. The appointment/remuneration of MD & CEO is as per the approval of
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India. (IRDAI)

Details of LTIP and Other benefits — Mr. Parag Raja

Performance Bonus — CEO is entitled to following Discretionary Annual Short Term
Incentive Compensation (‘STIC’ or Discretionary Performance Bonus) payable as per
the following parameters
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Sr.

No.

Financial Year Performance level

STIC as a % of Total Fixed Pay***

Achievement of Target Performance
level (100% of Target)

50%

Achievement levels between Target

Earning potential on STIC ranges

Performance level and Excellent| from 100% on target to 150% for

Performance levels power ahead performance. STIC
performance multiplier will be
determined each year by Company
management, in line with the
Nomination and Remuneration
Policy of the Company reflecting
business and individual
performance.

*** Total Fixed Pay as at end of the financial year

The

Actual Performance will be measured based on the quantitative and

gualitative parameters of both the Company and Individual performance.

Other Allowances

CEO is entitled to the following additional benefits:

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

The

PF & Gratuity as per Company’s Policy.

Official Travel expenses to be reimbursed as per Company’s policy

The company reimbursed an amount of INR 36,82,802/- in lieu of expenses
borne by CEO to settle his car lease arrangement with his previous employer.
Medical Insurance Coverage, Accident Benefit and Life Insurance coverages
as per Company’s Policy

One club membership

amount in excess of Rs. 15,000 (‘000) is charged to Profit and Loss (Shareholder’s

account) as required by IRDAI.

Joining Bonus: Parag Raja was provided with a Joining Bonus as part of his
appointment. The Joining bonus partial payout of INR 212 Lakhs has been paid in
during the FY 22. The balance amount of INR 1 Crore will be paid in September 2022
respectively. This is subject to IRDA approval.

Stock Appreciation Rights Plan (SAR)

CEO has been granted Special Long Term Incentive of 0.7% of Eligible Pool. The grant
is governed by the terms and conditions of the Company’s Stock Appreciation Rights
Plan.
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B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. | Particulars of Name of Directors Total

Remuneration Bharat Raut | Jitender Uma Relan Amount
Balakrishnan

1 | Independent Directors

Fee for attending 435,000 450,000 420,000 13,05,000
board / committee
meetings

Commission - - - -

Others, please specify | - - - -
Total (1) 435,000 450,000 420,000 13,05,000

2 | Other Non-Executive
Directors**

Fee for attending - - - -
board / committee
meetings
Commission - - - -

Others, please specify | - - - -

Total (2) - - - -

Total (B)=(1+2) 435,000 450,000 420,000 13,05,000
Total Managerial 435,000 450,000 420,000 13,05,000
Remuneration
*Qverall Ceiling as per | 1,00,000 per | 1,00,000 per 1,00,000 per 1,00,000 per
the Act meeting meeting meeting meeting
*Currently the Company is paying Rs. 45000 as sitting fees for Board meeting and Rs. 15,000 for

committee meeting.
**No fees/remuneration is paid to the Non-executive Directors

C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD / MANAGER / WTD

(Rs. ‘000)

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

Vinod D’souza — Nilesh Kothari - Total
Company Secretary | Chief Financial
Officer

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions 6,546 8,746 15,292
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s - - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary - - -
under section 17(3) Income-

tax Act, 1961
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Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

Stock Option - - -
Sweat Equity - - -
Commission - - -
- as % of profit - - -
others, specify...

Others, please specify Details Provided Details Provided
i. LTIP Granted Below Below
Total 6,546+SAR 8,746+SAR 15,292+SAR

Stock Appreciation Rights Plan (SAR)

Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer have been granted Stock Appreciation
Rights Plan. The grant is governed by the terms and conditions of the Company’s Stock
Appreciation Rights Plan.

1. Company Secretary has been granted Special Long Term Incentive of 0.05% of Eligible
Pool. The grant is governed by the terms and conditions of the Company’s Stock
Appreciation Rights Plan.

2. Chief Financial Officer has been granted Special Long Term Incentive of 0.10% of
Eligible Pool. The grant is governed by the terms and conditions of the Company’s
Stock Appreciation Rights Plan.

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Description | Penalty / [RD/ made,
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ if any
Act Compounding | COURT] (give

fees imposed Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

Punishment

Compounding
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C N K & Associates LLP, M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants : Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, 1st Floor, Hamam House,
M.G. Road, Vile Parle East Ambalal Doshi Marg, Fort

Mumbai - 400 057 Mumbai - 400 001, India

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BHARATI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Bharti Axa Life Insurance
Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022,
the related Revenue Account (also called the “Policyholders’ Account”, or the “Technical
Account”), the Profit and Loss Account (also called the “Shareholders’ Account”, or “Non-
Technical Account”), and the Receipts and Payments Account for the year ended March 31, 2022
and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Insurance Act, 1938, as
amended by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (the “Insurance Act”), the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act”), Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002 (“the Regulations”), Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) to the extent
applicable and in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, as applicable to Insurance Companies:

(a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022;
(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the net surplus for the year ended on that date;
(c) 1inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

(d) in the case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Insurance Act, the
IRDA Act, the Regulations thereunder and the Act and the Rules thereunder, to the extent
applicable and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. o N )
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No. 24 (b) of Schedule 16 of Notes to Accounts forming part of
financial statements regarding expenses incurred in excess of limits specified by Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (‘Authority’/ IRDAI’) Expenses of Management
Rules 2016, aggregating to Rs.23,14,373 (*000) pertaining to F.Y. 2021-22 charged to
Shareholders Account. An application has been made by the Company to IRDAI seeking
forbearance of expenses in excess of the limits incurred for the F.Y. 2021-22 u/s 64K (1) of the
IRDA Act.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.

Other Matter _

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in-force and policies where premium is
discontinued is the responsibility of the Company’s Appointed Actuary (the “Appointed
Actuary”), which has been certified by the Appointed Actuary in accordance with the regulations.
The Appointed Actuary has also certified that in his opinion, the assumptions for such valuation
are in accordance with the applicable guidelines and norms, if any, issued by IRDAI and the
Actuarial Society of India in concurrence with the IRDAI. Accordingly, we have relied upon the
Appointed Actuary’s certificate for forming our opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s ‘report, Management Report and Corporate
Governance Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on the other
information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements -

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act, with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements to give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and Receipts and Payments of the Company in
accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Act read with IRDA Act, the Regulations,
orders/directions/ circulars/guidelines issued by the IRDAI in this regard and in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, further amended by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended from time to
time, to the extent applicable and in the manner so required. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors
are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;
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° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern;

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by the Regulations, we have issued a separate certificate dated May 18, 2022,
certifying the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the Regulations.

2. As required by paragraph 2 of Schedule C to the IRDAI Financial Statements Regulation
and Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

A PLE
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(b)

(©

(d)

(©)

®

2

(h)

(®)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, proper books of account as required by law have been maintained by the
Company, so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

As the Company's financial accounting system is centralised, no returns for the
purposes of our audit are prepared at the branches of the Company;

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the
Receipts and Payments Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, further amended by Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, as amended from time to time , to the extent they are not inconsistent with the

accounting principles prescribed in the Regulations and orders/directions issued by the
IRDALI in this regard,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the
Insurance Act, the Regulations and/or orders/directions issued by the Authority in this
regard;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the accounting policies selected by the Company are appropriate and are
in compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards specified in Sec 133 of the
Companies Act and the Rules framed thereunder and with the accounting principles
to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting principles as prescribed in
the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and ordets/directions issued by the
Authority in this regard;

Based on written representations from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the director is disqualified as on March 31,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in the Annexure A; , *\/
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)

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, we report that
managerial remuneration is governed u/s 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 and requires
IRDALI approval. Accordingly, the provisions of Section 197 read with schedule V to
the Act are not applicable, and hence reporting under Section 197(16) is not required.
However, sitting fees paid to the Directors is in compliance with Section 197(5) of the
Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2022 on
its financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note No. 5(a) of Schedule 16
in the Notes to Accounts forming part of financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts. In case of the Derivative Contract
entered into by company, provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses has been made on mark to market valuation
of such derivative contract;

There are no amounts which are required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022.

i)  The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

ii)  The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
- and
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iii) In our opinion, Based on such audit procedures that we have considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)

of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

e.  The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year.

For C N K & Associates LLP For M.P. Chitale & Co

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:101961W/W-100036 Firm Registration No. 101851W
@J\ A

H)éShah ‘Murtuz:% ajihi

Partner , Partner ‘

Membership No: 100052 Membership No: 112555

Date: May 18, 2022 Date: May 18, 2022
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“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(i) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
forming part of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of Bharti
Axa Life Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022, in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company,
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”), issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements were established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
A company's internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes, in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to Financial

Statements includes those policies and procedures that

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded, as necessary, to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial
-Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control
with reference to the Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control

over financial reporting criteria established by the Company, considering the essential components

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAIL




C N K & Associates LLP, M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Other Matter

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and policies where premium is
discontinued is required to be certified by the Appointed Actuary as per the regulations, and has
been relied upon by us, as mentioned in “other matter” para of our audit report on the financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2022. Accordingly, our opirﬁon on the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements does not include reporting on the operating
effectiveness of the Management’s internal controls over the valuation and accuracy of the
aforesaid actuarial valuation.

For C N K & Associates LLP For M.P. Chitale & Co

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Fixm Registration No.:101961W/W-100036 ixm Registration No. 101851W
/ S

ll@hah N Murtuza Vajihi

Partner e Partner

Membership No:100052 'Membership No: 112555

Date: May 18, 2022 Date: May 18, 2022

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

UDIN: 22100052AJFGBX9519 UDIN: 22112555AJFAMJ6801
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Chartered Accountants : Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE
TO THE MEMBERS OF BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ forming
part of the Independent Auditors® Report for the year ended March 31, 2022)

This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C to be
read with Regulation 3 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the
“IRDA Financial Statements Regulations™).

Management Responsibility

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for complying with the provisions of the
Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time including amendment brought by Insurance
Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (the “Insurance Act”) read with the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act”), the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations
and orders/directions issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (the
“IRDAI”), which includes the preparation of the Management Report. This includes collecting,
collating and validating data and designing, implementing and monitoring of internal controls
suitable for ensuring compliance as aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility, for the purpose of this certificate, is limited to certifying matters contained in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations.

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
“ICAI”), which include the concepts of test checks and materiality. The Guidance Note requires
that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control
(SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that perform audits and reviews of historical financial

information and other assurance and related services engagements issued by the ICAL
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C N K & Associates LLP, M. P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Opinion

Based on our audit of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 and in accordance
with the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief and
based on our examination of the books of account and other records maintained by the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2022, we certify that:

1. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2022, and on the basis of our review, there are no apparent mistakes in or

material inconsistencies with the financial statements;

2. Based on the management representations and compliance certificates submitted to the
Board of Directors by the officers of the Company charged with compliance, and the same
being noted by the Board, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the Company has not complied with the terms and conditions of registration stipulated by
IRDALI,;

3. We have verified the cash balances, on a test check basis, at some of the locations of the
Company by actual inspection thereof. For the remaining locations of the Company that are
not so verified, we have relied on the certificate/confirmation received from those locations
in-charge persons and verified the subsequent deposits thereof in the Bank. Securities relating
to the Company’s investments and policy loan as at March 31, 2022, were verified by us on
the basis of certificates/confirmations received from the Custodian and/or Depository
Participants appointed by the Company, as at March 31, 2022. The Company does not have

reversions and life interests;
4. The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and

5. No part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in
contravention to the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, relating to the application and

investments of the Policyholders’ Funds.
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Chartered Accountants

Restriction on Use

This certificate has been issued solely in compliance with the requirements of Schedule C read
with Regulation 3 of IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and may not be suitable for any
other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care of for

any other purpose or to any other party to whom it is shown or into whose hand it may come
without our prior consent in writing,

For C N K & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Fixm Registration No.:101961 W/W-100036

H‘(nShah

Partner

Membership No: 100052

Date: May 18, 2022

Place: Mumbai

UDIN: 22100052AJFGBX9519
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For M.P. Chitale & Co
‘Chartered Accountants
irm Registration No. 101851W

S

Murtuza Vajihi
Partner
Membership No: 112555

Date: May 18, 2022

Place: Mumbai

UDIN :22112555AJFAMJ6801




Form A-RA
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006 CIN : U66010MH2005PLC157108

Audited R A for the Year Ended 31 March, 2022
Policyholders’ A (Technical A )
(Rs.'000)
Particulars Sch For the Year Ended 31| For the Year Ended
March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Premiums Earned - Net

(a) Premium 1 26,015,563 22,808,216
{b) Reinsurance ceded (403,412) (324,515)
(c) Reinsurance accepted - -
Sub Total 25,612,151 22,483,701
Income from Investments
{a) Interest. Dividends and Rent - Net* 5.950.232 5.078.759
{b) Profit on sale/redemption of Investments 3,998,788 2,686,355

(¢) (Loss on sale/ redemption of Investments) (595,022) (724,947)

(d) Transfer/Gain on revaluation/change in fair value** {74,408) 3,273,968
Other Income:

(a) Contribution from Shareholders' Account Towards Excess Expenses of Management 2,314,375 2,004,007

(Refer note 24 (b) of schedule 16)

(b) Contribution from Shareholders' Account 932,603 334,330
{c) Interest Income on Reinstatement/Loan to Policvholder/Bank Balances 33.083 26.666
{d) Provision for Diminution in value of investments written back - 105,000
(e) Others 9,947 3,827
Total (A) 38,181,749 35,271,666
Commission 2 1,680,778 1,562,691
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 3 8,717,878 6,993,527
GST on Ulip Charges 72,463 54,174
Provision for Doubtful debts 29,675 8,431
Bad debts written off / written back 24,642 25,573
Provision for Tax - -
Provisions (other than taxation)

(a) For Diminution in the value of investments -

(b) Others - -
Total (B) 10,525,436 8,644,396
Benefits Paid (Net) 4 7,717,656 5,506,890
Interim and Other Bonuses Paid 207,810 186,761
Change in valuation of liability in respect of life policies

(a) Gross*** 20,359,969 20,497,286

(b) Amount ceded in Reinsurance (1,169,180) (266,900)

{c) Amount accepted in Reinsurance - -

Total (C) 27,116,255 25,924,037
Surplus/ (Deficit) (D) = (A-B-C) 540,058 703,233
*Includes Depreciation on Investment property aggregating to Rs 13,004 (‘000)
(Previous year Rs.14,588 ('000))
**Represents the deemed realised gain as per norms specified by the Authority
*** Represents mathematical reserves after allocation of bonus
Appropriations
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 146,866 548,152
(Refer note 24(a) of Schedule 16)
Transfer to Other Reserves - -
Balance being Funds for Future Appropriations 393,192 158,250
Transfer from Opening FFA - (3,169)
Total (E) 540,058 703,233
The breakup of total surplus is as under:
(a) Interim & Other Bonuses Paid 214,482 187,217
(b) Allocation of Bonus to policyholders 820,979 760,058
(c) Surplus shown in the Revenue Account 540,058 703,233
(d) Total Surplus: [(a)+(b)+(c)] 1,575,519 1,650,508
Signifi A ina Policies & N A 16

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Audited Revenue account

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rakesh Bharti Mittal
Chairman
DIN: 00042494

u7 )@Ll R ujjba‘
Nilesh Kothari
Chief Financial Officer

Rai
M.P. Chitale & Co. Parag Raja

ered Accountants

For C N K & Associates LLP
Charfared Accountants

DEN: 02395182
DIN: 08713978

Hiregf Shah
Paréner

Place : Delhi
Date : 18th May, 2022

Chief Executive Officer
& Managing Director




Form A-PL

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006 CIN : U66010MH2005PLC157108

Audited Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2022
Shareholders’ Account (Non-Technical Account)
1

(Rs.’000)
. For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particulars Sch| " 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

Amounts transferred from Policyholders' Account (Technical Account) 146,866 548,152
Income from Investments
(a) Interest, Dividends and Rent — Net 377,753 285,631
(b) Profit on Sale/Redemption of Investments 169,515 145,039
(c) (Loss on Sale/ Redemption of Investments) (54,674) (84,794)
Other Income - -
Provision for Diminution in value of investments written back - 20,000
Total (A) 639,460 914,028
Expense other than those directly related to the insurance business 3A 783,505 65,034
Bad debts written off - -
Provisions (Other than Taxation)
(a) For Diminution in the value of investments -
(b) Provision for Doubtful Debts - -
(c) Others - -
Contribution to the Managerial Remuneration 33,763 51,108
Contribution to the Policyholders Account Towards Excess Expenses of Management
(Refer note 24 (b) of schedule 16) 2,314,375 2,004,007
Contribution to the Policyholders Account 932,603 334,330
Total (B) 4,064,246 2,454,479
Profit/ (Loss) before Taxation [ (A) - (B) ] (3,424,786) (1,540,451)
Provision for Taxation (C) - -
Profit / (Loss) after Taxation [ {(A) - {(B) - (C) ] (3.424,786) {1,540,451)
Appropriations
(a) Balance at the beginning of the year (28,614,998) (27,075,518)
(b) Interim dividends paid during the year - -
(c) Proposed Final Dividend - -
(d) Dividend Distribution on Tax - -
(e) Transfer to/from Reserves/Other Accounts 1,522 972
Profit/ (Loss) carried to the Balance Sheet (32,038,262) (28,614,998)
Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) (Refer Note 22 of Schedule 16)
(Face Value Rs.10 Per share)
Basic (1.05) (0.52)
Diluted (1.05) (0.52)

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Audited Profit and Loss account

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rakesh Bharti Mittal
Chairman
DIN: 00042494

Nilesh Kothari
Chief Financial Officer

M.P. Chitale & Co.
ered Accountants

Varu

Murtuza Vajihi poi

Partner

Place : Delhi
Date : 18th May, 2022 ..

DJN: 02395182

Doy Uy @

Parag Raja

Chief Executive Officer

& Managing Dire
DIN: 08713978
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FORM A-BS
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006 CIN : U66010MH2005PLC157108

Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

(Rs.’000)

Particulars Sch | As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Sources of Funds
Shareholders' Funds:
Share Capital 5 34,262,010 30,862,010
Share Application Money Pending Aliotment - -
Reserves and Surplus 6 2,120,096 2,167,548
Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account 13,151 26,949
Sub-Total 36,395,257 33,056,507
Borrowings 7 600,000 600,000
Policyholders' Funds:
Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account 166,665 562,248
Policy Liabilities 89,936,341 73,857,538
Insurance Reserves - -
Provision for Linked Liabilities 16,655,627 13,802,176
Sub-Total 107,358,633 88,821,962
Funds for Future Appropriations 1,536,585 1,143,393
Discontinuance Fund on account of non payment of premium 459,729 201,193
Discontinuance Fund others - -
Total 145,750,204 123,223,055
Application of Funds
Investments:
Shareholders’ 8 5,537,500 5,284,842
Policyholders’ 8A 87,595,110 74,449,720
Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities* 8B 17,115,356 14,003,369
Loans 9 330,042 250,204
Fixed Assets 10 835,696 207,896
Current Assets:
Cash and Bank Balances 11 1,853,432 928,696
Advances and Other Assets 12 4,715,638 4,524,250
Sub-Total (A) 6,569,070 5,452,946
Current Liabilities 13 3,528,214 4,526,104
Provisions 14 742,618 514,816
Sub-Total (B) 4,270,832 5,040,920
Net Current Assets (C) = (A - B) 2,298,238 412,026
Miscellaneous Expenditure 15 - -
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)
Debit Balance of Profit and Loss Account 32,038,262 28,614,998
Total 145,750,204 123,223,055
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 16
*Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities include assets held against provision for linked liabilities and discontinuance fund.
Schedules referred to above form an intearal part of Audited Balance Sheet
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

- : . Al N
Rakesh Bharti Mittal jésh Sud Parag Raja

For, C N K & Associates LLP
ChaKRered Accountants

or M.P. Chitale & Co.
rtered Accountants

D

Murtuza Vajihi
Partner

Partner

Place : Delhi
Date : 18th May, 2022

Chairman
DIN: 00042494

Nilesh Kothari
Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive Officer
& Managing Dirgctor




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006

R: and Pay A for Year Ended 31 March, 2022
(Rs.’000)
. For the Year Ended 31 March, | For the Year Ended 31 March,
Particulars
2022 2021

I Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Premium collection (Excluding GST collected, but including advance premium}) 25,677,782 23,259,055
Cash paid to Reinsurers (Net) {447,089) (490,703)
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (9,304,873) (6,446,096)|
Benefits paid (7,689,385) (5,787,087)
Commission paid (1,565,395) (1,484,877)
Deposits received back/(paid) (Net) (4,467) (1,742)
Other Receipts 37,866 25,369
Cash paid towards Income Tax 9,384 4,452
Cash paid towards GST 141,012 (29,215)
Cash flows before any extraordinary items (A) 6,854,835 9,049,156
Cash flows from extraordinary items (B) Nil Nil
Net Cash flows from Operating Activities (A + B) 6,854,835 9,049,156
11 Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net of Sale) (713,704) (91,122)
Loan recovered/(disbursed) (82,047) (79,619)
Net Investments Purchased (14,782,326) (17,603,424)
Rent, Interest and Dividend Received 6,254,493 5,149,444
Net Cash (used in) / from Investing Activities (9,323,584) (12,624,721)
III Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of Share Capital 3,400,000 1,950,000
Proceeds from issuance of Debentures - -
Interest on Debentures (54,696) (53,059)
Share / Debenture issue expenses (679) {607)
Net Cash from Financing Activities 3,344,625 1,896,334
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 875,876 (1,679,231)
Cash and Cash Equival atb ing of the year / period 955,177 2,634,408
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 1,831,053 955,177

1. The above Receipts and Payments Account has been prepared as prescribed by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and

Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 under the "Direct Method" laid out in Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statements

2. Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the period comprise of the following Balance Sheet amounts:

(Rs.'000)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Cash (including cheques, drafts, stamps in hand) (Refer Schedule 11) 287,794 258,903
Bank Balances 1,565,638 669,793
Book Overdraft (Refer Schedule 13) (125,814) {198,042)
Bank Balances in Unit Linked Funds (Refer Schedule 8B) 103,435 224,523
Short Term Liquid Investments - -
Total 1,831,053 955,177
3. Reconciliation between Cash and Bank balances in Schedule 11 and Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the period:
(Rs.’000)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Cash and Bank Balances (As per Schedule 11) 1,853,432 928,696
Add: Book Balances in Unit Linked Funds (Refer Schedule 8B) 103,435 224,523
Less: Book Overdraft (Refer Schedule 13) (125,814) (198,042)
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,831,053 955,177

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statement

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rakesh Bhatti Mittal
Chairman
DIN: 00042494

gl ot

For C N K & Associates LLP
ChiXtered Accountants

M.P. Chitale & Co.
rtered Accountants

DIN: 04395182

Managing Dire
DIN: 08713978

for

edT'Souza

. . Nilesh Kothari
Higgh Shah Murtuza Vajihi Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Partner Partner
Place : Delhi

Date : 18th May , 2022

Parag Raja i han) E r
-

Chief Executive Officer &




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2022

Schedule 1
Premium

(Rs.'000)

Particulars For the Year Ended 31 For the Year Ended 31
March, 2022 March, 2021

First Year Premiums 7,068,201 5,595,114
Renewal Premiums 16,663,221 14,979,766
Single Premiums 2,284,141 2,233,336
Total 26,015,563 22,808,216
Premium Income from business written
In India 26,015,563 22,808,216
Qutside India - _
Total 26,015,563 22,808,216
Schedule 2
Commission Expenses

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2022

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2021

Commission paid

Direct - First Year Premiums 1,099,781 916,969
- Renewal Premiums 500,708 552,295
- Single Premiums 20,096 17,158
Total (A) 1,620,585 1,486,422
Add : Commission on Re-insurance Accepted - -
Less : Commission on Re-insurance Ceded - -
Net Commission 1,620,585 1,486,422
Rewards and Remuneration 60,193 76,269
Total Commision 1,680,778 1,562,691
Break-up of the commission expenses
Agents 526,116 674,440
Brokers 629,648 521,353
Corporate Agents 524,688 366,798
Referrals - -
Web Aggregator 326 100
Total (B) 1,680,778 1,562,691




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2022

Schedule 3

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2022

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2021

Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare Benefits 4,424,338 3,422,432
Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle Running Expenses 77,499 36,034
Training Expenses 19,854 9,988
Rents, Rates and Taxes 204,241 257,002
Repairs 28,363 28,230
Printing and Stationery 39,347 23,161
Communication Expenses 27,003 26,502
Legal and Professional Charges 382,695 318,193
Medical Fees 52,898 29,130
Auditors' Fees, Expenses etc:

(Refer note 38 of schedule 16)

a) as Auditor 6,901 6,249
b) as Adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of

(i) Taxation Matters - -
(ii) Insurance Matters - -
(iii) Management Services - -

¢) in any Other Capacity 522 1,933
Advertisement and Publicity 1,887,143 1,748,296
Interest and Bank Charges 37,946 46,968
Recruitment and Training 421,724 128,134
Others:

a) Courier 24,562 4,462
b) Facility Maintenance 83,201 76,807
c)(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Asset 753 809
d) Information Technology and Related Expenses 747,201 595,240
e) Subscription fees 17,715 17,068
f) Electricity 30,198 30,606
g) Document Storage Cost 4,837 5,245
h) Policy Issuance & Customer Service 96,942 71,573
i) Miscellaneous 14,557 455
Depreciation / Amortisation 87,438 109,010
Total 8,717,878 6,993,527




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2022

Schedule 3A

Expense other than those directly related to the insurance business

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31 March, 2022

For the Year Ended
31 March, 2021

Stamp Duty & Board meeting Expenses

1,621 1,500
Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare Benefits 2,588 2,006
GST expenses and others (Refer Note 19 (c) of Schedule 16) 724,907 7,197
Debenture Issue Expenses 509 509
Interest on Debenture Issued 53,880 53,822
Total 783,505 65,034




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2022

Schedule 4

Benefits Paid [Net]

(Rs.’000)

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2022

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2021

Insurance Claims:

(a) Claims by Death,

(b) Claims by Maturity,

(¢) Annuities/Pensions Payment,
(d) Other benefits

- Surrenders (Refer Note 11 (ii))

- Survival
- Rider
- Health

(Amount Ceded in Reinsurance):
(a) Claims by Death,
(b) Claims by Maturity,
(¢) Annuities/Pensions Payment,
(d) Other benefits

- Surrenders

- Survival

- Rider

- Health

Amount Accepted in Reinsurance:

(a) Claims by Death,
(b) Claims by Maturity,
(¢) Annuities/Pensions payment,
(d) Other benefits
- Surrenders
- Survival
- Rider
- Health

3,969,311
593,802

2,332,995
1,753,485
94,492
16,152

(1,035,832)

(6,617)
(132)

1,900,601
676,593

2,239,587
976,344
31,858
12,656

(327,153)

(3,500)
(96)

Total

7,717,656

5,506,890

Benefits Paid to Claimants:
In India
Outside India

7,717,656

5,506,890

Total Benefits Paid (Net)

7,717,656

5,506,890




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

Schedule 5

Share Capital

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2021

Authorised Capital

5,000,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 50,000,000 50,000,000
Issued Capital
3,468,293,035 (Previous Year 3,128,293,035) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each, 34,682,930 31,282,930
fully paid up
Subscribed and paid-up Capital
3,426,200,976 (Previous Year 3,086,200,976) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each,
fully paid up 34,262,010 30,862,010
Less : Calis unpaid . .
Add : Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up) - -
Less: Par value of Equity Shares bought back - "
Less: Preliminary expenses - -
Expenses including commission or brokerage on Underwriting
or Subscription of Shares
Total 34,262,010 30,862,010
Share Holding No of Shares issued Apr'21 No of Shares issued
to Mar'22 Apr'20 to Mar'21
Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited 173,400,000 99,450,000
AXA India Holdings 166,600,000 95,550,000
Total 340,000,000 195,000,000




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

Schedule 5A

Pattern of Shareholding
[As certified by the Management]

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2021

Number of Shares

% of Holding

Number of Shares

% of Holding

Promoters
- Indian
Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited (erstwhile Bharti Life Private Limited)

1,747,362,498

51 1,573,962,498 51
- Foreign
AXA India Holdings (Mauritius) 1,678,838,478 49 1,512,238,478 49
Others - N - -
Total 3,426,200,976 100 3,086,200,976 100




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

Schedule 6

Reserves and Surplus

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2021

Capital Reserve
Capital Redemption Reserve
Share Premium

2,074,442 2,074,442
Revaluation Reserve (*Refer foot note) 45,654 93,106
General Reserves - -
Less: Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account - -
Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back - -
Catastrophe Reserve - -
Other Reserves - -
Balance of Profit in Profit and Loss Account - -
Total 2,120,096 2,167,548

*Revaluation Reserve Movement

Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Opening Balance FY 21-22 93,106 47,115
Add-: Revaluation of Investment property during the year 46,963
Less-: Transfer to Revenue Account under Par Segment 45,930
| Less-: Depreciation on Revalued component 1,522 972
Revaluation Reserves as on 31st March 2022 45,654 93,106
Schedule 7
Borrowings
(Rs.'000)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
Debentures/ Bonds 600,000 600,000
Banks - -
Financial Institutions - -
Others - -
Total 600,000 600,000




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st Mar, 2022

Schedule 8

Investments - Shareholders

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As on 31st Mar, 2022

As on 31st March,
2021

Lona Term Investments )

Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills
(Refer Note 7 of Schedule 16)

{Market value Current Year Rs. 20,21,602 thousand, Previous Year 19,49,291
thousand)

Other Approved Securities
{Market value Current Year Rs. 9,73,734 thousand, Previous Year 10,61,637
thousand)

Other Approved Investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Eouitv
(bb) Preference
(b) Mutuai Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures/ Bonds
{Market value Current Year Rs. 5,23,145 thousand,Previous Year
5,28,603 thousand)
(e) Other Securities
- Fixed Deposits
(f) Subsidiaries
(a) Investment Properties - Real Estate
Real estate investment trust ( Real estate investment trust (REIT))

Investments in Infrastructure. Housina and Social Sector
{Market value Current Year Rs. 11,82,812 thousand, Previous Year 10,27,039
thousand)

Other Investments
- Equity Shares
- Preference Shares
- Debentures/ Bonds 1,00,000
less - Provision on Investments: (50.000)

{Market value Current Year Rs. 50,000 thousand, Previous Year Rs. 50,000
thousand)

- Mutual Funds
- Fixed Deposits
- Investments in Infrastructure. Housina and Social Sector
less - Provision on Investments:
{(Market value Current Year Rs. NIL. Previous Year NIL)

Short Term Investments
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bills

{Market value Current Year Rs. NIL, Previous Year Rs. 19,505 thousand)

Other Approved Securities
(Market value Current Year Rs. NIL, Previous Year Rs. 1,57,907)

Other Aoproved Investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity
(bb) Preference
(b)Y Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures/ Bonds
{Market value Current Year Rs. 55,580 thousand , Previous Year Rs. Nil)

(e) Other Securities

- Cetificate of Deposits
- CBLO
- Fixed Deposits
() Subsidiaries
{a) Investment Properties - Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure, Housina and Social Sector
{Market value Current Year Rs. 13,099 thousand, Previous Year Rs. 5,124
thousand)

Other Investments

(a) Eauitv Shares
(b) Debentures/ Bonds
(¢) Mutual Fund
(e) Other Securities
- Fixed Deposits

2,144,458

976,684

76,430

480,890

28,721
1,167,760

110,337

50,000

83,606

54,000

351,680

12,934

1,976,752

1,045,713

362.091

480,827

994,388

46,863

50.000

125,261

19,496

152,508

21.443
4.500

5.000

Total

5,537,500

5,284,842

Investments
In India

ALE
Outside India St

5,537,500

5,284,842

Total

5,537,500

5,284,842




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st Mar, 2022

Schedule 8A

Investments - Policyholders

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As on 31st Mar,
2022

As on 31st March,
2021

Lona Term Investments
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills

(Market value Current Year Rs. 3,78,80,688 thousand, Previous Year
2,76,02,143 thousand)

Other Approved Securities
(Market value Current Year Rs. 1,26,85,518 thousand, Previous Year
94,34,637 thousand)

Other Approved Investments
(@) Shares
(aa) Equity
(bb) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures/ Bonds
(Market value Current Year Rs. 1,00,11,207 thousand, Previous Year
90,50,184 thousand)
(e) Other Securities
- Fixed Deposits
(f) Subsidiaries
(g) Investment Properties - Real Estate*
(Refer Note 37 of Schedule 16)
Less: Depreciation:
Real estate investment trust (REIT)

418,750

(8,372)

Investments in Infrastructure. Housina and Social Sector
{(Market value Current Year Rs. 1,63,64,868 thousand, Previous Year
1,50,42,344 thousand)

Other Investments
- Eauitv Shares
- Preference Shares
- Fixed Deposits
- Mutual Funds
- Debentures/ Bonds 7.50.000
less - Provision on Investments (1,25,000)
(Market value Current Year Rs. 6,67,668 thousand, Previous Year
10,76,855 thousand)
- Investments in Infrastructure, Housing and Social Sector
less - Provision on Investments:

Short Term Investments
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds including Treasury Bilis

{Market value Current Year Rs. 12,99,428 thousand, Previous Year
17,40,193 thousand)

Other Approved Securities

(Market value Current Year Rs. Nil, Previous Year Nil)

Other Approved Investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity
(bb) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures/ Bonds
(Market value Current Year Rs. 7,06,568 thousand, Previous Year Rs. Nil)

(e) Other Securities
- Fixed Debosits
- Certificate of Deposit
- Commercial Paper
- CBLO
(f) Subsidiaries
(a) Investment Prooerties-Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure, Housing and Social Sector
(Market value Current Year Rs. 26,758 thousand, Previous Year 2,16,288
thousand)

Other Investments
(a) Eauitv Shares
(b) Debentures/ Bonds
(c) Mutual Funds
(d) Other Securities
- Fixed Deposits

38,982,699

12,525,511

2,793,215

9,376,346

410,378
264,434

15,564,588

1,404,915

230,000
219,457

625,000

1,299,428

694,809

29,000

3,149,290

26,040

26,792,274

9,097,103

7.946.713

8.257.920

29,000

836,189

13.969.397

998.650

1,839
230,000
552,273

975,109

1,740,193

119,200

2,490,379

213,482

100,000

100,000

|Total

87,595,110

74,449,720

Investments
In India

AL
Qutside India Qs\" ch

87,595,110

74,449,720

Total / (l/ o A\\Cr?x\

87,595,110

74,449,720

o (OmER S
Refer Notes to Accounts 12(iii) of Sch éw

storical cost for Investment valued at Market Value (Equity, Mutual Fund, ETF).




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st Mar, 2022

Schedule 8B

Investments - Assets held to Cover Linked Liabilities

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As on 31st Mar,
2022

As on 31st March,
2021

Lona Term Investments
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds
including Treasury Bills

Other Approved Securities

Other Approved Investments
(a) Shares

(aa) Equity

(bb) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures/Bonds
(e) Other Securities

- Fixed Deposits
(f) Subsidiaries
(@) Investment Properties - Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure, Housing and Social Sector

Other Investments
(a) Equity Shares
(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Debentures/Bonds
(d) Other Securities
- Preference Shares
(e) Investments in Infrastructure, Housing and Social Sector

Short Term Investments
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds
including Treasury Bills

Other Approved Securities

Other Approved Investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity
(bb) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
(c) Derivative Instruments
(d) Debentures/ Bonds
(e) Other Securities
- Fixed Deposits
- Certificate of Deposit
- Commercial Paper
- CBLO
(f) Subsidiaries
(g) Investment Properties - Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure, Housing and Social Sector

Other Investments
(a) Equity Shares
(b)Y Debentures/Bonds
(c YMutual Funds
(d) Other Securities
- Preference Shares
- Fixed Deposits

Other Approved Investments
Balances in Bank
Other Current Assets (net)

815,885
202,894

9,997,085

99,196

1,211,985

867,680
1,574,260

14,387

754,915

50,885

163,675

1,255,109

31.236

103,435
(27,271)

1,047,139
303,125

8,160,631

217,921

1.150.082

734,266
887.417

573,977

195,847

521,843

64,401

224,523
(77,802)

Total

17,115,356

14,003,369

Investments
In India
Qutside India

17,115,356

14,003,369

Total

17,115,356

VSN
) Q

o yoner) @
Z *

oo

14,003,369




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

Schedule 9

Loans

(Rs.’000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2021

Security-wise Classification
Secured:

(a) On mortgage of Property
(aa) In India

(bb) Outside India

(c) Loans against Policies
(d) Others
Unsecured*

(b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities etc.

330,042

250,204

Total

330,042

250,204

Borrower-wise Classification

(a) Central and State Governments
(b) Banks and Financial Institutions
(c) Subsidiaries

(d) Companies

(e) Loans against Policies

(f) Others

330,042

250,204

Total

330,042

250,204

Performance-wise Classification

(a) Loans classified as Standard

(aa) In India

(bb) Outside India

(b) Non-standard loans less Provisions
(aa) In India

(bb) Outside India

330,042

250,204

Total

330,042

250,204

Maturity-wise Classification
(a) Short Term
(b) Long Term

330,042

250,204

Total

330,042

250,204

*Company has no unsecured Loans
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

Schedule 11
Cash and Bank Balances
(Rs.'000)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2022 As atz:;izidarch,
Cash (including Cheques, Drafts and Stamps in hand) 287,794 258,903
Bank Balances
(a) Deposit Accounts
(aa) Short-term (Due within 12 months of the date of Balance
Sheet)* 147,500 84,900
(ab) Others 5,000 50,000
(b)  Current Accounts 1,413,138 534,893
(¢) Others - -
Money at Call and Short Notice
(a) With Banks - -
(b)  with Other Institutions - -
Others -
Total - 1,853,432 928,696
Balances with non-scheduled banks (included in b above) 0 1
Cash and Bank Balances
In India 1,853,432 928,696
Outside India - -
Total 1,853,432 928,696

*Includes a margin deposit of Rs. 2,500 ('000) against a bank guarantee given to UIDAI, Margin Deposit of Rs.
5,000('000) placed with BSE and Rs. 50,000 ('000) with NSE. (Refer note 7 of Schedule 16)




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

Schedule 12

Advances and Other Assets

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2021

Advances
Reserve Deposits with Ceding Companies
Application Money for Investments

Prepayments 171,640 90,181
Advances to Directors/Officers - -
Advance Tax Paid and Taxes Deducted at Source
(Net of Provision for Taxation) 15,147 24,530
Advances:
-Advances to Suppliers 3,480 111,944
-Advances to Employees 5,600 1,029
Others: Redemption receivables from UL schemes* 842 5,217
Total (A) 196,709 232,901
Other Assets
Income accrued on Investments & Policy loans 2,206,602 2,139,540
Outstanding Premiums 1,274,876 1,036,481
Agents’ Balances 35,100
Less-: Provisions -32,095 3,005 13,363
Foreign Agencies Balances - -
Due from other entities carrying on insurance business 162,782 118,304
(including reinsurers)
Due from subsidiaries / holding company - -
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India
[Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938] _ _
Others:
-Other Receivables (including Provision against 79,316
doubtful Other Recoveries) - 70,347 8,969 31,023
Debenture issue expense 2,758 3,267
- Deposits 128,485 124,018
-Other Investment Assets : 889,105
- 250000 139,105 35,665
-CAT premium advance payment - -
Advance Payment - Survival Benefits 3,419 14,186
Total assets held for Unclaimed fund:
-Assets held for unclaimed fund 455,666 416,295
-Income earned on unclaimed fund** 32,459 25,486
-GST Unutilised Credit 100,803 333,721
Total (B) 4,518,929 4,291,349
Total (A+B) 4,715,638 4,524,250

*Amount shown as redemption receivable from UL schemes aggregating to 842 ('000) (As at 31st March 2021 5,217 ('000))
represents amount that are pending for dis-investment, on account of redemption request received from customer as on

31st March,2022

**Amount of income earned aggregating to Rs. 32,459 (000) (As at 31st March 2021 Rs. 25,486 (000)) represents income
earned since inception, which has been re-invested in investment securities.

e




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

Schedule 13

Current Liabilities

(Rs.’000)

As at 31 March,

Particulars 2022 As at 31 March, 2021

Agents’ Balances 260,806 218,184
Balances due to Other Insurance Companies 1,211 411
Deposits held on Re-insurance Ceded - -
Premiums Received in Advance 42,478 28,180
Unallocated Premium 242,945 131,730
Sundry Creditors 1,374,684 1,439,258
Qutstanding Payable for Investments - 1,128,552
Due to Subsidiaries/Holding company 7,946 17,624
Claims Outstanding 486,481 430,390
Unclaimed fund:
Policyholders' unclaimed amount 455,666 416,295
Income earned on unclaimed fund 32,459 25,486
Others :
Book Overdraft (Refer Note 26 of Schedule 16) 125,814 198,042
Due to Directors/Officers 19,000 46,106
Payable to Policyhoider 134,883 196,430
Statutory Dues Payable 169,155 151,538
Investment Subscription Payable to UL scheme - -
Derivative 103,325 29,602
Interest accrued on Non-convertible Debentures 29,361 30,176
Rental SLM Reserves (Refer Note 17 (c) of Schedule 16) 42,000 38,100
Total 3,528,214 4,526,104
Schedule 14
Provisions

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March, 2021

2022

For Taxation (Less Payments and Taxes Deducted at Source) - -
For Proposed Dividends - -
For Dividend Distribution Tax - -
Bonus payable to policyholders - -
Others:

Provision for Employee Benefits 463,358 285,321
Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 25(ii) of Schedule 16) 14,252 -
Provision for Leave Encashment (Refer note 25(iii) of Schedule 16) 6,346 2,603
Provision for Long Term Incentive Plan (Refer note 25(iv) of Schedule 16) 93,225 74,821
Others (Refer note 5(b) of Schedule 16) 165,437 152,071
Total 742,618 514,816




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

Schedule 15

Miscellaneous Expenditure
[To the Extent Not Written Off or Adjusted]

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2021

Discount Allowed in Issue of Shares/Debentures
Others

Total




FORM A-BS

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006 CIN : U66010MH2005PLC157108
Audited Segmental Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

(Rs.'000)
Individual Participating Non-Participating Linked
Particulars Sch Shareholders Life Pension | Individual Life Individual Group Individual Life Indlw_dual Group Total
Health Pension

Sources of Funds
Shareholders' Funds:

Share Cavital 5 34,262.010 - - - - - - - - 34,262.010

Share Application Money Pending Allotment - - - - - - - - - -

Reserves and Surplus 6 2.074.442 45,654 - - - - - - - 2.120.096

Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Chanae Account 13,151 - - - - - - - - 13.151
Sub-Totai 36.349.603 45,654 - - - - - - - 36.395.257
Borrowinas 7 600.000 - - - - - - - - 600.000
Policvholders' Funds:

Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Chanae Account - 55.760 - 105.175 - 5.730 - - - 166.665

Policv Liabilities - 54.632.525 16.705 29.535.622 243.461 5.306.599 194.061 832 6,536 89.936.341

Insurance Reserves - - - - - - - - - -

Provision for Linked Liabilities - - - - - - 15,649.409 753.334 252.884 16,655,627
Sub-Total 600,000 4 2 16,705 29,640,797 243,461 5.312,329 15,843,470 754,166 259,420 107.358.633 |
Funds for Future Appropriations - 1,523,867 12,718 - - - - - - 1,536,585
Discontinuance Fund on account of non pavment of oremium - - - - - - 459,729 - - 459.729
Discontinuance Fund others - - - - - - - - - -
Total 36,949,603 | 56,257,806 29,423 29,640,797 243,461 5,312,329 16,303,199 754,166 259,420 145,750,204
Application of Funds
Investments

Shareholders’ 8 5.537.500 - - - - - - - - 5.537.500

Policvholders’ 8A - 54.,460.963 78.879 27.454,926 257.493 5.081.813 242.119 16.201 2,716 87.595.110

Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities* 8B - - - - - - 16.109.142 753.330 252.884 17.115.356
Loans 9 - 271.230 - 58.812 - - - - - 330.042
Fixed Assets 10 835.696 - - - - - - - - 835.696
Current Assets

Cash and Bank Balances 11 97.651 863.160 63 799,511 2.241 90.772 13 11 10 1.853.432

Advances and Other Assets 12 901.412 1.848.350 7.354 1.600.713 3.847 45.072 240.460 68.373 57 4.715.638
Sub-Total (A) 999,063 2,711,510 7.417 2,400,224 6.088 135.844 240,473 68,384 67 6.569,070 |

Current Liabilities 13 1.737.886 603.126 7.406 664.347 3.328 104.268 337.346 70.507 - 3.528.214

Provisions 14 577.287 84.069 - 56.510 2.138 19,706 2,908 - - 742.618
Sub-Total (B) 2.315.173 687.195 7.40 720,857 5.466 123,974 340.254 70,507 - 4,270.832
Net Current Assets (CY = (A - B) {1,316,110) 2,024,315 11 1.679,367 622 11,870 (99.78%1) (2,123) 67 2.298.238 |
Miscellaneous Expenditure 15 - - - - - - - - - -
(to the extent not written off or adiusted)
Debit Balance of Profit and Loss Account 32.038.262 - - - - - - - - 32,038,262
Total | 37,095,348 { 56,756,508 | 78.890 |  29,193.105i 258,115 | 5,003,683 |  16.251.480 767.408 255,667 145,750,204 |
Selected Explanatory Notes to Accounts 16

*Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities include assets held against provision for linked liabilities and discontinued fund.

Schedule referred to above form an integral part of Audited Balance Sheet




Form A-RA
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006 CIN : U66010MH2005PLC157108

Audited Seg tal for the Year Ended 31 March, 2022
Policyholders’ Account (Technical Account) (Rs.'000)
Individual Participating Non-Participating Linked
Particulars Sch Total
articu < Life Pension Individuat Life | Individual Health Group Individual Life dividuat P i Group

Premiums Earmned ~ net

{a) Premium 1 8,484,720 881 13,043,031 42,392 1,716,553 2,660,042 17,121 50,823 26,015,563
(b) Reinsurance ceded (15,524) - (215,723) (4,477) (151,908) (15,780) - - (403,412)
(c) Reinsurance accepted - - - - - - - - -
Sub Totai 8,469,196 881 12,827,308 37,915 1,564,645 2,644,262 17,121 50,823 25,612,151
Income from Investments

fa) Interest. Dividends and Rent — Net* 3.540.163 5.075 1.619.681 19.204 407.756 328.660 12.844 16.849 5.950.232
(b) Profit on sale/redemption of Investments 1,122,239 - 410,138 - 22,216 2,257,088 185,614 1,493 3,998,788
(c) (Loss on sale/ redemption of Investments) (297,568) - (112,062) - (2,804) (171,531) (7,430) (3,627) (595,022)
(d) Transfer/Gain on revaluation/change in fair value** - - (31,660) - - (5,498) (34,223) (3,027) {74,408)
Other Income

(a) Contribution from Shareholders' Account Towards Excess Expenses of - 80 1,812,549 - 371,254 129,559 911 22 2,314,375
Management

(Refer note 24 (b) of schedule 16)

(b) Contribution from Shareholders’ Account - - 414,301 - 140,941 375,182 - 2,179 932,603
(c) Interest Income on Reinstatement/Loan to Policyholder/Bank Balances 25,006 - 7,221 7 332 514 3 - 33,083
(d) Provision for Diminution in value of investments written back - - - - - - - - -
(e) Others 1,787 1 9,896 9 908 (2,551) (103) - 9,947
Total (A) 12,860,823 6.037 16,957,372 57,135 2,505,248 5,555,685 174,737 64,712 38,181,749
Commission 2 419,469 1 1,215,503 543 11,912 33,350 - - 1,680,778
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 3 1,479,114 126 5,894,036 5,383 537,242 797,944 1,600 2,433 8,717,878
GST on Ulip Charges - - 195 - - 69,727 2,226 315 72,463
Provision for Doubtful debts 11,108 - 15,902 (32) 825 3,976 (2,104) - 29,675
Bad debts written off / written back 4,388 - 12,491 36 915 5,164 1,648 - 24,642
Provision for Tax - - - - - - - - -
Provisions (other than taxation)

(a) For diminution in the value of investments

(b) Others - - - - - - - - -
Total (B) 1,914,079 127 7,138,127 5,930 550,894 910,161 3,370 2,748 10,525,436
Benefits Paid (Net) 4 2,976,540 34,888 1,398,137 12,874 1,562,624 1,505,097 190,049 37,447 7,717,656
Interim & Other Bonuses Paid 207,810 - - - - - - - 207,810
Change in valuation of liability in respect of life policies

(a) Gross*** 7,260,082 (34,911) 9,613,090 19,833 368,928 3,140,427 (31,997) 24,517 20,359,969
(b) Amount ceded in Reinsurance - - (1,191,982) - 22,802 - - - (1,169,180)
(c) Amount accepted in Reinsurance - - - - - - - - -
Total (C) 10,444,432 {23) 9,819,245 32,707 1,954,354 4,645,524 158,052 61,964 27,116,255
Surplus/ (Deficit) (D) = (A-B-C) 502,312 5,933 - 18,498 - - 13,315 - 540,058
*Includes Depreciation on Investment property aggregating to Rs 13,004 ('000)
(Previous year Rs.14,588 ('000))

**Represents the deemed realised gain as per norms specified by the Authority

*%* Represents mathematical reserves after allocation of bonus

Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 114,280 773 - 18,498 - - 13,315 - 146,866
(Refer note 24(a) of Schedule 16)

Transfer to Other Reserves - - - - - - - - -
Balance being Funds for Future Appropriations 388,032 5,160 - - - - - - 393,192
Transfer from Opening FFA - - - - - - - -
Total (E) 502,312 5,933 - 18,498 - - 13,315 - 540.058
The breakup of total surplus is as under:
(a) Interim & Other Bonuses Paid 207,810 6,672 - - - - 214,482
(b) Allocation of Bonus to policyholders 820,704 275 820,979
(¢) Surplius shown in the Revenue Account 502,312 5,933 - 18,498 13,315 - 540,058
(d) Total Surplus: [(a)+(b)+(c)] 1,530,826 12,880 - 18,498 13,315 - 1,575,519
)\ {Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 16

. MUMBA‘ b Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Audited Revenue account




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Seamental Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2022

Schedule 1
Premium
(Rs.'000)
Individual Participating Non-Participating Linked
Particulars . . Total
. " .. . Individual Individual Individual
Life Pension| Individual Life Heaith Group Life Pension Group
First Year Premiums 1,102,051 - 5,231,048 - - 735.090 12 - 7,068,201
Renewal Premiums 7.382.669 881 7.798.436 42,392 - 1,421,934 16,909 - 16,663,221
Single Premiums - - 13,547 - 1,716,553 503,018 200 50,823 2,284,141
Total 8,484,720 881 13,043,031 42,392 1,716,553 2,660,042 17,121 50,823 26,015,563
Premium Income from business written
In India 8,484,720 881 13,043,031 42,392 1,716,553 2,660,042 17,121 50.823 26,015,563
Outside India - - - - - - B = -
Total 8,484,720 881 13,043,031 42,392 1,716,553 2,660,042 17,121 50,823 26,015,563
Schedule 2
Commission Expenses
(Rs.'000)
Individual Participating Non-Participating Linked
Particulars " . Total
. : o - Individual Individual Individual
Life Pension| Individual Life Health Group Life Pension Group
Commission paid
Direct - First Year Premiums 142,784 - 941,535 = = 15,462 N = 1,099,781
- Renewal Premiums 265,238 1 230.339 543 = 4,587 - - 500,708
- Single Premiums - - 215 = 11,753 8,128 N = 20,096
Total (A) 408,022 1 1,172,089 543 11,753 28,177 - - 1,620,585
Add : Commission on Re-insurance Accepted - - - - = . - - -
Less : Commission on Re-insurance Ceded - - - - = . - - -
Net Commission 408,022 1 1,172,089 543 11,753 28,177 - - 1,620,585
Rewards and Remuneration 11,447 - 43,413 - 159 5,174 - - 60,193
Total Commision 419,469 1 1,215,502 543 11,912 33,351 - = 1,680,778
Break-up of the commission expenses {Gross) incurred
to procure business
Agents 159,287 1 351,218 532 - 15,078 526.116
Brokers 241,974 - 382.440 11 158 5,065 629,648
Corporate Agents A 18,208 - 481,518 - 11,754 13,208 524,688
Y\\T L@ B _ _ _ _ N _
Referrals (9 ¢
Web Aggregator o o - - 326 - - - 326
[ Total (B) | (MOMBATOT 419,469 1 1,215,502 543 11,912 33,351 1,680,778

A/




Schedule 3

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Segmental Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2022

(Rs."000)
Individual Participating Non-Participating Linked
Particulars - o Total
Life Pension Individual Life In:::lc:::al Group Individual Life I::::;::.al Group
Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare Benefits 835,971 62 3,081,353 2,468 93,214 409,087 702 1,481 4,424,338
Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle Running Expenses 13,327 1 55,094 17 2,548 6,463 8 41 77,499
Training Expenses 3,616 - 14,482 16 478 1,250 5 7 19,854
Rents, Rates and Taxes 35,486 3 160,021 158 13 8,513 47 - 204,241
Repairs 4,684 1 22,361 29 82 1,196 9 1 28,363
Printing and Stationery 6,713 1 28,534 37 1,371 2,668 11 12 39,347
Communication Expenses 4,234 1 22,054 61 (1) 636 18 - 27,003
Legal and Professional Charges 90,987 30 247,323 1,418 24,006 18,127 398 406 382,695
Medical Fees 3,215 o 43,155 = 4,530 1,998 - - 52,898
Auditors' Fees, Expenses etc:
(Refer note 38 of schedule 16)
a) as Auditor 1,754 - 4,607 25 239 266 7 3 6,901
b) as Adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
(i) Taxation Matters - - = = = = - - =
(ii) Insurance Matters - - - - - - - - -
(iii) Management Services - - - = - - - - -
c) in any Other Capacity 133 - 347 2 19 20 1 - 522
Advertisement and Publicity 212,536 (4) 1,071,406 (222) 351,563 251,950 (66) (20) 1,887,143
Interest and Bank Charges 13,760 5 19,944 255 2,596 1,310 76 - 37,946
Recruitment and Training 78,089 1 278,218 49 21,395 43,946 15 11 421,724
Others: -
a) Courier 5,210 1 16,938 94 1,027 1,273 18 1 24,562
b) Facility Maintenance 13,050 1 66,530 66 - 3,534 20 - 83,201
c)(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Asset 112 - 595 - 15 31 - - 753
d) Information Technology and Related Expenses 110,737 9 587,189 479 17,181 31,011 141 454 747,201
e) Subscription fees 6,761 7 8,108 43 751 1,967 75 3 17,715
f) Electricity 4,745 - 24,132 24 2 1,288 7 - 30,198
g) Document Storage Cost 734 - 3,652 6 211 233 1 - 4,837
h) Policy Issuance & Customer Service 16,240 5 58,772 245 14,670 6,931 73 6 96,942
i) Miscellaneous 3.665 1 9,757 51 500 563 15 5 14,557
Depreciation / Amortisation 13,355 1 69.464 62 832 3.683 19 22 87.438
[ Total 1,479,114 126 5,894,036 5,383 537,242 797,944 8,717,878 |




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Segmental Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2022

Schedule 4

Benefits Paid [Net]

(Rs'000)

Particulars

Individual Participating

Non-Participating

Linked

Life

Pension

Individual Life

Individual
Health

Group

Individual Life

Individual
Pension

Group

Total

Insurance Claims:
(a) Claims by Death,
(b) Claims by Maturity,
(c) Annuities/Pensions Payment,
(d) Other benefits
- Surrenders
- Survival
- Rider
- Health

(Amount Ceded in Reinsurance):
(a) Claims by Death,
(b) Claims by Maturity,
(¢) Annuities/Pensions Payment,
(d) Other benefits

- Surrenders

- Survival

- Rider

- Health

Amount Accepted in Reinsurance:
(a) Claims by Death,
(b) Claims by Maturity,
(c) Annuities/Pensions payment,
(d) Other benefits

- Surrenders

- Survival

- Rider

- Health

615,186
49

671,856
1,682,212
30,650

(23,413)

571
31,759

2,558

1,747,272
76,276

247,731
71,273
32,079

(775,353)

(1,141)

674

1,753
16,152

(100)

(5,476)
(132)

1,501,166

277,184

13,623

(229,349)

97,502
472,964

925,861

16,387

(7,617)

7,611
12,754

169,684

3,969,311
593,802

2,332,995
1,753,485
94,492
16,152

(1,035,832)

(6,617)
(132)

Total

2,976,540

34,888

1,398,137

12,874

1,562,624

1,505,097

190,049

37,447

7,717,656

Benefits Paid to Claimants:
In India

Outside India
TAL
(\x\ E‘f

3

2,976,540

34,888

1,398,137

12,874

1,562,624

1,505,097

190,049

37,447

7,717,656

Total Benefits Paid (Net) {cg/m&;‘.m\f,:\

2,976,540

34,888

1,398,137

12,874

1,562,624

1,505,097

190,049

37,447

7,717,656

\e\




Schedule 12

Advances and Other Assets

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Segmental Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

{Rs."000)
Individual Participating Non-Participatin Linked
Particulars Shareholders Life Pension Individual Life Individual Group Individual Life Ind“".d ual Group Total
Health Pension

Advances
Reserve Deposits with Cedina Companies - - - - - - - - - -
Application Monev for Investments - - - - - - - - - -
Prepavments 171,640 - - - - - - - - 171,640
Advances to Directors/Officers - - - - - - - - - -
Advance Tax Paid and Taxes Deducted at Source
(Net of Provision for Taxation) 4,400 7,335 11 2,129 - 1,148 123 1 - 15,147
Advances:
Advances to Suppliers 2,817 128 - 477 - - 58 - - 3,480
Advances to Employees 5,600 - - - - - - - - 5,600
Others: Redemption receivables from UL schemes* 842 - - - - - - - - 842
Total (A) 185,299 7,463 11 2,606 - 1,148 181 1 - 196,709
Other Assets
Income accrued on Investments 129,232 1,268,488 1,948 640,113 - 162,496 4,080 188 57 2,206,602
Outstanding Premiums - 441,971 12 830,063 2,830 - - - - 1,274,876
Agents’ Balances (including Provision against doubtful
Agents' Balances) (Refer Note 5(b) of Schedule 16) ° 756 ° 2,174 1 22 52 ° h 3,005
Foreign Agencies Balances - - - - - - - - - -
Due from other entities carrying on insurance business
(including reinsurers) 358,080 (17,722) - (75,454) (1,099) (126,245) 25,222 - - 162,782
Due from subsidiaries/ holding company - - - - - - - - - -
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India ; ; ) ; :
[Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938] ” " " °
Others - - - - - - - - -
-Other Receivables (including Provision against doubtful Other
Recoveries) 1,242 {301) - 292 (1) (21) 872 6,886 - 8,969
Debenture issue expense 2,758 - - - - - - - - 2,758
Debosits 128,485 - - - - - - - - 128,485
Other Investment Assets (4,487) - - 143,592 - - - - - 139,105
-CAT premium advance pavment - - - - - - - - - -
Advance Pavment - Survival Benefits - 3,272 - 147 - - - - - 3,419

-Assets held for unclaimed fund - 134,819 5,025 53,378 1,975 7,162 196,085 57,222 - 455,666

-Income earned on unclaimed fund** - 9,604 358 3,802 141 510 13,968 4,076 - 32,459
-GST Unutilised Credit 100,803 - - - - - - - - 100,803
Total (B) 716,113 1,840,887 7.343 1,598,107 3,847 43,924 240,279 68,372 57 4,518,929
Total (A+B) 901,412 1,848,350 7,354 1,600,713 3,847 45,072 240,460 68,373 57 4,715,638

*Amount shown as redemption receivable from UL schemes aggregating to 842 ('000) (As at 31st March 2021 5,217 ('000)) represents amount that are pending for dis-investment, on account of redemption request received from customer as on 31st

March,2022

**Amount of income earned aggregating to Rs. 32,459 (000) (As at 31st March 2021 Rs. 25,486 (000)) represents income earned since inception, which has been re-invested in investment securities.




Schedule forming part of Audi

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

d

i Sheet as at 31 March, 2022

Schedule 13
Current Liabilities
(Rs.'000)
Individual Participating Non-Participating Linked
Particulars Shareholders’ — ™ N Total
Life Pension Individual Life | Individual Group Individual Life Individua Group
Health Pension
Agents’ Balances - 65,665 - 188,628 87 1,891 4,535 - 260,806
Balances due to Other Insurance Companies - 257 - (664) 4 1.567 47 - 1,211
Deposits held on Re-insurance Ceded - - - - - - - - -
Premiums Received in Advance - 22,065 - 18,750 109 - 1,539 15 42,478
Unallocated Premium - 15,567 - 126,012 140 69,923 31,298 5 242,945
Sundry Creditors 1,358,905 14,724 - - - - 1,055 - 1,374,684
Purchase Pavable Investments - - - - - - - - -
Due to Subsidiaries/Holdina company 7.946 - - - - - - - 7,946
Claims Outstandina - 305,305 1,892 85,710 777 10,743 73,052 9,002 486,481
Policvholders’ unclaimed amount - 134,820 5,025 53,377 1,975 7,162 196,085 57,222 455,666
Income earned on unclaimed fund - 9,604 358 3,802 141 510 13,968 4,076 32,459
Others :
Book Overdraft (Refer Note 26 of Schedule 16) 125,814 - - - - - - - 125,814
Due to Directors/Officers 19,000 - - - - - - - 19,000
Pavable to Policyholder - 31,520 131 75.069 90 12,368 15,518 187 134,883
Statutory Dues Pavable 154,860 3,599 - 10,338 5 104 249 - 169,155
Investment Subscription Pavable - - - - - - - - -
Derivative - - = 103,325 - - - - 103,325
Interest accrued on Non-convertible Deb 29,361 - - - - - - - 29,361
Rent SLM Reserve (Refer Note 17 (c) of Schedule 16) 42,000 - - - - - - - 42,000
Total 1,737,886 603,126 7,406 664,347 3,328 104,268 337,346 70,507 3,528,214
Schedule 14
Provisions
' (Rs.*000)
Particulars Shareholders’ Individual Partici g Non-Participating Linked Total
Life Pension Individual Life Individuai Group Individual Life Indlv:f!ual Group
Health Pension
For Taxation (Less Pavments and Taxes Deducted at Source) - - - - - - - - -
For Prooosed Dividends - - - - - - - - -
For Dividend Distribution Tax - - - - - - - - -
Bonus pavable to oolicvholders - - - - - - - - -
Others:

Provision for Emplovee Benefits: 463,358 - - - - - - - 463,358
Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 25(ii) of Schedule 16) 14,252 - - - - - - - 14,252
Provision for Leave Encashment (Refer note 25(iii) of Schedule 16) 6,346 - - - - - - - 6,346
Provision for Long Term Incentive Plan (Refer note 25(iv) of Schedule 16) 93,225 . ~ _ ~ . . N 93,225

Others (Refer note 5(b) of Schedule 16) 106 84,069 - 56,510 2,138 19,706 2,908 - 165,437
Total 577,287 84,069 - 56,510 2,138 19,706 2,908 - 742,618




IRDA Registration No: 130 d.

FORM A-BS
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

ated 14 Julv, 2006 CIN : U66010MH2005PLC157108

tal Batl Sheet as at 31 March, 2021
{Rs."000)
Individual Participating Non-Participating Individual Linked
Particulars Sch Shareholders Total
Life Pension Individual Life |[Individual Health Group Life Pension Group

Sources of Funds
Shareholders’ Funds:

Share Capital 5 30,862,010 - - - - - - - - 30,862,010

Share Application Money Pending Aliotment - - - - - - - - - -

Reserves and Surplus 6 2,074,442 93,106 - - - - - - - 2,167,548

Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account {Net) 26,949 - - - - - - - - 26,949
Sub-Total 32,963,401 93,106 - - - - - - - 33,056,507
Borrowings 7 600,000 - - - - - - - - 600,000
Policyholders' Funds:

Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account (Net) - 272,108 456 263,745 - 24,320 1,289 330 - 562,248

Policy Liabilities - 47,372,443 51,615 21,114,516 223,628 4,914,868 174,015 828 5,625 73,857,538

Insurance Reserves - - - - - - - - - -

Provision for Linked Liabilities - - - - - - 12,787,564 785,335 229,277 13,802,176
Sub-Total 600,000 47,644,551 52,071 21,378,261 223,628 4,939,188 12,962,868 786,493 234,902 88,821,962
Funds for Future Appropriations - 1,135,835 7,558 - - - - - - 1,143,393
Discontinuance Fund on account of non payment of premium - - - - - - 201,193 - - 201,193
Discontinuance Fund others - - - - - - - - - -
Total 33,563,401 48,873,492 59,629 21,378,261 223,628 4,939,188 13,164,061 786,493 234,902 123,223,055
Application of Funds
Investments

Shareholders’ 8 5,284,842 - - - - - - - - 5,284,842

Policyholders’ 8A - 48,326,144 71,762 20,417,296 237,659 5,159,225 220,004 15,098 2,532 74,449,720

Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities* 8B - - - - - - 12,988,757 785,335 229,277 14,003,369
Loans 9 - 210,298 - 39,891 15 - - - - 250,204
Fixed Assets 10 207,896 - - - - - - - - 207,896
Current Assets

Cash and Bank Balances 11 156,584 332,898 92 388,072 1,767 49,253 19 6 5 928,696

Advances and Other Assets 12 837,069 1,905,535 5,117 1,248,193 5,966 204,381 244,878 73,054 57 4,524,250

Control Account (245,610) - - 92,164 - - 75,545 74,870 3,031 -
Sub-Total (A) 748,043 2,238,433 5,209 1,728,429 7,733 253,634 320,442 147,930 3,093 5,452,946

Current Liabilities 13 1,902,974 1,172,043 412 758,324 1,919 165,619 362,943 161,870 - 4,526,104

Provisions 14 362,851 81,100 - 49,032 2,628 17,007 2,198 - - 514,816
Sub-Total (B) 2,265,825 1,253,143 412 807,356 4,547 182,626 365,141 161,870 - 5,040,920
Net Current Assets (C) = (A - B) {1,517,782) 985,290 4,797 921,073 3,186 71,008 (44,699) (13,940) 3,093 412,026
Miscelianeous Expenditure 15 - - - - - - - - - -
(to the extent not written off or adjusted) - - - - - - - - -
Debit Balance of Profit and Loss Account 28,614,998 - - - - - - - - 28,614,998
Total 32,589,954 49,521,732 76,559 21,378,260 240,860 5,230,233 13,164,061 786,492 234,902 123,223,055
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 16

*Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities include assets held against provision for linked liabilities and discontinued fund.




Form A-RA
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006 CIN : U66010MH200SPLC157108
i for the Year Ended 31 March, 2021

Poticyholders’ Account (Technical Account) {Rs.'000)
Particulars Sch ivi Participati Non-Participati Individual Linked Total
Life Pension Individuat Life Individual Health Group Life Pension Group

Premiums Earned - net

(@) Premium 1 8,712,842 2,245 10,171,970 46,356 1,291,167 2,488,184 22,152 73,300 22,808,216
(b) Reinsurance ceded (14,191) - (165,621) (4,617) (126,241) (13,845) - - (324,515)
{c) Reinsurance accepted - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total 8,698,651 2,245 10,006,349 41,739 1,164,926 2,474,339 22,152 73,300 22,483,701
Income from Investments

(a) Interest, Dividends and Rent - Gross* 3,142,529 4,993 1,229,278 12,513 396,456 266,732 12,220 14,038 5,078,759
(b} Profit on sale/redemption of Investments 880,254 - 322,180 - 16,513 1,296,107 169,357 1,944 2,686,355
(c) {Loss on sale/ redemption of Investments) (287,385) - (89,078) - (5,476) (313,119) (28,627) {1,262) (724,947)
(d) Transfer/Gain on revaluation/change in fair value** - - (19,666) - - 3,068,233 224,776 625 3,273,968
(e) Appropriation/ Expropriation - - - - - - - - -
QOther Income

(a) Contribution from Shareholders’ Account towards Excess Expenses of Management - 135 1,585,565 - 296,723 121,576 8 - 2,004,007
{b) Contribution from Shareholders' Account - - - 30,344 - 300,151 - 3,835 334,330
(c) Interest Income on Reinstatement/Loan to Policyholder/Bank Balances 19,967 1 5,841 - 291 561 5 - 26,666
(d) Provision for Diminution in value of investments written back 80,000 - 25,000 - - - - - 105,000
(e) Others (77} - 3,502 5 296 (551} 652 - 3,827
Total (A) 12,533,939 7,374 13,068,971 84,601 1,869,729 7,214,029 400,543 92,480 35,271,666
Commission 2 487,189 17 1,036,817 899 5,153 32,616 - - 1,562,691
QOperating Expenses related to Insurance Business*** 3 1,251,442 199 4,655,973 7,538 421,475 653,709 2,724 467 6,993,527
GST on Ulip Charges - - - - - 51,743 2,205 226 54,174
Provision for Doubtful debts 3,441 - 9,082 37) (175) (1,991) (1,889) - 8,431
Bad debts written off / written back 5,177 1 14,030 50 1,304 4,955 56 - 25,573
Provision for Tax - - - - - - - - -
Provisions (other than taxation) - - - - - - - -

(a) For diminution in the value of investments - - - - - - - - -
(b) Others - - - - - - - - -
Total (B) 1,747,249 217 5,715,902 8,450 427,757 741,032 3,096 693 8,644,396
Benefits Paid (Net) 4 1,811,695 13,440 768,164 11,126 936,855 1,649,728 295,442 20,440 5,506,890
Interim & Other Bonuses Paid 186,761 - - - - - - - 186,761
Change in valuation of liability in respect of life policies - - - - - - - -

(@) Gross**** 8,524,886 (3,269) 6,779,509 65,025 142,021 4,823,269 94,498 71,347 20,497,286
(b) Amount ceded in Reinsurance - - (285,506) - 18,606 - - - (266,900)
(€} Amount accepted in Reinsurance - - - - - - - - -
Total (C) 10,523,342 10,171 7,262,167 76,151 1,097,482 6,472,997 389,940 91,787 25,924,037
Surplus/ (Deficit) (D) = (A-B-C) 263,348 (3,014) 90,902 - 344,490 - 7,507 - 703,233
*Includes depreciation on Investment Property of Rs. 7,273 ('000)

**Represents the deemed realised gain as per norms specified by the Authority

*** Incjudes Prior period expense of Rs 23,208('000) towards Rents, Rates and Taxes

*¥*% Represents mathematicai reserves after allocation of bonus

Appropriations

Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 105,098 155 90,902 - 344,490 - 7,507 - 548,152
Transfer to Other Reserves - - - - - - - - -
Balance being Funds for Future Appropriations 158,250 - - - - - - - 158,250
Transfer from Openina FFA - (3.169) - - - - - - 3.169)
Non-participating policyholders’ unallocated surplus -
Totail (E) 263,348 (3,014) 90,902 - 344,490 - 7,507 - 703,233
The breakup of total surplus is as under: .

(a) Interim & Other Bonuses Paid 186,761 456 - - - - - - 187,217
(b} Allocation of Bonus to policyholders 759,110 948 - - - - - - 760,058
(c) Surplus shown in the Revenue Account 263,348 (3,014) 90,902 - 344,490 - 7,507 - 703,233
(d) Tota! Surplus: [(a)+(b)+(c)] 1,209,219 (1,610) 90,902 - 344,490 - 1,650,508
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 16




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Segmental Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2021

Schedule 1
Premium
(Rs.'000)
Particulars Individual Participating Non-Participating Individuatl Linked Total
Life Pension Individual Life Individual Group Life Pension Group
Healith
First Year Premiums 888.660 (381) 4.113.895 (23) - 593.035 (72) - 5.595.114
Renewal Premiums 7.824.,182 2,626 6.054.777 46.379 - 1.029.851 21,951 .- 14,979.766
Single Premiums - - 3,298 - 1,291,167 865,298 273 73,300 2,233,336
Total 8,712,842 2,245 10,171,970 46,356 | 1,291,167 2,488,184 22,152 73,300 22,808,216
Premium Income from business written
In India 8.712.842 2,245 10,171,970 46,356 1,291,167 2,488,184 22,152 73.300 22,B08.216
Outside India - - - - - - - - -
Total 8,712,842 2,245 10,171,970 46,356 1,291,167 2,488,184 22,152 73,300 22,808,216 |
Schedule 2
Commission Expenses
(Rs.'000)
Particulars Individual Participating Non-Participating Individual Linked Total
Life Pension Individual Life Individual Group Life Life Group
Health
Commission paid
Direct - First Year Premiums 156,912 . 745.597 (N - 14,467 - N 916.969
- Renewal Premiums 314.571 17 233,177 906 - 3,624 - - 552,295
- Single Premiums - - 25 - 5,115 12,018 - - 17,158
|Total (A) 471,483 17 978,799 899 5,115 30,109 - - 1,486,422
Add : Commission on Re-insurance Accepted - - - - - - - - -
Less : Commission on Re-insurance Ceded - - - - - - - - -
N mmission 471,483 17 978,799 899 5,115 30,109 - - 1,486,422
Rewards and Recoanition 15,706 - 58,018 - 38 2,507 - - 76.269
487,189 17 1,036,817 899 5,153 32,616 = - 1,562,691 |
Break-up of the commission expenses (Gross) incurred
to procure business
Agents 201,644 17 456,655 882 - 15,242 674,440
Brokers 275.297 - 237.375 17 37 8.627 521,353
Corporate Aaents 10.248 - 342,687 - 5.116 8,747 366.798
Web Aggregator NCALS - - 100 - - - 100
[Total (B) /O INAY 487,189 17 1,036,817 899 5,153 32,616 1,562,691 |




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forminag part of the Audited Seamental Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2021

Schedule 3
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business

(Rs.'000)
Particulars Individual Participating Non-Participating Individual Linked Total

Life Pension Individual Life| Individual Group Life Pension Group
Health

Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare Benefits 681,205 96 2,426,223 3,574 75,572 234,218 1,266 278 3,422,432
Travel, Convevance and Vehicle Running Expenses 5,915 - 25,889 13 1.589 2,615 5 8 36,034
Training Expenses 1,923 - 6,705 11 499 846 4 - 9,988
Rents, Rates and Taxes 51,041 10 190,697 428 1,927 12,744 151 ’ 4 257.002
Repairs 4,824 1 21,837 35 74 1,447 12 - 28,230
Printing and Stationery 3,828 1 17,356 24 266 1,676 9 1 23,161
Communication Expenses 6,420 2 18,664 91 7 1,286 32 - 26,502
Leaal and Professional Charaes 80,544 33 195,193 1.383 25,504 14,972 458 106 318,193
Medical Fees 1,153 - 25,032 - 2,343 602 - - 29,130
Auditors' Fees, Expenses etc:
a) as Auditor 1,737 1 3.944 28 246 282 10 1 6.249
b) as Adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of - - - - - - - -
(i) Taxation Matters - - - - - - - - -
(ii) Insurance Matters - - - - - - - - -
(iii) Management Services - - - - - - - - -
c¢) in any Other Capacity 536 - 1,209 12 87 86 3 - 1,933
Advertisement and Publicity 211,063 9 947.425 363 276,996 312,307 128 5 1,748,296
Interest and Bank Charges 19,172 10 22,137 400 3,306 1,802 141 N 46,968
Recruitment and Training 19,142 2 77,504 74 8,245 23,136 26 5 128,134
Others:
a) Courier 1,200 (1) 3,557 (122) (533) 358 3 - 4,462
b) Facility Maintenance 12,528 2 60,202 77 1 3,970 27 - 76.807
¢) Loss on Sale of Asset 142 - 600 1 26 40 - - 809
d) Information Technology and Related Expenses 110,953 18 444,719 709 11,512 27,015 262 52 595,240
e) Subscription fees 6,481 8 7.711 144 1,012 1,627 84 1 17,068
f) Electricity 5.012 1 23,963 31 7 1,581 11 - 30.606
a) Document Storage Cost 956 - 3.684 10 345 247 3 - 5,245
h) Policy Issuance & Customer Service 7.227 3 47,906 118 10,976 5,301 42 : - 71,573
i) Miscellaneous 79 - 340 1 12 23 - - 455
Depreciation / Amortisation 18,361 3 83,476 133 1,456 5,528 47 6 109,010
Total 1,251,442 199 4,655,973 7,538 421,475 653,709 2,724 467 6,993,527




Schedule 4

Benefits Paid [Net]

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Segmental Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2021

(Rs'000)

Particulars

Individual Participating

Non-Participating

Individual Linked

Life

Pension

Individual Life

Individual
Health

Group

Life

Pension

Group

Total

Insurance Claims:
(a) Claims by Death,
(b) Claims by Maturity,
(c) Annuities/Pensions Payment,
(d) Other benefits
- Surrenders
- Survival
- Rider
- Health

(Amount Ceded in Reinsurance):
(a) Claims by Death,
(b) Claims by Maturity,
(c) Annuities/Pensions Payment,
(d) Other benefits

- Surrenders

- Survival

- Rider

- Health

Amount Accepted in Reinsurance:

(a) Claims by Death,
(b) Claims by Maturity,
(c) Annuities/Pensions payment,
(d) Other benefits
- Surrenders
- Survival
- Rider
- Health

389,993

485,234
931,268
12,179

(6,979)

330
10,862

2,248

643,251
123,861

147,183
45,076
2,591

(193,798)

425

1,641
12,656

(3,500)
(96)

812,472

245,271

(120,888)

43,997
464,167

1,131,605

15,447

(5,488) -

10,558
77,703

207,181

1,900,601
676,593

2,239,587
976,344
31,858
12,656

(327,153)

(3,500)
(96)

Total

1,811,695

13,440

768,164

11,126

936,855

1,649,728

295,442

20,440

5,506,890

Benefits Paid to Claimants:
In India
Qutside India

1,811,695

13,440

768,164

11,126

936,855

1,649,728

295,442

20,440

5,506,890

Total Benefits Paid (Net)

o]

RS

1,811,695

13,440

768,164

11,126

936,855

WO

1,649,728

295,442

20,440

5,506,890




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedule forming part of Audited Segmental Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2021
Schedule 12

Advances and Other Assets

(Rs.'000)
Individual Participating Non-Participating Individual Linked
Particulars Shareholders Life Pension Indn_ndual Individual Group Life Pension Group Total
Life Health
Advances
Reserve Deposits with Cedina Companies - - - - - - - - - -
Application Money for Investments - - - - - - - - . - -
Prepavments 90,181 . B = = - - - - 90,181
Advances to Directors/Officers - - - - - - - - - -
Advance Tax'P.axd and Taxgs Deducted at Source 17,048 5,236 11 1,093 _ 1,018 123 1 _ 24,530
(Net of Provision for Taxation)
Advances: i
Advances to Suppliers 110,900 228 - 780 - - 36 - - 111,944
Advances to Employees 1,029 - - - - - - - - 1,029
Others: Redemption receivables from UL schemes* 5,217 - - - - - - - - 5,217
| Total (A) 224,375 5,464 11 1,873 - 1,018 159 1 - 232,901
Other Assets
Income accrued on Investments 117,858 1,337,072 4,455 505,706 - 164,608 9,618 166 57 2,139,540
Outstandina Premiums - 416,901 41 616,218 3,321 - - - - 1,036,481
Agents’ Balances (including Provision against doubtful
Agents’ Balances) (Refer Note 5(b) of Schedule 16) . 4,238 h 8,800 8 46 n ) : 13,363
Foreian Aaencies Balances - - - - - - - - - b
Dge from other entities carrying on insurance business (including 1,503 (1,184) B 48,994 933 21,034 46,124 ) R 118,304
reinsurers)
Due from subsidiaries/ holdina company - - - - - - - - - -
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India
[Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938] ) ° : - - - - - ° °
Others = - - - - - - - -
-Other Receivable
'("Including Provision against doubtful Other Recoveries) 31,023 i ° ° B : h - i 31,023
Debenture issue expense 3,267 3,267
Debposits 124,018 - - - - - - - - 124,018
-Other Investment Assets 1,303 - - 34,362 - - - - - 35,665
Advance Pavment - Survival Benefits - 13,732 - 453 - - 1 - - 14,186
-Assets held for unclaimed fund - 121,852 575 29,954 1,606 15,807 177,819 68,682 - 416,295
-Income earned on unclaimed fund** - 7,460 35 1,834 98 968 10,886 4,205 - 25,486
-GST Unutilised Credit 333,721 - - - - - - - - 333,721
Total (B) 612,693 1,900,071 5,106 1,246,321 5,966 203,363 244,719 73,053 57 4,291,349
Total (A+B) 837,068 1,905,535 5,117 | 1,248,194 5,966 204,381 244,878 73,054 57 4,524,250

*Amount shown as redemption receivable from UL schemes aggregating to 5,217 (As at 31st March 2020 Nil ('000)) represents amount that are pending for dis-investment, on account of redemption request received from
customer as on 31st March,2021

**Amount of income earned aggregating to Rs. 25,486 (000) (As at 31st March 2020 Rs. 24,428 (000)) represents income earned since inception, which has been re-invested in investment securities.




Schedule 13

Current Liabilities

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Seamental Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2021

(Rs.’000)
Individual Participating Non-Participating Individual Linked
Particulars Shareholders’ Individoal | Individual Total
x, . ndaividua ndatvidua . .
Life Pension Life Health Group Life Pension Group
Agents’ Balances - 69,206 2 143,673 132 751 4,420 - - 218,184
Balances due to Other Insurance Companies - 39 - 121 1 242 8 - - 411
Deposits held on Re-insurance Ceded - - - - - - - - - -
Premiums Received in Advance - 10,749 (1) 15,981 141 - 1,287 23 - 28,180
Unatlocated Premium - 18,837 - 59,217 39 48,478 5,157 2 - 131,730
Sundry Creditors 1,423,479 14,967 - - - - 812 - - 1,439,258
Qutstanding Payable for Investments 9,997 745,309 - 333,256 - 39,990 - - - 1,128,552
Due to Subsidiaries/Holding company 17,624 - - - - - - - - 17,624
Claims Outstanding - 200,400 10,363 79,295 45 42,067 80,504 17,716 - 430,390
Surrender/Partial withdrawal/Maturity payable - - - - - - - - - -
Policyholders' unclaimed amount - 121,853 575 29,953 1,606 15,807 177,819 68,682 - 416,295
Income earned on unclaimed fund
- 7,460 35 1,834 98 968 10,886 4,205 - 25,486

Others:
Due to Directors/Officers 46,106 - - - - . - - - 46,106
Book Overdraft 198,042 - N - - - - - 198,042
Payable to Policy Holder - (20,611) (10,562) 57,432 (150) 17,274 81,805 71,242 . 196,430
Interest accrued on Non-convertible Debentures 30,176 - - - - . - - - 30,176
Investment Subscription Payable - - - - - - - - - -
Derivative Margin Payable - - - 29,602 - - - - - 29,602
Statutory Dues Payable 139,450 3,834 - 7.960 7 42 245 - - 151,538
Rent SLM Reserve 38,100 - - - - - - - - 38,100
Total 1,902,974 1,172,043 412 758,324 1,919 165,619 362,943 161,870 - 4,526,104
Schedule 14
Provisions

(Rs.'000)

Particulars Shareholders' Individuatl Participating Non-Participating Individual Linked Total
Life Pension Individual | Individual Group Life Pension Group
Life Health

For Taxation (Less Pavments and Taxes Deducted at Source) - - - - - - - - - -
For Proposed Dividends - - - - - - - - - -
For Dividend Distribution Tax - - - - - - - - - -
Bonus pavable to policvholders - - - - - - - - - -
Others:

Provision for Emplovee Benefits 285,321 - - - - - - - - 285,321
Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 25(ii) of Schedule 16) - - - - - - - -
Provision for Leave Encashment (Refer note 25(iii) of Schedule 16) 2,603 - - - - - - 2,603
Provision for Long Term Incentive Plan (Refer note 25(iv) of Schedule 16) 74.821 B B B . B - 74.821

Others (Refer note 5(b) of Schedule 16) m 106 81,100 - 49,032 2,628 17,007 2,198 152,071
Total /O e\ 362,851 81,100 - 49,032 2,628 17,007 2,198 514,816
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BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDA REGISTRATION NO: 130 DATED 14 JULY, 2006
MANAGEMENT REPORT

In accordance with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation
of financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002,
the following Management Report is submitted by the Board of Directors with respect to
the operations of the company for the period April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022. The

Management of the Company confirms, certifies and declares as below:

1. Certificate of Registration
The Certificate of Registration granted by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority to enable the Company to transact life insurance business
continues to stand valid as at March 31, 2022 and even as of the date of this

Report.

2. Statutory Dues
The Company confirms that all the dues payable to the statutory authorities have
been duly paid within due dates, except those which are being contested or
disclosed under contingent liabilities in the notes to accounts forming part of the

financial statements.

3. Shareholding Pattern
The Company confirms that the shareholding pattern is in accordance with the
requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority {Registration of Indian Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2000.

The detailed shareholding pattern is available in Schedule 5A, forming part of
financial statements.

4, Investment of Funds Outside India
The Company has not directly or indirectly invested outside India the funds of the
policyholders issued in India.



Solvency Margin
The Company has odequofe assets to cover both its liabilities and the minimum

solvency margin as stipulated in Section 64 VA of the Insurance Act, 1938.

The actual solvency ratio as compared to required minimum solvency ratio of 150%
is as below:

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Solvency Ratio 162% 178%

Valuation of Assets

The Company certifies that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the
date of the Balance Sheet and that the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are
shown in aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value. At
March 31, 2022 the aggregate market value of all investments other than for
linked investments is higher than the book value by Rs. 618,998 (‘000) [Previous year:
Rs. 3,698,562 ('000)].

Application of Life Insurance Funds

We cerlify that no part of the life insurance fund has been directly or indirectly
applied in contravention of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) (amended by the
Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015), and in accordance with IRDA
(Investment) -Regulations, 2000 and Orders/ directions issued by IRDAI thereafter

relating to the application and investment of the life insurance fund.

Risk Mitigation Strategies

Bharti Axa Life Insurance has a Board approved risk management policy (enclosed)
and framework in place. The Board has constituted Risk Management Committee,
to oversee the risk management and compliance activities of the Company.

The company has put in place Policies and Procedures, which emphasizes the
importance of a robust Risk Management framework in accordance with
Corporate Governance norms issued by the Regulator, Insurance Regulatory
Development Authority of India (IRDAL).

The Risk Management Strategy is embedded in the organization culture at every
stage of decision making and operational implementation.



) Governance

* Regulatory: Risk identification Top Down Risk
* laws Risk Analysis Assessment
* Guidelines Risk Evaluation & Control Testing
¢ Regulations Assessment Process reviews
* Board Level Committee: Risk Treatment & Vendor Reviews
* Investment Mitigation Risk assessments
* Audit Risk Monitoring & Key Risk monitoring
* Risk reporting Vendor Assessments
Management Quarterly Certifications
« Policyholder Audit Closure validations
Protection SOP Reviews
* Nomination and Exception Management
Remuneration
* Management level
committee
* LRMC
* LPMC
* CRC
= WPC

* Functions
» Independent
Internal audit
* Legal&
Compliance
* Risk
Management

Reporting

Risk Architecture:

Dashboa_rd‘

Ongoing

Governance Structure:

The risk management structure comprises of the Risk Management team and
function heads governed by Board Level Risk Management Commitiee.



Board of

Directors

Risk Management
Committee

Risk Management Team

Management

& Function Heads/ Operational

Risk Management framework:

ERM Framework

Top Down

Bottom Up

e Second Line
[ Risk Team
. reeeen v
2 : —
Risk 2 | Key Risk
Category & | Indicator
Igvestn)ent ] | Thresholds
perational . =
Reputational :
Regulatory
Business

Used for calculating
Organization Risk Score and -
for arriving at TOP RISKS

Top Down

A

 Risk Control S\eﬂr Assessment .

i FirstLine
i Risk Troopers

LR T T e T T PR ST AN

A
" WWhat ¢an
\_goWrong? |

Bottom Up

-Process
manuals

- Check-
lists

Used for Control
Testing :

Role & Responsibilities of Board Risk Management Committee:

The Risk Management effectiveness is reviewed by the Board Risk Committee on a
quarterly basis as per the terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee.




The Risk Management Committee is a sub-committee of the Board Committee and
the Board also reviews certain critical points of Risk Management.

The Risk Management policy is reviewed at least annually by the Board and
approved. Further, all critical decisions, business update is presented at the Board
Committee level which includes both performance and updates of any relevant
risk parameters.

The specific review areas of the Risk Management Committee are as follows:

e Reviewing and assessing the integrity and adequacy of the risk management
function;

e Overseeing the establishment and implementation of the risk management
framework;

e Reviews market conduct practices;

e Ensuring that major business risks are identified and managed appropriately;

e Reviewing and approving the annual Risk Management Plan; and

e Reviewing the operations of the risk management function and advising the
risk management function in terms of critical projects to be undertaken.

Activities of Risk Management

e Key risks identified are reviewed by Board's Risk Management Committee
along with mitigation plan and monitored by Risk Management team
thereafter

e One of the critical components of ERM framework is Risk Appetite levels of
major risks across departments, which enables the business to optimize risk-
decisions in a manner consistent with its stakeholder's expectations.

e Company also has in place Operational Risk Management framework (ORM)
that supports excellence in business processes, system and facilitates matured
business decisions to move to a proactive risk assessment.

e Key components of ORM framework that are in place includes Operational
Loss, Risk Control Self-Assessment, Key Risk Indicators across Risk Registers, and
risk assessment program for New Product launch, Vendor On-boarding as well
as process change management

e Bharti AXA has implemented robust ERM and ORM framework including
various components that has helped it to always prepare on pro-active basis
for any critical strategic and operational change management issues.

e Critical component of overall governance framework Bharti AXA is integrated
risk management structure consisting of Risk Management Team and
Functional Heads governed by Board Level Risk Management Committee.

Annual Risk Assessment Process

An annual risk assessment is conducted to enable a full refresh of each
functional unit's risk profile. Management, assisted by risk function, is responsible
for planning and facilitating the process. The risk profile is documented in each
functional unit’s risk register. It is important that there is a consistent and structured
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approach to identifying, analyzing, evaluating and managing risks. The approach

‘is described below.

Establish the context: Review the existing Risk Registers w.r.t changes in process,
enhancements, automations, IA/EA/IRDA observations, risk performance in the
previous year.

Identify risks: Conduct discussions with Functional Stakeholders on:

o Deliberating on the existing risks & effectiveness of controls around the same.
¢ Recommend changes to the existing appetite levels wherever required

e Completeness of the controls documented and residual risk identification

e Additional Risks which need to be added with comesponding appetite levels.

Evaluate and manage risks: Based on the fixed appetite levels, the risks will be
assessed on a score to arrive at the department Risk Score. Action plan progress is
monitored on a quarterly basis. Risk Management Team is responsible for
highlighting Changes being finalized in all risk registers. Relevant EXCOM members
should be informed and be responsible for working on action plans.

Operations in other Countries

The Company does not have any operation outside India; hence there are no

exposures to either other country risks or currency fluctuation risks.

Claims

Death Claims intimated during the current financial year 2021-22 are disposed off

as follows:

No. of
Category Claims
Paid 3174
Pending* 2
Repudiated 27
Closed 0
Total Claims Intimated 3202

*Claims for which decision is pending.

The average time taken by the Company for claims settlement from the date of
submission of the final requirement by the claimant to dispatch of claim payment

has been 3 days consistently since past five financial years :-



Financial Year Average Settiement
' period (In days)'
2017-18 3
2018-19 3
2019-20 3
2020-21 3
2021-22 3

The ageing of claims registered but pending for decision as on March 31, 2022 is

given below:

Linked Business

(Rs. '000)
Financial 0- 30 days 30 daysto 6 6 monthsto 1 1yearto 5 5years & Total
Year months year years above
Number Number Number Number Number Number
of Amt. of Amt. of Amt. of Amt. of Amt. of Amt,
Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims
2021-22 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2020-21 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2019-20 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2018-19 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2017-18 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Non - Linked Business
. 30 days to é

Period 0 to 30 days months émonths to 1 year 1yearto 5 years 5 years & Above Total

Number Number Number Number Number Number

of Amount | of Amount | of Amount | of Amount | of Amount | of Amount

Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims
222' - 0 0 1 60735 ! 7500 0 0 0 0 2 68235
§?2°‘ : 1923 4 10010 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 11933
gg"' 5 17194 ! 200 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 17394
fg' 8- 3 4784 4 7303 ! 725 0 0 0 0 8 12812
fg' 7- 5 3625 8 37455 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 41080

Incurred gross death and rider claims to gross collected premium ratio of the

company for current financial year is 15.4% [Previous Year 8.5%].
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Valuation of Investments

Shareholders’ investments and Non-Linked Policyholders' investments

Debt securities:

Debt securities, including Government securities are considered as “held to
maturity” and are stated at historical cost subject to amortisation of premium or
accretion of discount on constant yield-to-maturity basis. However, AT1 bonds are

valued at market price on the basis of CRISIL Bond Valuer.

Tri-party Repo (Treps) (Earlier Named as CBLO) are valued at cost subject to

accretion of discount on straight line basis

Mutual Fund:

Investments in mutual funds are stated at previous day’s net asset value (NAY)
declared by the respective funds. Exchange Traded Funds are measured at market
value on the Balance Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market vaiue the
last quoted closing prices at the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (‘NSE') is

considered.

Alternative Investment Funds (AIF):

Investments in AiF are valued at latest available NAV.

Eguity shares and Preference Shares:

Listed equity and preference shares are measured at market value on the Balance
Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market value the last quoted closing
prices at the National Stock Exchange of India Lid. ('NSE’) is considered, where
price is not available on NSE then the last quoted closing price at BSE will be
considered. Unlisted equity securities are measured at historical cost. In respect of
investments in equity shares and mutual funds, the cormresponding unrealised
investment gains or losses are reported in the Balance Sheet under “Fair Value
Change Account”. In case of diminution, other than temporary, in the market
value of investments as on the Balance Sheet date, the amount of diminution is
recognised as an expense in the Revenue/Profit and Loss Account as the case

may be.



Investment in Real Estate:

Investment property is held to earn rental income or for capital appreciation and is
not occupied by the Company. Investment property is initially valued at cost
including any directly attributable tfransaction costs. Investment property is
revalued at least once in every three years. The change in carrying amount of
investment property is credited to “Revaluation reserve”" and the corresponding

reduction is adjusted in Accumulated Depreciation Account in the Balance Sheet.

Depreciation on Investment Property:

Depreciation on Investment Property is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM)
considering the useful life of 60 years in conjunction with the Schedule II of
Companies Act, 2013. However, as the Company had purchased the commercial
property after 5 years of its construction, the useful life in the books has been
considered as 55 years. The camying amount is shown in the balance sheet net of
depreciation. The depreciation for the period is initially netted off against
investment income in Revenue Account and depreciation on the Revalued

amount is subsequently transferred to Revaluation Reserve.

Forward Rate Agreement:

The Company enters into Derivative contracts, as permitted by IRDAI i.e. Forward
Rate Agreements only for the purpose of Hedging. Derivatives are undertaken by
Company solely for the purpose of hedging interest rate risks on account of
following:

1. Reinvestment of maturity proceeds of existing fixed income investments;
2. Investment of interest income receivable; and
3. Expected policy premium income receivable on insurance contracts which are

already underwritten.

Hedge effectiveness is determined based on the principles laid down in the
Guidance note on Derivatives issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Accordingly, the company uses regression methodology to determine
Hedge effectiveness. If the hedge is ineffective, then the movement in the Fair

Value is charged to the Profit and Loss Account. If the hedge is effective, the
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effective and ineffective portion of the movement in the Fair Value of the
Underlying and the derivative instrument is determined by the Dollar Offset
method. The effective portion are transferred to “Fair Value Change' Account in
the Balance Sheet and the and the ineffective portion is transferred to the Profit
and Loss Account.

The Derivative contract is valued at the Net Present Value (NPV) of the future cash

flows.

Linked Business

Debt securities:

Debt securities, other than Government securities, are valued on the basis of CRISIL
Bond Valuer.

Government securities other than Treasury bills are valued at prices obtained from
Credit Rating Information Services of India Ltd (‘CRISIL').

Treasury bills, Certificate of Deposits and Commercial Papers are valued at cost
subject to accretion of discount on straight line basis.

Tri-party Repo’s (Treps) (Earlier Named as CBLO) are valued at cost subject to

accretion of discount on straight line basis.

Mutual Fund:

Investments in mutual funds are stated at previous day's net asset value (NAV)
declared by the respective funds. Exchange Traded Funds are measured at market
value on the Balance Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market value the
last quoted closing prices at the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (‘NSE') is
considered.

Equity shares and Preference shares:

Listed equity and preference shares are measured at market value on the Balance
Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market value, the last quoted closing
price at the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (*NSE') is considered, where
price is not available on NSE then the last quoted closing price at BSE will be
considered. Unrealised gains and losses arising due to changes in market value are

attributed to unit holders and are recognised in the Revenue Account of the fund.
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Review of Asset Quality and Performance of Investment
Allinvestments as at the year-end are performing investments other than the below

mentioned securities

Rs (*000)
Exposur Provision
Issuer Name | Security e Provision % | Amount
Reliance 8.85% RELIANCE CAP DB 02- -
11-2026 200,000 50 100,000
Capital Ltd 9.00% RELIANCE CAP DB 09-
09-2026 150,000 50 75,000
9.50% YES BANK DB 23-12-
YesBankld | )11 750,000 100 750,000

Company has accessed the realizable value of the mentioned securities based on
the market condition and information available. Based on such assessment,
provisions have been created as at 31 March 2022 which the Management is of

the opinion that it is adequate.

Performance of investment in terms of porifolios and review of asset quality:

Investments are made in accordance with the regulatory norms and fund
mandates for Unit Linked Funds. In Fixed Income segment, the Company has
invested predominantly in government securities and-corporate securities having
highest credit quality rating of ‘Sovereign/AAA’ and equivalent. The Funds have an
exposure of 92.66% in Sovereign/ AAA and equivalent rated fixed income
securities. The Company has a well-diversified portfolio across issuers and industry

segments in corporate securities.

The company invests only in high credit quality instruments, like Government of
India bonds or rated corporate bonds. The investment in equity is made from long

term perspective.

The equity portfolio is also well diversified and equity selection is made after
appropriate research and analysis of the Investee Company and industry of the

Company.



(Rs. ‘000)

Policyholders Funds
Shareholders’ Funds . Total
Non ::Jniidl inked Unit Linked Funds
Investment Category unds
Amount in Amount in Amount in Amount in
Rs. % Rs. % Rs. Yo Rs. T
('000) ('000) ('000) ('000)
Investment in
Sovereign Instruments | 2,776,820 50% | 49,916,623 57% | 1,745,833 10% | 54,439,276 49%
Corporate Bonds :
AAA or Equivalent 1,850,894 33% | 25,454,416 29% | 803,840 5% | 28,109,150 25%
AA+ or AA 224,725 4% | 5,641,551 6% | 125,609 1% | 5,991,886 5%
A or lower than A or
Equivalent 50,000 1% | 625,000 1% | - 0% | 675,000 1%
Equity or Equity
Related Instruments 283,380 5% | 2,138,851 2% | 13,108,800 77% | 15,531,031 14%
Investment properties | - 0% | 410,378 0% | - 0% | 410,378 0%
Money Market 351,680 6% | 3,149,290 4% | 1,331,274 8% | 4,832,245 4%
Fixed Deposit with
Banks - 0% | 259,000 0% | - 0% | 259,000 0%

b) Porifolio Mix of Asset under Management:

The company invests its funds in Government Securities, Bonds & Debentures, Equity

Shares, Money Market Instruments, and Fixed Deposits etc are in accordance with

the investment guidelines prescribed by IRDAI from time to time.

The Assets held are Rs.110,578,008 thousands as on March 31, 2022 and includes

investment in Loan.

c) Returns generated by major Unit Linked funds as against their respective

benchmarks over 1 year are given below:

12

Fund Name Fund Size (In '000) Fur:dyem (A"m’“:::i::::: %)
Growth Opportunities Plus | 5,906,041 21.77% 20.96%
Grow Money Fund 3,237,942 18.73% 19.27%
Grow Money Plus 2,838,959 19.37% 19.27%
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Steady Money Fund

947,631

3.67%

4.48%

Save N Grow Money Fund

753,316

11.63%

11.13%

Schedule of Payments and Expenses made to individuals, firms, companies and

organizations in which the Directors are interested.

The Schedule is given below:

Richard

Entity in Amount (In Rs '000
Name of the whic?\l he | Interested Nature of ( )
‘ Payment made | Fy 2021- | FY 2020-
Director is as to the Entity 29 21
interested
Telephone, Data
) Bharti Maintenance
fgﬁg?h Bharti Airtel Director and other (20.914) (30.157)
Limited expenses
Premium 2,073 19,891
Airtel Premium 3,761 8,437
Rajesh Sud Pog';nrinfs Director Commission (388) (395)
Bharti Life
Ventures
Private
Limited -
Rajesh Sud (le;;zl'”y Msirneccgfé;g Professional Fees (133,053) | (108,023)
known as
Bharti Life
Private
Limited)
Rakesh Bharti Amount charged
Mittal by BAGI towards
Harjeet Kohli office space (37,048) (72,328)
Rajesh Sud sharing, data line
Bharat Raut Bharti charges, etc
Jitender AXA
Balakrishanan | General -
Uma Relan Insurance Director Amount charged
Akhil Gupta Company by BAL towards
Jean Paul Limited office space 41,939 95,499
Dominique sharing, data line
Louis Drouffe charges, etc
Garance




14. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Board of Directors of the Company also state that:

(a)

(o)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Rakesh Bharti Mittal

DI

Nilesh Kothari
Chief Financial

In the preparation of the financial statements, the applicable accounting
standards, principles and policies, have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;

The management has adopted accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the operating profit or loss of the
Company for the year;

The management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the applicable provisions of
the Insurance Act, 1938, (4 of 1938) amended by the Insurance Laws
{Amendment) Act, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
iregularities;

The management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern
basis;

The management has ensured that there exist effective internal audit systems
commensurate with the size and nature of the business;

@Oumq Huya

Parag Raja e
Chief Executive Officer &
Managing Director
DIN: 08713978

Ji

Rajesh Sud
Director
DIN: 02395182

Chairman
N: 00042494

Company Secretary
Officer

Place: Delhi
Date: 18th May, 2022
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IRDAI Registration No: 130
Date of Registration with IRDAI: July 14, 2006
Annexure 1

Summary of Financial Statements

(Rs'000)

Particulars

Year Ended 31
March, 2022

Year Ended 31
March, 2021

Year Ended 31
March, 2020

Year Ended 31
March, 2019

Year Ended 31
March, 2018

POLICYHOLDERS' A/C

1 Gross Premium Income 26,015,563 22,808,216 21,872,586 20,755,020 16,843,914
2 Net Premium Income 25,612,151 22,483,701 21,568,316 20,470,718 16,596,981
3 Income from Investments?® 9,279,590 10,314,135 3,338,146 4,242,517 4,483,405
4  |Other Income* 3,290,008 2,139,500 2,893,343 2,519,520 24,883
5 Total Income (2+3+4) 38,181,749 34,937,336 27,799,805 27,232,755 21,105,269
6  |Commissions (includina Brokeraae) ? 1,680,778 1,562,691 1,896,040 1,844,266 1,219,387
7 |Operating Expenses related to insurance business’ 8,790,341 7,047,701 7,614,604 6,938,165 4,221,798
8 Provision for Doubtful debts - 29,675 8,431 13,496 25,594 9,958
9 Bad debts written off 24,642 25,573 18,347 8,368 5,068
10 |[Provision for tax - - - -
11 |Provisions (other than taxation) - 700,000 - -
12 |Total Expenses (6+7+8+9+10) 10,525,436 8,644,396 10,242,487 8,816,393 5,456,211
13 |Payment to Policyholders 7,925,466 5,693,651 3,938,841 4,326,263 5,694,948 »}f
14 |Increase in Actuarial Liability 20,359,969 20,497,286 12,597,365 11,930,937 7,793,385
15 |Reinsurance Ceded (1,169,180) (266,900) 7,597 155,694 (65,958)
16 |Surplus / (Deficit) from operations (5-(11+12+13+14)) 540,058 368,903 1,013,515 2,003,468 2,226,683
SHAREHOLDERS' A/C
17 |Total income under Shareholder's Account*®? (3,571,652) (1,754,273) (3,018,648) (2,343,505) (2,179,634)
18 |Profit/ (loss) before tax (3,424,786) (1,540,451) (2,148,044) (398,563) (727,272)
19 |Provision for tax - Fringe Benefit Tax - - -
20 |Profit / (loss) after tax (3,424,786) (1,540,451) (2,148,044) (398,563) (727,272)
21 |Profit / (loss) carried to Balance Sheet (32,038,262) (28,614,998) (27,075,518) (24,928,221) (24,529,658)
MISCELLANEQUS
(A) Policyholders' account
22 |Total Funds?® (108,754,947) (89,566,548) (68,430,385) (55,934,377) (43,740,062)
23 |Total Investments 104,710,466 88,453,089 65,668,149 53,884,247 42,308,636
24 Yield on Investments (0/0)5 9.6% 13.4% 5.6% 8.8% 11.6%
(B) Shareholders' account
25 |Total Funds 4,356,995 4,441,509 3,881,900 2,402,203 1,605,040
26 |Total Investments 5,537,500 5,284,842 3,351,338 3,105,362 2,646,966
27 |Yield on Investments (%) 9.1% 8.0% 9.9% 8.5% 12.3%
28 Yield on Total Investments(%)> 9.6% 13.1% 5.8% 8.8% 11.6%
29 {Paid up Equity Capital 34,262,010 30,862,010 28,912,010 25,262,010 24,062,010
30 |Net Worth 4,311,341 4,348,404 3,834,784 2,402,203 1,605,040
31 |Total Assets 113,711,942 94,608,057 72,912,285 58,936,579 45,945,101
32 |Earnings per Share (Rs.) (1.05) (0.52) (0.82) (0.16) (0.30)
33 Book value per Share (Rs_)6 1.26 1.41 1.33 0.95 0.67
1 Includes the effect of aains / losses on sale of investments
3 Income under Shareholders' account is net of shareholders' expenses
4  Total fund = Policyholders reserves including unaliocated surplus in Individual Participating segment
5 Calculated by dividing the investment income as shown in the Revenue/Profit and Loss Account by the average of opening balance and closing balance of investments
6 Calculated after taking into account equivalent shares to be allotted against 'Share Application Money Pending Allotment', wherever applicable
7 Rewards and remuneration to agents and brokers has been reclassified from Operating expenses to Commission from FY 18-19 onwards

Other Income includes Contribution from Shareholder for EOM from FY 2018-19 onwards, Contirbution from shareholders towards deficit from FY 2021-22 and Reversal of Provision

for dimunition in Investments for FY 20-21




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDAI Registration No: 130
Date of Registration with IRDAI: July 14, 2006
Annexure 2
Rati ibed by IRDAI

For Year Ended

For Year Ended

sr. Particulars 315t March, 2022 31st March, 2021
1 New Business Premium Income Growth (segment-wise)
Non - Participating Individual 27% -2%
Non - Participating Health NA -114%
Non - Participating Group 33% -33%
Participating - Individual 24% -23%
Participating - Individual Pension ! NA NA
Linked Pension !! NA NA
Linked Life -15% 50%
Gratuity -31% 193%
2 Net Retention Ratio 98% 99%
{Net premium divided by gross premium)
3 Ratio of Expenses of Management 40% 38%
(Expenses of management divided by the total Gross direct premium)
4 Commission Ratio 6% 7%
(Gross Commission paid divided by Gross Premium})
5 Ratio of Policyholders' Liabilities to Shareholders' Funds* 2523% 2060%
6 Growth Rate of Shareholders' Funds* -1% 13%
7 Ratio of Surpius / (Deficit) to Policyholders' Liability 0.50% 0.80%
8 Change in Net Worth (Rs'000) {37,062) 513,619
9 Profit (Loss) after Tax / Total Income -10% -5%
Total Income = Total Income under Policyholders' Account (Excluding Contributions from Shareholders' Account) + Total Income under
Shareholders' Account
10 (Total Real Estate+ Loans) / Cash and invested assets 1% 1%
11 Total Investments / (Capital + Surplus (Deficit)) 2557% 2156%
Note: Total Investments = Shareholders’ Investments + Policyholders' Investments + Assets held to cover Linked Liabilities
12 Total affitiated Investments / (Capital + Surplus) 9% 21%
13 Investment Yield (Gross and Net) With With Realised With With Realised
Unrealised gains Unrealised gains
nains naine
Shareholder's Funds 7% 9% 11% 9%
Policyholder's Fund
Par 7% 9% 10% 9%
Par-Pension 7% 7% 7% 7%
Non-par 7% 9% 12% 9%
Linked Life 20% 16% 47% 12%
Linked Pension 36% 20% 65% 24%
14 |Conservation Ratio 81% 77%
15  |Persistency Ratio #$ (Refer Note below) By Noor 7By An d7| By NooF By Annuansed
Policies Premium Policies Premium
For 13th month 60% 67% 39% 62%
For 25th month 31% 51% 44% 53%
For 37th month 38% 46% 43% 50%
For 49th Month 40% 47% 40% 46%
for 61st month 37% 43% 37% 41%
16 NPA Ratio
Gross NPA Ratio 1.0% 1.2%
Net NPA Ratio 0.2% 0.2%
17 |Solvency Ratio 162% 178%
| Company has not sold any new policies in participating pension segment during the period.
* Shareholders' Funds = Net Worth
No New policies were sold during the period, however top up premium has been received during the period
n
# Calculations are in accordance with the IRDAI circular IRDA/ACT/CIR/MISC/035/01/2014 dated January 23, 2014:
a) Persistency ratios for year ending March 31, 2021 have been calculated on April 30, 2021 for the policies issued in April to March period of the relevant years. For example, the 13th month persistency
for year ending March 31, 2021 is calculated for policies issued from April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020.
b) Persistency ratios for year ending March 31, 2020 have been calculated on April 30, 2020 for the policies issued in April to March period of the relevant years. For example, the 13th month persistency
for year ending March 31, 2020 is calculated for policies issued from April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019.
c) Single premium and group one year renewable products are excluded.
$ 13 month Lapse ratio = 1 - Persistency ratio

Note |-
The auditors have relied on figures provided by the Appointed Actuary for persistency ratio.




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDAI Registration No: 130
Date of Registration with IRDAI: July 14, 2006

Annexure 4

Statement showing the Controlled Fund of M/s Bharti-AXA Life Insurance Co Ltd

(Rs. in '000) (Rs. in '000)
FY 2021-22 | FY2020-21 |
Computation of Controlled fund as per the Balance Sheet
Policyholders’ Fund (Life Fund)
Participating
Individual Assurance 54,688,285 47,644 551
Individual Pension 16,705 52,071
Any other (Pl. Specify) - -
Non-participating
Individual Assurance 29,640,797 21,378,261
Group Assurance 5,312,329 4,939,188
Individual Annuity - -
Health 243,461 223,628
Linked
Individual Assurance 16,303,199 13,164,061
Group Assurance - -
Individual Pension 754,166 786,493
Group Superannuation
Group Gratuity 259,420 234,902
Any other (Pl. Specify)
FFA 1,536,585 1,143,393
Total (A) 108,754,947 89,566,548
Shareholders’ Fund
Paid up Capital 34,262,010 30,862,010
Reserves & Surpluses* 2,120,096 2,167,548
Fair Value Change 13,151 26,949
Total (B) 36,395,257 33,056,507
Misc. expenses not written off
Credit / (Debit) from P&L Alc. (32,038,262) (28,614,998)
Total (C) (32,038,262) (28,614,998)
Total shareholders' funds (B+C) 4,356,995 4,441,509
Controlled Fund (Total (A+B+C)) ‘ 113,111,942 94,008,057
Reconciliation of the Controlled Fund from Revenue and Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance of Controlled Fund 94,008,057 72,312,285
Add: inflow
Income
Premium Income 26,015,563 22,808,216
Less: Reinsurance ceded (403,412) (324,515)
Net Premium 25,612,151 22,483,701
Investment Income 9,279,590 10,419,135
Other Income 43,030 30,493
Funds transferred from Shareholders' Accounts 3,246,978 2,338,337
Total Income 38,181,749 35,271,666




(Rs. in "000) (Rs. in "000)
FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21
Less: Outgo
(i) Benefits paid (Net) 7,717,656 5,506,434
(ii) Interim Bonus and Other bonuses Paid 207,810 187,217
(ii) Change in Valuation of Liability 19,190,789 20,230,386
(iv) Commission 1,680,778 1,562,691
(v) Operating Expenses 8,717,878 6,993,527
(vi) Provision for for Doubtful debts 29,675 8,431
(vii) Bad Debts Written Off 24,642 25,573
(viii) Service tax / GST on Ulip Charges 72,463 54,174
(ix) Provision for Taxation - -
(a) FBT - -
(b) L.T. - -
Provision for Dimunition -
Total Outgo 37,641,691 34,568,433
Surplus of the Policyholders' Fund 540,058 703,233
Less: transferred to Shareholders’' Account 146,866 213,822
Net Flow in Policyholders’ account 393,192 489,411
Add: Net income in Shareholders' Fund (3,424,786) (1,874,781)
Net In Flow / Outflow (3,031,594) (1,385,370)
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 19,190,789 20,230,386
Add: Increase in Paid up Capital 3,400,000 1,950,000
Add:Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account (Net) (409,379) 853,794
Add:Revaluation Reserve* (45,931) 46,962
Closing Balance of Controlled Fund 113,111,942 94,008,057
As Per Balance Sheet 113,111,942 94,008,057
Difference, if any 0 0
3 | Reconciliation with Shareholders’ and Policyholders' Fund
Policyholders' Funds
3.1] Policyholders’ Funds - Traditional-PAR and NON-PAR
Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 75,381,092 59,235,922
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account/FFA 393,192 158,250
Less: Transfer from opening balance of FFA - (3,169)
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 15,663,878 15,990,089
Total 91,438,162 75,381,092
As per Balance Sheet 91,438,162 75,381,092
Difference, if any - 0
3.2| Policyholders’ Funds - Linked
Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 14,185,456 9,194,464
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 3,131,329 4,990,993
Total 17,316,785 14,185,456
As per Balance Sheet 17,316,785 14,185,456
Difference, if any - -
Shareholders" Funds
Opening Balance of Shareholders' Fund 4,441 509 3,881,899
Add: net income of Shareholders' account (P&L) (3,424,786) (1,540,451)
Add: Infusion of Capital 3,400,000 1,950,000
Add: Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account (Net) (13,797) 103,099
Add:Revaluation Reserve* (45,931) 46,962
Closing Balance of the Shareholders" fund 4,356,995 4,441,509
As per Balance Sheet 4,356,995 4,441,509
Difference, if any 0 0

* Revaluation reserve represents the revaluation of Investment Property belonging to PAR segment




Bharti AXA Life insurance Company Limited
IRDAI Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006

ANNEXURE 3 : REVENUE ACCOUNT-Break up of Unit Linked Business (UL)
Revenue Account For The Year Ended 31st Mar, 2022

Policyholders’ Account (Technical Account)

(Rs.'000)

Linked Life Linked Pension Linked Group Total Unit Linked
Particulars Schedule Non-Unit Unit Total Non-Unit Unit Total Non-Unit Unit Total

(U] (2 @)= +(2) “) (5) 6)=(4) +(5) @ ()] ©=(7) +(8) | (10=E)+ (6)+(9)
Premiums Earned - Net
(a) Premium 91,522 2,568,520 2,660,042 98 17,023 17,121 165 50,658 50,823 2,727,986
(b) Reinsurance ceded (15,780) - (15,780) - - (15,780)
Income From Investments -
(a) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 16,471 312,189 328,660 961 11,883 12,844 189 16,660 16,849 358,353
(b) Profit on sale/Redemption of investments 2,160 2,254,928 2,257,088 528 185,086 185,614 - 1,493 1,493 2,444,195
(c) Loss on sale/Redemption of Investments (169) (171,362) (171,531) (30) (7,400) (7,430) - (3,627) (3,627) (182,588)
(d) Unrealised gain/(loss) - (5,498) (5,498) - (34,223) (34,223) - (3,027) (3,027) (42,748)
(e) Appropriation/ Expropriation - - - -
Other Income: -
(a) Linked income uL1 390,871 (390,871) - 14,326 (14,326) - 1,104 (1,104) - -
(b) Contribution from Shareholders’ Account towards Excess Expenses of
Management 129,559 129,559 911 911 22 22 130,492
(c) Contribution from Shareholders’ Account 375,182 - 375,182 - - 2,179 2,179 377,361
(d) Interest Income on Reinstatement/Loan to Policyholder/Bank Balances 514 - 514 3 3 - - 517
(e) Other (2,551) (2,551) (103) - (103) - - - (2,654)
(d) Miscellaneous income (345) 345 - (5) 5 - - - - -
Total (A) 987,434 4,568,251 5,655,685 16,689 158,048.38 174,737 3,659 61,063 64,712 5,795,134
Commission 33,350 - 33,350 - - - - - - 33,350
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 797,944 - 797,944 1,600 - 1,600 2,433 - 2,433 801,977
Service tax 69,727 69,727 2,226 2,226 315 315 72,268
Provision for Doubtful debts 3,976 - 3,976 (2,104) - (2,104) - - - 1,872
Bad debts written off 5,164 - 5,164 1,648 - 1,648 - - - 6,812
Provision for Taxation (Fringe Benefit Tax) - - - - - - -
Total (B) 910,161 - 910,161 3,370 - 3,370 2,748 - 2,748 916,279
Benefits Paid (Net) uL2 57,228 1,447,869 1,505,097 - 190,049 190,049 - 37,447 37,447 1,732,593
Interim Bonus Paid - - - - - - -
Change in Valuation of Liability in respect of life Policies - - - - - - -
Change in Valuation Liability 20,045 3,120,382 3,140,427 4 (32,001) (31,997) 911 23,606 24,517 3,132,947
Total (C) 77,273 4,568,251 4,645,524 4 158,048 158,052 911 61,053 61,964 4,865,540
SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) (D) =(A)-(B)-(C) 0 (0) - 13,315 0 13,315 0 0 - 13,315
APPROPRIATIONS
Insurance reserve at the beginning of the year
Transfer to Shareholders’ a/c 0 (0) 0 13,315 0 13,315 0 0.00 0 13,315
Funds available for Future Appropriations
Funds available for Future Appropriations - Policyholders
Funds available for Future Appropriations - Shareholders
Total (E) 0 {0) 0 13,315 0 13,315 0 0 0 13,315

%i%w




Schedules to Annexure to Revenue Account (UL) forming part of Financial Statements

Bharti AXA Life insurance Company Limited
IRDAI Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006

Schedule-UL1
Linked income (recovered from linked funds)

Current Year (Rs.'000)
. Life Linked Pension Group
Particulars Unit Linked Unit | Linked Unit Total

M V3] )| @)= (1)+2+(Q3)
Fund Administration 58,016 038 - 58,954
Fund Management 230,677 13,238 1,681 245,596
Policy Administration 29,991 407 - 30,399
Surrender 107 - - 107
Switching 5 1 - 5
Mortality 72,369 - 63 72,432
Rider Premium -
Discontinuance charges 3,127 - - 3,127
Loyalty Bonus (3,420) (258) (640) (4,319)
Partial withdrawal Charges - - - -
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total (UL-1) 390,871 14,326 1,104 406,301




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDAI Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006

Schedule-UL2
BENEFITS PAID [NET]
(Rs. In "000)
Linked Life Linked Pension Linked Group Total Unit
Particulars Non Unit Unit Linked Life Non-Unit Unit P";::f:n Non-Unit Unit Linked Group |  Linked
(1 (2 (3)=(1)+(2) @ (5) (6)=(4)+(5) (") (8) 9=(M+(@8) | (N=3)+(6)*+(9)
Insurance Claims
Claims by Death 48,093 49,409 97,502 - 7,611 7,611 - - - 105,113
Claims by Maturity 365 472,599 472,964 - 12,754 12,754 - - - 485,718
Annuities / Pension payment -
Other benefits - -

- Riders 16,387 16,387 16,387

- Surrender - 925,861 925,861 - 169,684 169,684 - 37,447 37,447 1,132,992

- Survival - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total (A) 64,845 1,447,869 1,512,714 - 190,049 190,049 - 37,447 37,447 1,740,210
Amount Ceded in reinsurance
Claims by Death (7,617) - (7,617) - - - - - - (7.617)
Claims by Maturity - - - - - - - - - -
Annuities / Pension payment - - - - - - - - - -
Other benefits -

- Surrender - - - - - - - - - -

- Survival - - - - - - - - - -
|Sub Total (B) (7,617) - (7,617) - - - - - - (7,617)
TOTAL (A) - (B) 57,228 1,447,869 1,505,097 - 190,049 190,049 - 37,447 37,447 1,732,593
Benefits paid to claimants: -

In India 57,228 1,447,869 1,505,097 - 190,049 190,049 - 37,447 37,447 1,732,593
Outside India - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL (UL2) 57,228 1,447,869 1,505,097 - 190,049 190,049 - 37,447 37,447 1,732,593




BHARTI AXA LiFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Date of Registration with IRDAI: Juty 14, 2006
Annexure 3
Fund Balance Sheet as at Mar 31, 2022

Form A-BS(UL)

Continue in next page

(Rs. In '000}
Linked Life
SAVE N GROW STEADY MONEY GROW MONEY GROWTH BUILD N PROTECT GROW MONEY GROWTH TRUE WEALTH
Particula Schedule ol LITY 0l
~ MONEY FUND FUND FUND OPPORTUNITIES FUND SERJES 1 SAFE MOKEY FUND PLUS OPPORTUNITIES PLus|  BUILD INDIA FURD FUND DISCONTINUANCE LIFE FUNO | STABILITY PLUS MONEY FUND
Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Cusrent year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year
Sources of Funds
Policyholders' Funds:
Policyholder contribution F1 14,715 5,26,039 (34,05,981) (3,48,008) 39,146) 4,62,39 6,27,313 21,68,308 (1,25,102) (3,93,995) 408 4,18,742
Revenue Account 7,40,176 4,28,512 66,44,157 7,81,072 59,101 1,40,765 22,18,652 37,76,177 4,42,307 3,98,880 4,59,321 1,14,329
Tatal 7,54,890 9,54,552 32,38,176 4,33,064 19,955 6,03,161 28,45,964 59,44,485 3,17,205 4,886 4,59,730 5,33,071
Application of Funds
Investments F2 7,44,276 9,02,356 32,30,802 4,29,825 19,673 5,87,869 29,58,161 59,00,603 3,13,778 4,878 4,58,776 5,08,434
Current Assets F-3 19,471 70,299 46,353 7,564 216 5,441 31,206 1,53,195 7,737 8 206 34,649
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions F-4 8,856 18,104 38,978 4,326 (66) (9,851) 1,43,403 1,09,313 4,311 1 (747) 10,011
Net current assets 10,614 52,195 7,375 3,239 282 15,292 (1,12,197) 43,882 3,426 8 954 24,638
Total 7,54,890 9,54,552 3%,38,176 4,33,064 19,955 6,03,161 28,45,964 59,44,485 3,17,205 4,886 4,59,729 5,33,071 |
(a) Net Asset as per Balance Sheet (Total Assets
less Current Liabilitles and Provisions) 7,54,890 9.54,552 32,38,176 4,33,064 19,955 6,03,161 18,45,964 59,44,485 3,17,205 4,886 4,59,729 5,33,071
(b) Number of Units 1,69,32,437 2,90,59,302 4,76,92,135 49,41,201 9,00,708 2,90,04,119 6,21,84,847 12,67,29,715 76,64,501 3,53,744 2,52,85,843 4,02,64,924
(c) NAV per Unit (a)/(b) (Rs.) 44.5825 32,8484 67.8975 87.6434 22.1549 20,7957 45.7662 46.9068 41.3862 13.8111 18,1813 13.2391




BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIKITED

IRDAI Reglstration No: 130
Date of Registration with [RDAL July 14, 2006

Fund Balance Sheet as at Mar 31, 2022

Linked Pension Linked Group (Rs. in '000)
GROWTH GROWTH
SAVE N GROW MONEY STEADY MONEY ‘GROW MONEY SAFE MONEY ‘GROW MONEY BUILD INDIA GROUP BALANCE
Particutars Schedule OPPORTUNITIES OPPORTUNITIES GROUP DEBT FUNO Total
PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION PLUS PENSION PLUS PENSION FUND FUND
Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year
Sources of Funds
Poticyholders’ Funds:
Poticyholder contribution F-1 {96,584) (76,546} {9,30,099) (73,983) (17,865) (4,00,467) {6,19,400) {1,73,743). 2,00,599 110 {22,73,289)
Revenue Account 1,31,004 99,367 12,07,391 1,19,985 32,584 5,05,164 8,11,286 2,26,239 52,164 11 1,93,88,645
Total 34,420 22,821 2,77,292 46,002 14,719 1,04,697 2,00,886 52,496 2,52,763 121 1,71,15,357
of Funds

F2 33,951 21,969 2,72,225 45,433 14,565 1,01,775 1,99,382 50,710 2,39,639 110 1,70,39,191
Current Assets F-3 511 1,352 7,484 1,400 154 4,304 3,486 7,316 17,940 1 4,15,303
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions F-4 42 501 2,416 B31 0 1,382 1,981 529 4,815 0 3,39,138
Net current assets 469 852 5,067 569 154 2,922 1,505 1,786 13,124 11 76,165
Total 34,420 22,821 3,77,292 36,002 14,719 1,048,697 7,00,886 52,496 | 2,52,763 127 1,71,15,356
(2) Net Asset as per Balance Sheet (Total Assets
less Current Liabilities and Provisions) 34,420 22,821 2,77,292 46,002 14,719 1,04,697 2,00,886 52,496 2,52,763 121 1,71,15,356
(b} Number of Units 9,70,892 7,84,412 73,15,652 5,52,423 7,11,888 23,13,463 39,65,796 14,04,570 1,85,25,978 11,010 42,75,69,561
(c) NAV per Unit (a)/(b) (Rs.) 35,4518 29.0930 37.9040 83.2732 20.6762 45,2554 50.6547 37.3754 13,6437 10.9660




Form A-RA(UL)

IRDAI Registration No: 130

BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Date of Registration with IRDAI: July 14, 2006

Form A-RA(UL)

Continue in next page

(Rs. In ‘000)
Fund Revenue Account for the year ended Mar 31, 2022
Linked Life
SAVE N GROW STEADY MONEY GROW MONEY GROWTH BUILD N PROTECT| SAFE MONEY GROW MONEY OPPGOT:')I'VI:::"I'IES BUILD INDIA TRUE WEALTH DISCONTINUANCE STABILITY PLUS
Particulars Schedule | MONEY FUND FUND FUND OPPORTUNITIES FUND SERIES 1 FUND PLUS PLUS FUND FUND LIFE FUND MONEY FUND

Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current year
income from investments .
interest income 26,606 63,047 608 20 1,338 12,619 1,373 3,363 49 9,416 2,240 45,156
Amortisation Income - 358 - - - 12,198 - - - 25 8,596 638
Dividend income 4,152 - 34,622 4,561 - 25,692 52,434 3,079 - - -
Profit/loss on sale of investment 53,046 (11,211) 670,476 101,242 (3,485) 402,103 841,393 47,025 (8,087) {8,935)
Appropriation/Expropriation
(Income/Expenses) . . . . B - . . - . . -
Unrealised Gain/loss* 4,107 (4,187) (108,917) (13,409) (292) (35) 25,977 82,440 9,636 3,527 (64) (4,282)
Total (A) 87,911 48,007 596,789 92,414 1,046 21,297 455,145 979,629 59,790 4,880 10,772 32,578
Fund management expenses 11,152 11,669 56,654 8,671 299 7,054 39,895 79,510 4,748 2,632 1,782 6,610
Other charges: F-5 (9,037) (12,099) (10,733) (1,979) - (7,946) (40,842) (67,113) (3,517) (2,447) (57) (7,737)
Total (B} 2,115 (430) 45,921 6,692 299 (892) (947) 12,397 1,232 185 1,725 (1,127)
Net Income for the year (A-B) 85,796 48,437 550,868 85,722 747 22,189 456,092 967,233 58,558 4,695 9,047 33,704
Add: Fund revenue account at the
beginning of the year 654,380 380,076 6,093,289 695,350 58,354 118,576 1,762,559 2,808,945 383,749 394,185 450,274 80,624
Fund revenue account at the end of the 740,176 428,512 6,644,157 781,072 59,101 140,765 2,218,652 3,776,177 442,307 398,880 459,321 114,329

year

* Net change in mark to market value of investments




Form A-RA(UL)

Form A-RA(UL)

Annexure 6
BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
{RDAI Registration No: 130
Date of Registration with IRDAI: July 14, 2006
{Rs. In '000)
Fund Revenue Account for the year ended Mar 31, 2022
Linked Pension Linked Group
_ N veooN | STEADY MONEY | GROW MONEY oppiim;ms SAFE MONEY | GROW MONEY OPP%TR?I":J'-}'{-:’IES BUILD INDIA | GROUP DEBT | GROUP BALANCE Total
Particulars Schedule FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION PLUS PENSION PLUS PENSION FUND FUND FUND
Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current year Current year Current Year
Income from investments
interest income 1,269 1,779 3 0 349 1 3 1 16,645 4 185,890
Amortisation income - 3 - - 371 - - - 11 - 22,200
Dividend income 210 - 3,292 529 - 1,184 2,340 547 - - 132,642
Profit/loss on sale of investment 4,010 (175) 69,615 12,444 (95) 25,427 56,063 10,396 (2,134) 2,259,118
Appropriation/Expropriation
(Income/Expenses) - . - - . . . . . .
Unrealised Gain/loss* (851) (296) (14,843) (2,432) 13 (4,741) (10,628) (446) (3,027) - (42,748)
Total (A) 4,639 1,311 58,067 10,541 639 21,872 47,778 10,499 11,495 4 2,557,101
Fund management expenses 536 313 5,243 997 213 1,738 3,346 852 1,680 1 245,596
Other charges: F-5 (80) (66) (230) (32) (45) (267) (490) (137) (63) (0) (164,917)
Total (B) 456 247 5,013 965 168 1,471 2,857 715 1,617 1 80,679
Net Income for the year (A-B) 4,183 1,064 53,053 9,576 471 20,401 44,921 9,783 9,878 3 2,476,422
Add: Fund revenue account at the
beginning of the year 126,822 98,303 1,154,338 110,409 32,113 484,763 766,365 216,456 42,286 8 16,912,224
;::f revenue account at the end of the 131,004 99,367 1,207,391 119,985 32,584 505,164 811,286 226,239 52,164 11 19,388,645

* Net change in mark to market vatue of investments




Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet

Annexure 6§
BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LiMITED
iRDA Registration No: 130
Date of Registration with IRDA: July 14, 2006
Schedule: F1 Continue in next page
. POLICYHOLDERS' CONTRIBUTION As at 31 March, 2022
(Rs. in '000)
Linked Life
SAVE N GROW STEADY MONEY  |GROW MONEY GROWTH BUILD N PROTECT {SAFE MONEY GROW MONEY g:g(v)v;:UNlTlES BUILD INDIA FUND TRUE WEALTH DISCONTINUANCE |STABILITY PLUS
Particulars MONEY FUND FUND FUND OPPORTUNITIES |FUND SERIES 1 FUND PLUS PLUS FUND LIFE FUND MONEY FUND
Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year
Opening batance -5,389. 596,876 -3,177,846 -321,765 -37,097 458,695 350,356 1,070,809 -118,589 -152,732 -249,081 694,160
Add: Additions during the year 302,949 404,558 145,666 52,188 1,102 661,814 839,868 2,114,230 70,210 522 613,142 366,520
Less: Deductions during the year 282,846 475,394 373,800 78,431 3,151 658,113 562,912 1,016,730 76,723 241,785 363,653 641,937
Closing balance 14,715 526,039 (3,405,981) (348,008) (39,146) 462,396 627,313 2,168,308 (125,102) (393,995) 408 418,742




Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet

Annexure 6
BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDA Registration No: 130
Date of Registration with IRDA: July t4, 2006
Schedule: F1
POLICYHOLDERS’ CONTR{BUTION As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2022
Linked Pension Linked Group
fAAD\:!EE: (P;::SVIVON STEADY MONEY |GROW MONEY g:g:‘rlﬂl'.'UN!ﬂES SAFE MONEY GROW MONEY g:g::T}:JNITIB BUILD INDIA GROUP DEBT GROUP BALANCE Total
Parti
articulars FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION PLUS PENSION PLUS PENSION FUND FUND FUND
Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year
Opening balance -90,393 -70,958 -864,682 -65,453 -12,332 -375,663 -560,658 -164,095 186,874 110 2,908,854
Add: Additions during the year 1,689 3,075 12,420 4,578 8,752 3,980 15,903 2,509 55,779 0 5,681,454
Less: Deductions during the year 7,880 8,663 77,837 13,108 14,285 28,783 65,645 12,157 42,054 4 5,045,889
Closing balance (96,584) (76,546) (930,099) (73,983) (17,865) (400,467) (610,400) (173,743) 200,599 110 (2,273,289)

s




Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet

Annexure &
BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
1RDA{ Registration No: 130
Date of Registration with IRDA: July 14, 2006
Schedule: F 2 Continue in next page
INVESTMENTS As on 31 March, 2022
{Rs. in "000)
Linked Life
SAVE N GROW | STEADY MONEY | GROW MONEY GROWTH BUILD N SAFE MONEY | GROW MONEY GROWTH BUILD INDIA DISCONTINUANCE STABILITY PLUS
Particulars MONEY FUND FUND FUND OPPORTUNITIES PRD;LER(;:SF:,ND FUND PLUS OPPD:R::WES FUND TRUE WEALTH FUND LIFE FUND MONEY FUND
Current Year  |Current Year Current Year  [Current Year Current Year Current Year {Current Year [Current Year Current Year  {Current Year Current Year Current Year
Approved Investments
Govt. Bonds 2,05,246 4,85,814 5 B 18,913 2,98,062 A - 5 2,001 4,12,997 2,21,326
Corporate Bonds 39,472 71,794 221 32 - 76,553 123 122 37 - - 71,745
infrastructure Bonds 98,182 2,43,815 - - - - - - - - - 1,63,398
Equity 3,30,321 - 25,71,145 3,47,332 - - 21,61,916 44,40,918 2,36,890 - - -
Money Market 41,448 1,00,933 69,966 8,843 760 2,13,254 2,66,472 4,13,538 10,302 2,877 45,778 51,964
Mutual funds - - - - - - - - - - - -
Deposit with Banks B B B s B T N B B s B S
Total 7,14,669 9,02,356 26,41,332 3,56,206 19,673 5,87,869 24,28,511 48,54,579 2,47,229 4,878 4,568,776 5,08,434
Other Investiments
Corporate Bonds B B - s N 5 N } N . B .
Bonds B S B s - N B - N . B -
Equity 29,608 - 1,61,138 39,057 - B 1,36,074 4,45,882 23,542 . - -
Money Market B . B B B - B B - T B -
Mutual Funds - . 4,28332 34,562 - B 3,93,576 6,00,143 43,007 . - -
Deposit with Banks . - . B B B B - ) B B T
Totat 29,608 - 5,89,470 73,619 - - 5,29,650 10,46,024 66,549 - - -
GRAND TOTAL 7,44,276 9,02,356 32,30,802 4,29,825 19,673 5,87,869 29,58,161 59,00,603 3,13,778 4,878 4,58,776 5,08,434
Schedule: F 3 As on 31 March, 2022
CURRENT ASSETS Linked Life
{Rs. in ‘000)
SAVE N GROW  ]STEADY MONEY |GROW MONEY |GROWTH BUILD N SAFE MONEY |GROW MONEY GROWTH BUILD INDIA DISCONTINUANCE  {STABILITY PLUS
Particulars NONEY FUND |FUND FUND opporTuNTiEs |TEOTECT PN [runo pLUS OrCRTUNITES Heunp TRUEWEALTHFUND |, e Funp |MONEY FuND
Current Year _[Current Year Current Year _ |Current Year Current Year Current Year |Current Year jCurrent Year Current Year  |Current Year Current Year Current Year
Accrued interest 7,351 16,734 10 1 205 5,352 6 2 ) 179 9,728
Bank Balance 26 48 5,026 5,004 1 89 5,099 5,153 5,005 12 28 30
Dividend Recievable 19 - 288 27 - - 203 332 27 - - -
Receivable for Sale of investments 12,074 53,517 41,027 2,533 - [ 25,897 1,47,703 2,704 - - 24,891
Other Current Assets 0 . 1 [ - - 0 2 0 - - -
Total 19,471 70,299 46,353 7,564 216 5,441 31,206 1,53,195 7,737 8 206 34,649
Schedule: F 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES As on 31 March, 2022
Linked Life
(Rs. in '000)
SAVENGROW |STEADY MONEY |GROW MONEY  |GROWTH BUILD N SAFE MONEY |GROW MoNEY |SROWTH BUILD INDIA DISCONTINUANCE [ STABILITY PLUS
Particulars MONEY FUND  |FUND FUND opporTuNMES [TROTECT PN unp PLUS oo RTUNTIES | pyni TRUEWEALTHFUND 1, \re Funp MONEY FUND
Current Year  |Current Year Current Year  |Current Year Current Year Current Year {Current Year _|Current Year Current Year  |Current Year Current Year Current Year
Payable for Investments 10,400 24,994 39,056 4,303 - 1,50,285 1,47,499 4,608 - - 9,997
Other Current Liabilities (1,544) (6,890) 78y i3 166) (9,851) (6,883) (38,187) (297) 1 747) 14
Total 8,856 16,104 38,978 4,326 (66) 9,851) 1,43,403 1,09,313 4,311 1 747y 10,011
Schedule: F 5
Other Charges As on 31 March, 2022
Linked Life
SAVE N GROW  [STEADY MONEY |GROW MONEY |GROWTH BUILD N SAFE MONEY |GROW MONEY GROWTH BUILD INDIA DISCONTINUANCE  |STABILITY PLUS
Particutars MONEY FUND  [FUND FUND ‘OPPORTUNITIES ::::C‘T FUND FUND PLUS g::soRTUN"IB FUND TRUE WEALTH FUND LIFE FUND [MONEY FUND
Current Year [Current Year __ |Current Year |Current Year Current Year __|Current Year |Current Year |Current Year Current Year _[Current Year Current Year Current Year
Fund 3,730) 3,454 5,269) (824) B (3,166) (12,860) 24,186) (1,341) - (14) (3,172)
Poticy (1,196) (2,455) - . - (1,245) (10,333)) (12,519) (446) (1,157) (6) (634)
Switching ) (0) (1) 4) N (1) - 1 - - - -
Mortality (3,939) (5,958) (5,464) (1,151) B (3,304) (16,521) (29,188) (1,637) (1,290) 32) (3,886)
Discontinance Charges (172) (232) - - - 231) (1,128) (1,221) (93) - (5) (46)
Total (9,037) (12,099) (10,733) (1,979} - (7,946)] (40,842)] (67,113) (3,517) (2,447) G7) (7.737)




Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet

Annexure 6
BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPARY LIMITED
IRDA Reglstration No: 130
Date of Registration with IRDA: July 14, 2006
Schedule: F 2
INVESTMENTS As on 31 March, 2022 As on 31 March, 2022
(Rs. in "000)
Linked Pension [inked Group
MSOA::YNP‘E;:SIVOIN STEADY MONEY | GROW MONEY DPP‘i;g'ﬁ:?ﬂB SAFE MONEY GROW MONEY oppﬁoltg:j‘::’[g BUILD INDIA GROUP DEBT |GROUP BALANCE Total
Particulars FUND PENSION FUND | PENSION FUND | oo oo e | PENSION FUND | PENSIONPLUS | “polc o o | PENSION FUND FUND FUND
Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year  [Current Year Current Year  [Current Year Current Year  {Current Year
Approved investments
Govt. Bonds 9,490 10,381 - - 7,780 - - - 1,52,569 - 18,24,579
Corporate Bonds 2,026 3,191 23 4 2,016 12 27 12 12,555 - 2,79,966
Infrastructure Bonds 5,315 6,307 - - - - - - 53,719 - 5,70,737
Equity 14,794 - 2,22,76% 37,746 - 83,231 1,64,758 40,654 - - 1,06,52,474
Money Market 1,211 2,089 - - 4,770 - - - 20,795 110 12,55,109
{Mutual funds - - - - - - - - - - 0
Deposit with Banks - - - - - - - - - - 0|
Total 32,835 21,969 2,22,792 37,750 14,565 83,244 1,64,784 40,666 2,39,639 110 1,45,82,865
Other Investments
 Corporate Bonds - - - - - - - - - - -
Infrastructure Bonds - B - B - B - - . - .
Equity 1,116 - 14,242 4,000 5 5,104 19,080 3,224 - - 8,82,066
[Money Market . - - - - - - - - - -
mu(ual Funds - - 35,191 3,684 - 13,428 15,517 6,820 - - 15,74,260
Deposit with Banks - - - - - - - - - - -
Total 1,116 - 49,433 7,684 - 18,531 34,597 10,044 - - 24,56,326
GRAND TOTAL 33,951 21,969 2,72,225 45,433 14,565 1,01,775 1,99,382 50,710 2,39,639 110 1,70,39,191
Schedule; F 3 As on 31 March, 2022 As on 31 March, 2022 Annexure 6
‘CURRENT ASSETS Linked Pension Linked Group
{Rs. in '000)
'SAAOVNEE: gg::o" STEADY MONEY  |GROW MONEY g:gow;r’bnma SAFE MONEY (GROW MONEY g:g:;:UNWIES BUILD INDIA GROUP DEBT GROUP BALANCE| Total
Particulars FUND PENSION FUND  |PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND  {PENSION PLUS PENSION PLUS PENSION FUND  [FUND FUND
Current Year Current Year Current Year  |Current Year Current Year  |Current Year _ |Current Year Current Year  |Current Year  [Current Year  |Current Year
Accrued Interest 402 321 1 0 142 1 1 1 5,228 - 45,667
Bank Balance 11 1 4,235 37 12 3,195 2,298 1,588 18 1 37,284
Dividend Recievable 1 - 26 3 - 9 1 5 - - 951
Receivable for Sale of Investments 98 1,021 3,221 1,020 - 1,099 1,175 722 12,694 - 3,31,397
Other Current Assets 0 - [] 0 - 0 0 0 - - 4
Total 511 1,352 7,484 1,400 154 4,304 3,486 2,316 17,940 1 4,15,303
Schedule: F 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES As on 31 March, 2022 As on 31 March, 2022 Annexure 6
Linked Pension Linked Group
(Rs. in '000)
ey eanon |STEADY MONEY |GROW MONEY oo mNTIEs [SAFE MONEY | GROW MONEY PvORTUNEs |PULDINDIA |GROUP DEST  [GROUP BALANCE| 1
Particulars FUND PENSION FUND  {PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND | PENSION PLUS PENSION PLUS PENSION FUND  [FUND FUND
Current Year Current Year Current Year  |Current Year Current Year  Current Year  |Current Year Current Year _|Current Year  [Current Year  |Current Year
Payable for Investments 41 500 3,068 {0) 0) 1,468 1,996 527 4,999 - 4,03,741
Other Current Liabilities 1 1 652) 831 1 (86) 15) 2 (183) [] (64,604)
Total 42 501 2,416 831 0 1,382 1,981 529 4,815 [ 3,39,138
Schedule: F 5
Other Charges As on 31 March, 2022 As on 31 March, 2022 Annexure 6
Linked Pensfon Linked Group
) (Rs. In "000)
SAVE N GROW GROWTH [GROWTH
STEADY MONEY |GROW MONEY SAFE MONEY GROW MONEY BUILD INDIA 'GROUP DEBT 'GROUP BALANCE
Particulars [MONEY PENSION (OPPORTUNITIES 'OPPORTUNITIES Total
FUND PENSION FUND  {PENSION FUND PENSION FUND PENSION FUND | PENSION PLUS PENSION PLUS PENSION FUND {FUND FUND
Current Year Current Year  iCurrent Year _|Current Year Current Year _ ICurrent Year _|Current Year Current Year  [Current Year _ |Current Year  [Current Year
Fund Administrati 53) (39) 230) 32) (18) (156) 314) (96) } N (58,954)
Policy Administrati 27) @7) - - 27) (110) (176) (41) . - (30,399)
i - - ) - ©) - - - - - (5)
Mortatity - - - - - - - - (63) ©) (72,432)
iscontinance Charges B . B . B . - N s . 3,127)
Total (80). (66) (230) 32 (45) (267), (490) (137} 63) {1,64,917)




Annexure to Revenue Account (UL) forming part of Financial Statements

DISCLOSURES FOR ULIP BUSINESS

1. Performance of the fund (Absolute Growth)

Fund Name Year of Inception Current Year -2022 Previous Year - 2021 Previous Year -2020 | Since Inception
Save and Grow Money Fund 2006 11.63% 27.43% -4.41% 10.04%
Steady Money Fund 2006 3.67% 7.00% 11.08% 7.93%
Grow Money Fund 2006 18.73% 67.18% -18.27% 13.05%
Save and Grow Money Pension Fund 2007 11.96% 26.28% -3.18% 9.28%
Steady Money Pension Fund 2007 3.74% 7.90% 10.79% 7.78%
Grow Money Pension Fund 2007 18.57% 67.64% -17.93% 9.80%
Growth Opportunities Fund 2008 22.72% 72.46% -19.08% 17.71%
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 2008 22.37% 71.24% -19.74% 17.27%
Build n Protect Fund Series 1 2009 3.74% 6.12% 10.99% 6.38%
Safe Money Fund 2009 2.44% 2.59% 5.16% 5.92%
Safe Money Pension Fund 2009 2.39% 2.54% 4.95% 5.87%
Grow Money Plus Fund 2009 19.37% 66.61% -17.88% 13.16%
Grow Money Pension Plus Fund 2009 19.17% 67.97% -18.74% 13.08%
Growth Opportunities Plus Fund 2009 21.77% 71.92% -20.14% 13.44%
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus Fund 2010 23.20% 73.17% -19.27% 14.24%
Build India Pension Fund 2010 19.57% 66.00% -21.73% 11.41%
Build India Fund 2010 20.57% 64.88% -21.04% 12.42%
True Wealth Fund 2010 1.35% 3.59% 3.15% 2.85%
Discontinuance Life Fund 2011 3.04% 3.26% 4.94% 5.48%
Stability Plus Money Fund 2017 3.78% 6.32% 11.05% 6.81%
Group Debt Fund 2018 3.86% 7.23% 11.49% 6.89%
Group Balance Fund 2018 2.45% 2.29% 4.23% 3.03%

1.1 Funds launched during Financial Year 2021-22

1.2 Investment Management

Activities outsourced
Custody Services

Fee paid for various activities charged to Policyholders’ Fund Account
No fees are charged to Policyholder’s Fund Account except for fund management charges.

Basis of payment of fees

Fund Management Charges are calculated as a percentage of assets under management.
Applicable NAY for the applications received on the last business day of the Financial Year

with

Year and NAV of the immediate next business day is applicable.

for applications received on the last business day of the financial year UP TO 3.00 pm are processed

The insurer declares NAV for the last business day of a Financial Year, even if it is a non-business day.




2. Related party transactions

2.1 Brokerage, custodial fee or any other payments and receipts made to/from related parties is Nil (Previous Year - Nil).

2.2 Company-wise details of investments held in the Promoter Group

As of 31st March, 2022

(Rs. '000)
Fund Name Company Name Type Of Investment % of Holding in various Total Funds Under
Funds Management
BUILD INDIA FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.32% 317,205
BUILD INDIA PENSION FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.40% 52,496
GROW MONEY FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.48% 3,238,177
GROW MONEY PENSION FUND BHART! AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.26% 277,292
GROW MONEY PENSION PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.32% 104,697
GROW MONEY PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.29% 2,845,964
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.46% 433,064
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PENSION FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.35% 46,002
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PENSION PLUS BHART! AIRTEL LTD Equity 1.63% 200,886
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PLUS BHART| AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.73% 5,944,485
SAVE N GROW MONEY FUND BHART| AIRTEL LTD Equity 1.71% 754,890
SAVE N GROW MONEY PENSION FUND BHART! AIRTEL LTD Equity 1.52% 34,420
As of 31st March, 2021
(Rs. '000)
Fund Name Company Name Type Of Investment % of Holding in various Total Funds Under
Funds Management
BUILD INDIA FUND BHART! AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.15% 265,160.20
BUILD INDIA PENSION FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.40% 52,360.47
GROW MONEY FUND BHART! AIRTEL LTD Equity 1.87% 2,915,443.58
GROW MONEY PENSION FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.13% 289,656.07
GROW MONEY PENSION PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 1.95% 109,099.25
GROW MONEY PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 1.95% 2,112,915.16
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES BHART! AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.50% 373,584.49
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PENSION FUND BHARTI! AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.09% 44,955.65
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PENSION PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.05% 205,707.63
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.51% 3,879,753.54
SAVE N GROW MONEY FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 2.05% 648,991.29
SAVE N GROW MONEY PENSION FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 1.38% 36,428.91




2.3 Industry-wise disclosure of Investments

As of March 2022

Computer Programming, Consultancy And Related Activities

Manufacture O armaceuticals,Medicinat Chemical And Botanical
Products

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemrcal Products

Manufacture Of Motor Vehicles, Trailers And Semi-Trailers

Current Assets ,

AUROBINDO PHAR LTD

i - .
HCLTECH 16,677 0.51%
INFOSYSTECH 257,671 7.96%
TCS 120,393 3.72%
TECH MAHINDRA 33,963 1.05%
WIPRO LTD 8,941 0.28%

Ry
AXISBAN KNEWSPLIT

10,040 0.31%

CIPLA 17,919 0.55%
DIVISLAB 16,957 0.52%
DRREDDYS 16,099 0.50%
N PHARMACEUTICALS |NDUSTRIES LTD. 39,995 1.24%

S
ASIAN PAINTS LTD

37,110 1.15%
BAJAJFINLTD 88,027 2.72%
BAJAJFINSER 43,248 1.34%
CANFIN HOMES LTD 9,092 0.28%
FEDERAL BANK LTD 13,128 0.41%
HDFC BK 145,282 4.49%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 148,482 4.59%
ICICI BK 147,272 4.55%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 41,980 1.30%
SBI 33,314 1.03%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE LTD. 17,194 0.53%

56,092 1.73%
CHEMPLAST 11,278 0.35%
DABUR 12,868 0.40%
GODREJ CONSUMER LTD 9,049 0.28%
HINDUSTANUNILEVER 77,328 2.39%
PIDILITE 14,431 0.45%
SRF 10,733 0.33%
UNITEDPHOSPH 14,285 0.44%

ASHOKLEYLAND 12,644
HEROHONDA 9,601 0.30%
MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA 28,288 0.87%
MARUTI 43,863 1.35%
TATAMOTORSSPLIT 28,195

Computer Programmmg, Consultancy And Related Activities

Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical Produc

Fin Insurance Activities

sl =
HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD

INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LTD

211,640

TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD

118,365

TECH MAHINDRA LTDFV-5

29,228

SUN PHARMACEUTICAL NDUSTRI 19,595 0.67%
DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD 22,905 0.79%
AUROBINDO PHARMA LTD FV 1 13,118 0.45%
CIPLA LTD/INDIA 17,142 0.59%
DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD 24,081 0.83%
TORRENT PHARMACEUTICALS LTD 5,324 0.18%
LUPIN LTD (FV2) 7,886 0.27%
IPCA LABORATORIES LTD 2,759 0.09%

ABBOTT INDIA LTD

L S =
USING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2)

7,671

0.26%

144,460 4.96%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5) 32,385 1.11%
STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1 15,899 0.55%
ICICI BANK LTDFV-2 154,081 5.29%
BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITEDFV-2 55,531 1.91%
ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. 8,030 0.28%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 1,368 0.05%
HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 13,680 0.47%
BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED 19,192 0.66%
HDFC BANK LTDFV-2FV-1 205,977 7.07%
ICICI PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 2,517 0.09%
AXIS BANK LTD (NEW)FV-2 19,546 0.67%




Mahufathre of Ch mf

62,303 2.14%
PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD 14,298 0.49%
HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD 100,226 3.44%
NAVIN FLUORINE INTERNATIONAL LIMITEDFV-2 9,169 0.31%
DABUR INDIALTD 17,295 0.59%
ATUL LTD 5,270 0.18%
P i INDUSTRIES LTD. 14,007 0.48%
COLGATE-PALMOLIVE INDIA LTD 6,067 0.21%

[Manufact

Products

Current Assets

Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical

it

2
sultancy And

i

7.60% AXISBANK IFD 20-10-2023 8,275 1.10%
9.60% EXPORT BANK OF INDIA DB 07-02-2024 12,905 1.71%
9.60% HDBFINANCE DB 22-03-2023 8,324 1.10%
AXISBANKNEWSPLIT 8,696 1.15%
BAJAJFINLTD 7,173 0.95%
BAJAJFINSER 3,139 0.42%
BKOFBARODASPLIT 2,355 0.31%
CANFIN HOMES LTD 1,267 0.17%
HDFC BK 26,978 3.57%
HDFCAMC 1,032 0.14%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 20,297 2.69%
ICICI BK 22,184 2.94%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 8,608

SBI 12,319

SBI LIFE INSURANCE LTD. 4,956

SBICARD 1,086

CIPLA 4,986
DIVISLAB 4,926
IPCALABFV-1 989
SUN PHARMACEUTICA

T Total =
ASHOKLEYLAND

ENDURANCE

639

MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA

4,316

MARUTI

4,537

i G bl
HCLTECH

TATAMOTORSSPLIT

6,342

WIPRO LTD.

INFOSYSTECH 34,464
TCS 15,076
TECH MAHINDRA 1,723

2,219

10,614

Others

Financial And |

L i
SUran

e

ce Activities

L b = i
9.60% HDBFINANCE DB 22-03-2023

8,505 1.32%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2) 16,670 2.58%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5) 8,604 1.33%
9.60% EXIM DB 07-02-2024 22,174 3.44%
STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1 4,203 0.65%
ICICI BANK LTDFV-2 15,117 2.34%
BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITEDFV-2 3,924 0.61%
7.60% AXISBANK P] 20-10-2023 7,358 1.14%
7.59% PNB HOUSING DB 27-07-2022 19,519 3.02%
ICICt LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. 1,416 0.22%
8.01% REC (GOI SER) IFD 24-03-2028 1,087 0.17%
HDFC ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 414 0.06%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 951 0.15%
HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 1,263 0.20%
BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED 1,798 0.28%
HDFC BANK LTDFV-2FV-1 28,019 4.34%
MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FV2 270 0.04%
AU SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 737 0.11%
7.14% REC DB 02-03-2030 IX 5,136 0.80%
AXIS BANK LTD (NEW)FV-2 2,078 0.32%
7.27% NABARD Pi 14-02-2030 20J 10,277 1.59%




Manufacture Of Chemicals And Ch ASIAN PAINTS LTD FV 1

PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD

HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD

DABUR INDIA LTD

ATUL LTD

P | INDUSTRIES LTD.

AART| INDUSTRIES LIMITED

o . 2 o le
emical And Botanical ProducSUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTDFV-1

DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD

AUROBINDO PHARMA LTD FV 1

CIPLA LTD/INDIA

CADILA HEALTHCARE LTDFV-1

DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD

LUPIN LTD (FV2)

e

‘Computer Programming, Consultancy And Related Activities HCL TECHNOLQGIES LTI

INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LTD

TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD

TECH MAHINDRA LTDFV-5

WIPRO LIMITED FV-2

Current Assets

il

7.59% PNB HOUSING DB 27-07-2022

7.60% AXISBANK IFD 20-10-2023 27,927 2.93%
7.71% L&T FINANCE DB 08-08-2022 20,170 2.11%
7.95% HDFC BK IFD 21-09-2026 13,806 1.45%
9.60% EXPORT BANK OF INDIA DB 07-02-2024 26,886 2.82%

9.60% HDBFINANCE DB 72-03-2023
E
6.83% HDFC DB 08-01-2031 Y-005

16,649

54,206

7.13% LIC HOUSING FD 28-11-2031

37,183

4,343

9.60% HDBFINANCE DB 22-03-2023

Current Assets Total

48,322

17,011 1.83%
9.60% EXiM DB 07-02-2024 27,717 2.98%
7.60% AXISBANK Pl 20-10-2023 28,382 3.06%
7.59% PNB HOUSING DB 27-07-2022 8,218 0.88%
7.71% L&T FINANCE DB 08-08-2022 20,402 2.20%
8.40% IRFC IFD 08-01-2029 130 49,931 5.38%
7.14% REC DB 02-03-2030 IX 33,901 3.65%
7.60% FCI DB 09-01-2030 VIl A 36,698 3.95%

.

658,047

5 ol

Financialnd Insurance Activities ~ 7.60% AXISBANK IFD 20-10-2023 2,069 6.01%
AXISBANKNEWSPLIT 384 1.11%
BAJAJFINLTD 319 0.93%
BAJAJFINSER 171 0.50%
BKOFBARODASPLIT 46 0.13%
HDFC BK 1,215 3.53%
HDFCAMC 45 0.13%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 913 2.65%
ICICI BK 1,314 3.82%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 361 1.05%
S8l 553 1.61%
SBi LIFE INSURANCE LTD. 257 0.75%
SBICARD 49 0.14%

= ’ - =

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Produ ASIAN PAINTS L
DABUR 48 0.14%
HINDUSTANUNILEVER 270 0.79%




Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products

Computer Programming, Consultancy And Related Activities

CIPLA 303
DIVISLAB 198
IPCALABFV-1 45
SUN PHA 256

HCLTECH

RMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTD
T

INFOSYSTECH

TCS

TECH MAHINDRA

St RihS S
Financial And Insurance Activities

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products

B Sy ;
Computer Programming, Consultancy And Related Activities

Current Assets Total

gs, =
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2)

AXIS BANK LTD (NEW)FV-2

ASIAN PAINTS LTD FV 1

739 2.03%

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5) 449 1.24%
STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1 200 0.55%
ICICI BANK LTDFV-2 1,015 2.79%
BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITEDFV-2 191 0.53%
7.60% AXISBANK PI 20-10-2023 3,154 8.68%
ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. 161 0.44%
HDFC ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 32 0.09%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 112 0.31%
HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 142 0.39%
BAJAJ FINSERY LIMITED 174 0.48%
HDFC BANK LTDFV-2FV-1 1,512 4.16%
MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FV2 32 0.09%
AU SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 49 0.13%
47 0.13%

‘Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical Prod

b

AART! INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTDFV-1

462 1.27%
PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD 54 0.15%
HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD 275 0.76%
DABUR INDIA LTD 227 0.62%
ATUL LTD 92 0.25%
P 1 INDUSTRIES LTD. 142 0.39%

101 0.28%

SUN PHA! 247 0.68%
DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD 298 0.82%
AUROBINDO PHARMA LTD FV 1 209 0.58%
CIPLA LTD/INDIA 246 0.68%
CADILA HEALTHCARE LTDFV-1 88 0.24%
DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD 217 0.60%

LUPIN LTD (FVZ)

HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD

INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LTD

TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD

TECH MAHINDRA LTDFV-5

WIPRO LIMITED FV-2
i =

e
-

Financial And Insuranc

Activities

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products

B o

AXISBANKNEWSPLIT 3,496
BAJAJFINLTD 6,425
BAJAJFINSER 4,487
CANFIN HOMES LTD 805
FEDERAL BANK LTD 1,211
HDFC BK 13,113
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 14,581
ICICI BK 13,170
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 2,806
SBI 2,115
SBI LIFE INSURANCE LTD. 970

ASIAN PAINTS LTD

4,977 1.79%
CHEMPLAST 976 0.35%
DABUR 1,107 0.40%
GODREJ CONSUMER LTD 859 0.31%
HINDUSTANUNILEVER 7,144 2.58%
PIDILITE 1,279 0.46%
SRF 935 0.34%
UNITEDPHOSPH 1,304 0.47%




Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical AUROBINDO PHAR LTD 895 0.32%

Products CIPLA 1,589 0.57%
DIVISLAB 1,470 0.53%
DRREDDYS 1,383 0.50%

SUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTD. 3,786 1.37%

'Computer Programming, Consultancy And Related Activities HCLTECH 1,005 0.36%

INFOSYSTECH 21,919 7.90%
TCS 12,043 4.34%
TECH MAHINDRA 2,005 0.72%
WIPRO LTD 980 0.35%

Current Assets Total
Others

As of March 2021

2 5 b shdpia = @
Flnancial And Insurance Activvtles HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2) 14,946 5.21%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5) 3,103 1.08%
STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1 1,610 0.56%
ICICI BANK LTDFV-2 16,018 5.59%
BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITEDFV-2 5,191 1.81%
ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. 853 0.30%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 146 0.05%
HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 1,440 0.50%
BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED 2,030 0.71%
HDFC BANK LTDFV-2FV-1 20,913 7.30%
ICICI PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 297 0.10%

1,995

S R i b i i & i il
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products ASIAN PAINTSLTD FV 1 5,473 1.91%
PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD 1,719 0.60%
HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD 9,784 3.41%
NAVIN FLUORINE INTERNATIONAL LIMITEDFV-2 675 0.24%
DABUR INDIA LTD 1,798 0.63%
ATUL LTD 574 0.20%
P | INDUSTRIES LTD. 960 0.33%
COLGATE-PALMOLIVE INDIA LTD 710 0.25%
GODREJ CONSUMER PRODUCTS LTD 971 0.34%

Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical SUN PHARMACEUT'CALS INDUSTRIES LTDFV-1 2,475 0.86%
Products DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD 2,317 0.81%
AUROBINDO PHARMA LTD FV 1 1,428 0.50%
CIPLA LTD/INDIA 1,735 0.61%
DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD 2,116 0.74%
TORRENT PHARMACEUTICALS LTD 598 0.21%
LUPIN LTD (FV2) 831 0.29%
IPCA LABORATORIES LTD 95 0.03%
ABBOTT INDIA LTD 839 0.29%

Current Assets Total

3,021
179,974

Financial And Insurance Activities AXISBANKNEWSPLIT 8,339 1.93%
BAJAJFINLTD 5,205 1.20%
BAJAJFINSER 2,337 0.54%
BKOFBARODASPLIT 3,623 0.84%
CANFIN HOMES LTD 2,557 0.59%
CITY UNION BNK LTD 1,469 0.34%
FEDERAL BANK LTD 2,402 0.55%
HDFC BK 20,059 4.63%
HDFCAMC 1,144 0.26%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 15,557 3.59%
ICICI BK 19,335 4.46%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 3,399 0.78%
LIC HOUSING 1,201 0.28%
M & M FINANCIAL SERVICES FV2 1,311 0.30%
MUTHOOTFIN 1,165 0.27%
SBI 4,582 1.06%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE LTD. 4,304 0.99%
SBICARD 1,202 0.28%

R 3R

s
B




Manufacture Of Pharmaceutlcals Medlcmal Chemlcal And Botamcal
Products

| Manufacture Of Pharmaceliticals, Medicinal Che

Computer Programming, Consultancy And Related Activities

Complter P "
Current Assets Total

ASIAN PAINTS LTD

6,822 1.58%
CHEMPLAST 1,535 0.35%
DABUR 1,196 0.28%
GODREJ CONSUMER LTD 779 0.18%
GUJARAT FLOUROCHEM 938 0.22%
HINDUSTANUNILEVER 4,411 1.02%
SRF 1,128 0.26%
TATACHEMICALS 1,472 0.34%
UNITEDPHOSPH 1,866 0.43%

e 8
[ALKEM LABO LIMITED 1,358 0.31%
BIOCON 1,000 0.23%
CIPLA 4,336 1.00%
DIVISLAB 4,045 0.93%
DRREDDYS 1,155 0.27%
IPCALABFV-1 3,404 0.79%
SUN PHARICEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTD. 7,164 1.65%

HCLTECH 5,060 1.17%
INFOSYSTECH 29,695 6.86%
MPHASIS LIMITED 1,148 0.27%
TCS 11,354 2.62%
TECH MAHINDRA 3,224 0.74%
WIPRO LTD. 2,567 0.59%

ZENSAR TECH LTD.

1, 332

Others

As of March 2021

FInancxal And Insurance Activities

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products

Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products

(Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals

Computer Programming, Consultancy And Related Actwmes

ASIAN PAINTS LTD FV 1

ol L

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2) 9,445 2.52%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5) 3,397 0.91%
RURAL ELECTRIFICATION CORPORATION LIMITED 518 0.14%
STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1 9,166 2.45%
ICICI BANK LTDFV-2 20,556 5.49%
BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITEDFV-2 1,148 0.31%
ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. 434 0.12%
CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT AND FINANCE COMPANY LTDFV-2 2,427 0.65%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 1,108 0.30%
BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED 667 0.18%
HDFC BANK LTDFY-2FV-1 26,659 7.13%
MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FV2 1,833 0.49%
AU SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 1,047 0.28%
SHRIRAM TRANSPORT FINANCE 686 0.18%
LIC HOUSING FINANCEFV-2 1,142 0.31%
AXIS BANK LTD (NEW)FV-2 5,515 1.47%
MAX FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 890 0.24%
SBI CARDS AND PAYMENT SERVICES LIMITED 906 0.24%

4,928 1.32%
PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD 1,274 0.34%
UNITED PHOSPHORUS LTD 1,435 0.38%
HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD 9,595 2.56%
NAVIN FLUORINE INTERNATIONAL LIMITEDFV-2 1,609 0.43%
DABUR INDIA LTD 3,556 0.95%
ATULLTD 2,153 0.58%
P # INDUSTRIES LTD. 2,857 0.76%
DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED 4,840 1.29%
RALLIS INDIA LIMITED 263 0.07%
GODREJ CONSUMER PRODUCTS LTD 139 0.04%
GUJARAT NARMADA VALLEY FERTILIZERS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 1,092 0.29%

BASF INDIA LTD

SUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTDFV-1

DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD

AUROBINDO PHARMA LTD FV 1 0.59%
CIPLA LTD/INDIA 0.68%
CADILA HEALTHCARE LTDFV-1 0.22%
DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD 0.89%
LUPIN LTD (FV2) 0.23%
IPCA LABORATORIES LTD 0.39%
LAURUS LABS LIMITEDFV-2 0.18%
PIRAMAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED 0.28%

SOLARA ACTIVE PHARMA SCIENCES LIMITED

HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD

INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LTD 7.24%
TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD 2.77%
TECH MAHINDRA LTDFV-5 1.41%

CYIENT LIMITED




Current Assets Total
Others

, o e i
9.60% EXPORT BANK OF INDIA DB 07-02-2024
9.60% HDBFINANCE DB 22-03-2023

Current Assets Total
Others

As of March 2021

9.60% HDBFINANCE DB 22-03-2023
9.60% EXIM DB 07-02-2024

Financial And Insurance Activities

BAJAJFINLTD 530 1.15%
BAJAJFINSER 256 0.56%
BKOFBARODASPLIT 41 0.89%
CANFIN HOMES LTD 291 0.63%
CITY UNION BNK LTD 177 0.38%
FEDERAL BANK LTD 147 0.32%
HDFC BK 2,304 5.01%
HDFCAMC 129 0.28%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 1,893 4.12%
iICICI BK 2,174 4.73%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 200 0.43%
LIC HOUSING 135 0.29%
M & M FINANCIAL SERVICES FV2 150 0.33%
MUTHOOTFIN 130 0.28%
SBI 462 1.01%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE LTD. 357 0.78%

SBICARD 137 0.30%

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products ASIAN PAINTS LTI 736 1.60%
CHEMPLAST 176 0.38%
DABUR 135 0.29%
GODREJ CONSUMER LTD 85 0.19%
HINDUSTANUNILEVER 686 1.49%
TATACHEMICALS 168 0.36%
UNITEDPHOSPH 211 0.46%
i i 3 5 ¥ o
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical ALKEM LABO LIMITED 152 0.33%
Products BIOCON 119 0.26%
CIPLA 199 0.43%
DIVISLAB 286 0.62%
DRREDDYS 133 0.29%
IPCALABFV-1 388 0.84%
LAURUS LABS LTD. 188 0.41%

SUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTD. 724 1.57%

Computer Programmmg, Consultancy And Related Activmes HCLTECH 621 1.35%
INFOSYSTECH 3,335 7.25%
MPHASIS LIMITED 128 0.28%
TCS 1,085 2.36%
TECH MAHINDRA 262 0.57%
WIPRO LTD. 411 0.89%

WM&: T é’ i
b

Current Assets Total T
Others




As of March 2021

Anan .
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chem!cal Products

el inEat ot A St ety
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products

Computer Programming, Consultancy And Related Activities

Current Assets Total

Sl
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2)

;
1,329

2.97%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5) 200 0.45%
RURAL ELECTRIFICATION CORPORATION LIMITED 61 0.14%
STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1 1,186 2.65%
ICIC1 BANK LTDFV-2 2,280 5.10%

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITEDFV-2

ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD.

CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT AND FINANCE COMPANY LTDFV-2

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED

HDFC BANK LTDFV-2FV-1

MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FV2

AU SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED

SHRIRAM TRANSPORT FINANCE

LiC HOUSING FINANCEFY-2

AXIS BANK LTD (NEW)FV-2

MAX FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

SBI CARDS AND PAYMENT SERVICES LIMITED

S

»‘x" il
ASIAN PAINT LTDFV 1

PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD

UNITED PHOSPHORUS LTD

HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD

NAVIN FLUORINE INTERNATIONAL LIMITEDFV-2

DABUR INDIA LTD

ATUL LTD

P | INDUSTRIES LTD. .
DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED 618 1.38%
RALLIS INDIA LIMITED 34 0.08%
AART! INDUSTRIES LIMITED 130 0.29%
GODREJ CONSUMER PRODUCTS LTD 20 0.04%
GUJARAT NARMADA VALLEY FERTILIZERS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 134 0.30%

BASF INDIA LTD

SUN PHARMACEUTICALS mousmzs LTOFV-1

HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD

644
DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD 420 0.94%
AUROBINDO PHARMA LTD FV 1 362 0.81%
CIPLALTD/INDIA 312 0.70%
CADILA HEALTHCARE LTDFV-1 97 0.22%
DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD 235 0.53%
LUPIN LTD (FV2) 100 0.22%
IPCA LABORATORIES LTD 38 0.08%
LAURUS LABS LIMITEDFV-2 219 0.49%
PIRAMAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED 123 0.27%
SOLARA ACTIVE PHARMA SCIENCES LIMITED 150 0.34%

1,025 2.29%
INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LTD 3,177 7.10%
TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD 760 1.70%
TECH MAHINDRA LTDFV-5 652 1.46%

CYIENT LIMITED

Others

As of March 2021




As of March 2022

As of March 2021

As of March 2022

As of March 2021

As of March 2022

Financial And Insurance Activities

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products

h AL
Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products

Current Assets

32,758

1.15%
BAJAJFINLTD 74,538 2.62%
BAJAJFINSER 33,387 1.17%
CANFIN HOMES LTD 7,437 0.26%
FEDERAL BANK LTD 15,700 0.55%
HDFC BK 112,808 3.96%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 137,852 4.84%
ICICI BK 118,856 4.18%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 33,363 1.17%
SBI 25,297 0.89%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE LTD 12,547

.

IAN PAINTS LTD 43,800 1.54%
CHEMPLAST 9,511 0.33%
DABUR 11,085 0.39%
GODREJ CONSUMER LTD 6,292 0.22%
HINDUSTANUNILEVER 58,425 2.05%
PIDILITE 10,436 0.37%
SRF 9,003 0.32%
UNITEDPHOSPH 11,021 0.39%

AUROBINDO PHAR LTD

8,033 0.28%
CIPLA 14,680 0.52%
DIVISLAB 15,381 0.54%

DRREDDYS

13,922

SUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTD.
=

35,407

(112,197)]

Others

2,106,621




As of March 2021

i

RaslelGia) i e :
HOUNG DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2) 102,929 4.92%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5) 26,050 1.25%
RURAL ELECTRIFICATION CORPORATION LIMITED 83 0.00%
STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1 11,014 0.53%
ICICI BANK LTDFV-2 105,831 5.06%
BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITEDFV-2 37,877 1.81%
ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. 4,678 0.22%
HDFC ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED ) 4,157 0.20%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 7 0.04%
HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 8,006 0.38%
BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED 14,861 0.71%
HDFC BANK LTDFV-2FV-1 139,104 6.65%
ICICI PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 1,470 0.07%
AXIS BANK LTD (NEW)FV-2 13,179

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products ASIAN PAINTS LTD FV 1 53
PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD 9,317
HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD 71,299
IG PETROCHEMICALS LIMITED 1,272
NAVIN FLUORINE INTERNATIONAL LIMITEDFV-2 6,560
DABUR INDIA LTD 12,404

ATUL LTD 2,996
P 1 INDUSTRIES LTD. 8,321
COLGATE-PALMOLIVE INDIA LTD 3,117
GODREJ CONSUMER PRODUCTS LTD 6,394
Z i 30
SUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTDFV-1 17,478
DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD 16,036
AUROBINDQ PHARMA LTD FV 1 10,397
CIPLA LTD/INDIA 10,837
DIViS LABORATORIES LTD 20,806
TORRENT PHARMACEUTICALS LTD 2,326
LUPIN LTD (FV2) 4,780
{PCA LABORATORIES LTD 2,865

Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products

[Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals, Medicinal Chemical
Current Assets
Oth

As of March 2022

I i o : i ! & b fied i ) : & bl
Financial And Insurance Activities AXISBANKNEWSPLIT 1,311 1.25%
BAJAJFINLTD 2,672 2.55%

BAJAJFINSER 1,501 1.43%

CANFIN HOMES LTD 297 0.28%

FEDERAL BANK LTD 430 0.41%

HDFC BK 4,627 4.42%

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 5,142 4.91%

ICICI BK 5,080 4.85%

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 759 0.73%

SBI 720 0.69%

SBI LIFE INSURANCE LTD. 634 0.61%

G

Manufacture Of Chemicals And emici Pro&u;:ts '

ASIAN PAIN

CHEMPLAST

DABUR 415 0.40%
GODREJ CONSUMER LTD 326 0.31%
HINDUSTANUNILEVER 2,045 1.95%
PIDILITE 476 0.45%
SRF 348 0.33%

UNITEDPHOSPH 469 0.45%

L Reie 2 s b 0
cture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical

A 2 i : el
AUROBINDO PHAR LTD 330 0.31%

Manufa
CIPLA 588 0.56%
DIVISLAB 370 0.35%
DRREDDYS 520 0.50%

SUN PHAI

Current Assets




As of March 2021

Financial And Insurance Activities

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products

Manufacture Of Pharmaceutlcals Medicinal Chemical And Botamcal

Current Assets

3 B il
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2) 5,231
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5) 987
STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1 609
ICICI BANK LTDFV-2 6,065
BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITEDFV-2 1,921
ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. 427
SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 76
HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 730
BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED 667
HDFC BANK LTDFV-2FV-1 8,028
ICICI PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 173

AXIS BANK LTD (NEW)FV-2
e i

S

ASIAN PAINTS LTD FV 1

850

PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD

HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD

NAVIN FLUORINE INTERNATIONAL LIMITEDFV-2

DABUR INDIA LTD

ATUL LTD

P | INDUSTRIES LTD.

COLGATE-PALMOLIVE INDIA LTD

“[SUN PHARMACEU

GODREJ CONSUMER PRODUCTS LTD

DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD

CIPLA LTD/INDIA

DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD

TORRENT PHARMACEUTICALS LTD 171
LUPIN LTD (FV2) 37
IPCA LABORATORIES LTD 23

ABBOTT INDIA LTD

479

Fmancrat And Insurance Activities

: Dbt
Manufacture of Chemicals And Chemical Products

Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botamcal

ol i
AXISBANKNEWSPLIT 83,578 1.41%
BAJAJFINLTD 74,538 1.25%
BAJAJFINSER 32,091 0.54%
BKOFBARODASPLIT 44,825 0.75%
CANFIN HOMES LTD 50,517 0.85%
CITY UNION BNK LTD 15,271 0.26%
FEDERAL BANK LTD 29,523 0.50%
HDFC BK 242,224 4.07%
HDFCAMC 14,456 0.24%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 216,434 3.64%
ICICI BK 230,445 3.88%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 40,802 0.69%
LIC HOUSING 14,549 0.24%
M & M FINANCIAL SERVICES Fv2 17,308 0.29%
SBI 63,136 1.06%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE LTD. 49,807 0.84%
SBICARD 15,199 0.26%
e ; ;"j’vr&:‘%’«n o
ASIAN PAINTS LTD 84,902 1.43%
CHEMPLAST 19,869 0.33%
DABUR 35,141 0.59%
GODREJ CONSUMER LTD 7,407 0.12%
HINDUSTANUNILEVER 67,228
SRF 6,803
TATACHEMICALS 17,395

UNITEDPHOSPH

.
ALKEM LABO LIMITED

22,309

16,753

BIOCON 24,702
CIPLA 41,738
DIVISLAB 37,862
DRREDDYS 14,622
IPCALABFV-1 42,155

’ HCLTECH

SUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTD.

98,031

79,711

INFOSYSTECH 359,630

TCS 154,838 2.60%
TECH MAHINDRA 37,402 0.63%
WIPRO LTD. 46,227 0.78%
ZENSAR TECH LTD. 16,583 0.28%




Current Assets

43,882

3,434,591

As of March 2021

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products

Manufacturé Of Ph rmaé

nd Botanical

il Sl DS KRSl
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2)

Gl
104,920

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5) 26,276 0.70%
RURAL ELECTRIFICATION CORPORATION LIMITED 4,922 0.13%
STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1 92,534 2.47%
ICiCl BANK LTDFV-2 193,946 5.18%
BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITEDFV-2 16,418 0.44%
ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. 9,648 0.26%
CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT AND FINANCE COMPANY LTDFV-2 25,653 0.68%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 11,028 0.29%
HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 8,822 0.24%
BAJAJ FINSERY LIMITED 11,341 0.30%
HDFC BANK LTDFV-2FV-1 243,989 6.51%
MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FV2 16,568 0.44%
AU SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 9,387 0.25%
SHRIRAM TRANSPORT FINANCE 8,559 0.23%
LIC HOUSING FINANCEFV-2 10,840 0.29%
AXIS BANK LTD (NEW)FV-2 53,391 1.42%
MAX FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 10,679 0.28%
SBI CARDS AND PAYMENT SERVICES LIMITED 9,053 0.24%

BASF INDIA LTD

Sllbasa s
SUN PHARMACEU

ASIAN PAINTS LTD FV 1 55,092 1.47%
PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD 21,469 0.57%
UNITED PHOSPHORUS LTD 10,858 0.29%
HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD 90,104 2.40%
NAVIN FLUORINE INTERNATIONAL LIMITEDFV-2 2,601 0.07%
DABUR INDIA LTD 31,299 0.84%
ATULLTD 21,724 0.58%
P | INDUSTRIES LTD. 25,438 0.68%
DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED 31,389 0.84%
RALLIS INDIA LIMITED 1,419 0.04%
AARTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 9,544 0.25%
GODREJ CONSUMER PRODUCTS LTD 428 0.01%
GUJARAT NARMADA VALLEY FERTILIZERS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 10,116 0.27%

7,20 0.19%

Current Assets

232,45
132,654

54,686 1.46%
DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD 32,208 0.86%
AUROBINDO PHARMA LTD FV 1 23,395 0.62%
CIPLA LTD/INDIA 21,547 0.58%
CADILA HEALTHCARE LTDFV-1 7,819 0.21%
DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD 31,160 0.83%
TORRENT PHARMACEUTICALS LTD 61 0.00%
LUPIN LTD (FV2) 8,388 0.22%
IPCA LABORATORIES LTD 15,498 0.41%
LAURUS LABS LIMITEDFV-2 14,764 0.39%
PIRAMAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED 10,349 0.28%
SOLARA ACTIVE PHARMA SCIENCES LIM!TED 12,623 0.34%

Others

e e : L
Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products

s
ASIAN PAINTS LTD

2,195,291

~TAXISBANKNEWSPLIT

CHEMPLAST 182 0.35%
DABUR 253 0.48%
GODREJ CONSUMER LTD 120 0.23%
HINDUSTANUNILEVER 1,162 2.21%
PIDILITE 260 0.50%
SRF 174 0.33%
UNITEDPHOSPH 234 0.45%

773 1.47%
BAJAJFINLTD 1,183 2.25%
BAJAJFINSER 580 1.10%
BKOFBARODASPLIT 224 0.43%
CANFIN HOMES LTD 146 0.28%
FEDERAL BANK LTD 333 0.63%
HDFC BK 2,844 5.42%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 2,218 4.23%
ICICI BK 2,416 4.60%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 505 0.96%
SBI 416 0.79%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE LTD. 304 0.58%




Products

Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical

C

557
DIVISLAB 462
DRREDDYS 258

Computer Programming, Consultancy And Related Activities

SUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTD.

HCLTECH

683

589
INFOSYSTECH 4,397
TCS 1,028
TECH MAHINDRA 178
WIPRO LTD. 330

1,786

Financial And Insurance Activities

)Aanufacture Of Pharmaceu
Products

Current Assets

ASIAN PAINTS LTD FV 1

33,428

PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD

UNITED PHOSPHORUS LTD

HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD

DABUR INDIA LTD

ATUL LTD

P 1 INDUSTRIES LTD.

AARTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

& st
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2)

1,946
INDUSIND BANK LTD 153
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5) 920
STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1 177
ICICI BANK LTDFV-2 2,991
BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITEDFV-2 917
ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. 152
HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 268
BAJAJ FINSERV LIMITED 242
HDFC BANK LTDFV-2FV-1 4,158
MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FV2 87
AU SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 146

~ e
’ .
ticals,Medicinal Chemica

AXIS BANK LTD (NEW)FV-2
. <

SUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTDFV-1

488

830

DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD 682
AUROBINDO PHARMA LTD FV 1 420
CIPLA LTD/INDIA 592
CADILA HEALTHCARE LTDFV-1 265
DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD 674
LUPIN LTD (FV2)

169

Others

As of March 2022

Financial And Insurance Activities

BAJAJFINLTD 1,931
BAJAJFINSER 1,621
BKOFBARODASPLIT 1,811
CANFIN HOMES LTD 1,226
CITY UNION BNK LTD 805
FEDERAL BANK LTD 1,192
HDFC BK 7,860
HDFCAMC 556
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 7,953
ICIC1 BK 8,990
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 1,752
LiC HOUSING 595
M & M FINANCIAL SERVICES FV2 615
MUTHOOTFIN 580
SBi 1,537
SBI LIFE INSURANCE LTD. 2,187
SBICARD 584




Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products

Pharmaceuticals,

nufacture
Products

Computer Programming, Consultancy And Related Activities

Current Assets

ASIAN PAINTS LTD 3,148 1.57%
CHEMPLAST 723 0.36%
DABUR 596 0.30%
GODREJ CONSUMER LTD 427 0.21%
GUJARAT FLOUROCHEM 491 0.24%
HINDUSTANUNILEVER 2,676 1.33%
SRF 182 0.09%
TATACHEMICALS 752 0.37%
UNITEDPHOSPH
ALKEM LABO LIMITED 655 .
AUROBINDO PHAR LTD 229 0.11%
BIOCON 523 0.26%
CIPLA 1,262 0.63%
DIVISLAB 1,461 0.73%
DRREDDYS 563 0.28%
IPCALABFV-1 1,650 0.82%
LAURUS LABS LTD. 696 0.35%
2.03%

SUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTD.

HCLTECH

4,076

INFOSYSTECH 14,746 7.34%
MPHASIS LIMITED 554 0.28%
TCS 6,702 3.34%
TECH MAHINDRA 445 0.22%
WIPRO LTD. 1,273 0.63%

Others

PRI fﬁﬁ,(.m o
e =
i Sl

bl T
Financial And Insurance Activities

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products

Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals,Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products

Current Assets

il o
HQUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2)

6,897 3.37%

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5) 1,751 0.85%
RURAL ELECTRIFICATION CORPORATION LIMITED 310 0.15%
STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1 4,601 2.25%
ICIC1 BANK LTDFV-2 10,293 5.02%
ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. 294 0.14%
CHOLAMANDALAM INVESTMENT AND FINANCE COMPANY LTDFV-2 1,062 0.52%
SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 614 0.30%
HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 780 0.38%
BAJAJS FINSERV LIMITED 570 0.28%
HDFC BANK LTDFV-2FV-1 13,836 6.75%
MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FV2 279 0.14%
AU SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED 856 0.42%
SHRIRAM TRANSPORT FINANCE 597 0.29%
LIC HOUSING FINANCEFV-2 686 0.33%
AXIS BANK LTD (NEW)FV-2 3,233 1.58%
MAX FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 610 0.30%
SBI CARDS AND PAYMENT SERVICES LIMITED 501 0.24%
e : w . L31%
ASIAN PAINTS LTD FV 1 2,545 1.24%
PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD 1,040 0.51%
UNITED PHOSPHORUS LTD 1,246 0.61%
HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD 4,737 2.31%
DABUR INDIA LTD 1,756 0.86%
ATUL LTD 1,580 0.77%
P 1 INDUSTRIES LTD. 1,784 0.87%
DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED 1,565 0.76%
RALLIS INDIA LIMITED 439 0.21%
AART| INDUSTRIES LIMITED 867 0.42%
GODREJ CONSUMER PRODUCTS LTD 256 0.12%
GUJARAT NARMADA VALLEY FERTILIZERS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED 667 0.33%
BASF INDIA LTD 410 0.20%

i

SUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTDFV-1

2,853 1.39%

DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD 1,680 0.82%
AUROBINDO PHARMA LTD FV 1 1,866 0.91%
CIPLALTD/INDIA 1,726 0.84%
CADILA HEALTHCARE LTDFV-1 479 0.23%
DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD 1,203 0.59%
LUPIN LTD (FV2) 421 0.21%
LAURUS LABS LIMITEDFV-2 887 0.43%
PIRAMAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED 607 0.30%
740 0.36%

SOLARA ACTIVE PHARMA SCIENCES LIMITED

ﬁiﬁﬁ%

B

Others




As of March 2022

Financial And Insurance Activities

et D s e o

Products

tancy And Related Activities

Con\puter Programming,

Manufacture Of Pharmaceuticals Medicmal Chemrcal And Botanical

B
ASIAN PAINTS LTD

CHEMPLAST

DABUR

GODREJ CONSUMER LTD 669
HINDUSTANUNILEVER 5,187

PIDILITE

SRF

UNITEDPHOSPH
T

AXISBANKNEWSPLIT

BAJAJFINLTD

BAJAJFINSER

BKOFBARODASPLIT

CANFIN HOMES LTD

FEDERAL BANK LTD

HDFC BK

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED 10,389
ICICI BK 11,403
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 3,871
SBI 4,437

SBI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

1,527

553
HCLTECH

CIPLA 2,531
DIVISLAB 2,654
DRREDDYS 1,581
SUN PHARMACEUTICALS lNDUSTRIES LTD 3,249

3,168
INFOSYSTECH 24,411
TCS 10,053
TECH MAHINDRA 3,098

Manufacture Of Chemicals And Chemical Products

| Manufacture Of Chemicals

F1nanc1al And Insurance Activities

Manufacture of Pharmaceut1cals Medicinal Chemical And Botanical
Products

[Manufactyl

Current Assets

o Ll
ASIAN PAINTS LTD FV 1

PIDILITE INDUSTRIES LTD

UNITED PHOSPHORUS LTD

HINDUSTAN UNILEVER LTD

DABUR INDIA LTD

ATUL LTD

P I INDUSTRIES LTD.

AARTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

OPMENT FINANCE CORP (FV2)

8,906

INDUSIND BANK LTD

725

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD (FV 5)

4,558

STATE BANK OF INDIA LTDFV-1

2,695

ICIC1 BANK LTDFV-2

12,489

BAJAJ FINANCE LIMITEDFV-2

4,810

ICICI LOMBARD GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD.

1,191

SBI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

522

HDFC STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

1,305

BAJAJ FINSERY LIMITED

1,141

HDFC BANK LTDFV-2FV-1

20,133

MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FV2

269

AU SMALL FINANCE BANK LIMITED

AXIS BANK LTD (NEW)FV~

T

~TSUN PHARMACEUTICALS INDUSTRIES LTDFV-1

;.r_‘a.

DR REDDYS LABORATORIES LTD

AUROBINDO PHARMA LTD FV 1

CIPLA LTD/INDIA

CADILA HEALTHCARE LTDFV-1

DIVIS LABORATORIES LTD

LUPIN LTD (FV2)

Others

163,658




As of March 2022

Security Name

Sector Name

Current Market Value
of Assets in (Rs'000)

(%) of Assets

Current Assets 8
Others 4,878

As of March 2021

As of March 2022

As of March 2021

As of March 2022

10.50% INDUSINDBANK AT1 28-03-2119

6.80% SBI DB 21-08-2035

7.59% PNB HOUSING DB 27-07-2022

7.60% AXISBANK IFD 20-10-2023

9.15% ICIC! BK AT1 20-06-2118

9.60% EXPORT BANK OF INDIA DB 07-02-2024

L
6.83% HFC DB 08-01-2031 Y-005

16,754 3.14%
7.13% LIC HOUSING IFD 28-11-2031 10,049 1.89%
7.25% HDFC DB 17-06-2030 X-006 20,346 3.82%
8.05% HDFC DB 22-10-2029 W-003 10,618 1.99%
8.55% HDFC DB 27-03-2029 V-004 1,086 0.20%
8.70% LIC HOUSING {FD 23-03-2029 10,936 2.05%

Current Assets‘
Others

i
.

i

= A fis]
9.60% EXIM DB 07-02-2024
7.60% AXISBANK Pl 20-10-2023 3,154 | 0.41%
7.59% PNB HOUSING DB 27-07-2022 4109 | 0.54%
10.50% INDUSIND BK DB 28-03-2119 111-2019 10,097 | 1.32%
8.30% REC IFD 25-03-2029 Vill 2,228 | 0.29%
8.55% IRFC IFD 21-02-2029 131 6,720 | 0.88%
8.01% REC_(GOI SER) IFD 24-03-2028 4346 | 0.57%
9.15% ICICI BK DB 20-06-2118 7,58 | 0.99%
7.95% HDFC BK IFD 21-09-2026 13,899 1.81%
7.50% IRFC DB 09-09-2029 142 15,891 2.07%
8.24% NABARD DB 22-03-2029 PB5SA4 22,206 | 2.89%
7.14% REC DB 02-03-2030 X e 10,273 1.34%
6.80% SBI DB 21-08-2035 29,609 3.86%
FALE 6.85% IRFC IFD 29-10-2040 19,593 | 2.55%
£ ¢ 7.27% NABARD PI 14-02-2030 20) 41,106 | 5.36%
«L‘@% '
gy




Housing Finance . 11,303 1.47%
8.55% HDFC DB 27-03-2029 V-004 5,601 0.73%
'8.05% HDFC DB 22-10-2029 W-003 10,758 1.40%
7.25% HDFC DB 17-06-2030 X-006 20,539 2.68%
6.83% HDFC DB 08-01-2031 Y-005 24,973 3.25%

Housing Finance Total 73,174 9.54%

Current Assets 7,529

Others 492,410

il il R 3 il
7.60% AXISBANK IFD 20-10-2023 10,343 4.09%

6.83% HDFC DB 08-01-2031 Y-005 9,856 3.90%
7.13% LIC HOUSING IFD 28-11-2031 3,015 1.19%

el
Current Assets 13,12
Others 216,425

27

7.60% AXISBANK Pl 20-10-2023 ] 3 10,512

8.37% REC Pl 07-12-2028 169 6,689 3.01%
7.50% IRFC DB 09-09-2029 142 10,594 4.77%
7.14% REC DB 02-03-2030 iX 2,055 0.93%

7.60% FCI DB 09-01-2030 VIi A

Current Assets 7,020

Others 169,542

As of March 2022

As of March 2021




3. Unclaimed redemptions of units

Unclaimed redemption of units is included and disclosed as part of Unclaimed liability under schedule 13.

4, Net Asset Value (in INR) : Highest, Lowest and Closing

As of 31° March, 2022

Fund Name

Unit Price during the current year

Highest Lowest Closing
Grow Money Fund 72.7266 55.9010 67.8975
Steady Money Fund 32.8870 31.6906 32.8484
Save and Grow Monéy Fund 45.7216 39.6980 44,5825
Growth Opportunities Fund 93.2717 69.5713 87.6434
Safe Money Fund 20.7957 20.3008 20.7957
Save and Grow Money Pension Fund 36.3920 31.4713 35.4518
Grow Money Pension Fund 40.5945 31.2016 37.9040
Steady Money Pension Fund 29.1412 28.0476 29.0930
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 88.7638 66.2173 83.2732
Safe Money Pension Fund 20.6762 20.1939 20.6762
Grow Money Plus Fund 48.9975 37.5963 45.7662
Growth Opportunities Plus Fund 49.9587 37.5678 46.9068
Build India Fund 44.0370 33.5170 41.3862
Build India Pension Fund 39.8698 30.5413 37.3754
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus Fund 53.8696 40.0382 50.6547
Build n Protect Fund Series 1 22.2682 21.3533 22.1549
True Wealth Fund 13.8356 13.6297 13.8111
Grow Money Pension Plus Fund 48.3288 37.0290 45.2554
Discontinuance Life Fund 18.1813 17.6465 18.1813
Stability Plus Money Fund 13.2391 12.7587 13.2391
Group Debt Fund 13.6639 13.1389 13.6437
Group Balance Fund 10.9660 10.7047 10.9660
As of 31st March, 2021

Fund Name Unit Price during the current year

Highest Lowest Closing
Grow Money Fund 59.6373 32.6698 57.1871
Steady Money Fund 31.9860 29.1948 31.6862
Save and Grow Money Fund 40.5633 30.6028 39.9379
Growth Opportunities Fund 74.0522 39.4050 71.4165
Safe Money Fund ﬁ?ﬂ\%‘\\ 20.2997 19.7893 20.2997
Save and Grow Money Pension Fund 32.1538 24.5659 31.6660

)

*
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Grow Money Pension Fund 33.3548 18.2147 31.9676
Steady Money Pension Fund 28.4960 25.6126 28.0433
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 70.6349 37.8567 68.0494
Safe Money Pension Fund 20.1927 19.6952 20.1927
Grow Money Plus Fund 39.9054 22.0106 38.3412
Growth Opportunities Plus Fund 39.9623 21.3447 38.5222
Build India Fund 35.5817 19.8578 34.3268
Build India Pension Fund 32.4907 17.8773 31.2576
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus Fund 42.6714 22.5658 41.1147
Build n Protect Fund Series 1 21.4601 19.9894 21.3565
True Wealth Fund 13.6312 13.1432 13.6266
Grow Money Pension Plus Fund 39.7226 21.4823 37.9759
Discontinuance Life Fund 17.6453 17.0908 17.6453
Stability Plus Money Fund 12.8520 11.7600 12.7567
Group Debt Fund 13.2708 12.0784 13.1366
Group Balance Fund 10.7039 10.4643 10.7039

5. Expenses charged to Fund (%)

Annualized expense ratio to average daily assets of the Fund

As of 31* March, 2022

Fund Name

Fund Management Charges*

Save N Grow Money Fund 1.25%
Steady Money Fund 1.00%
Grow Money Fund 1.50%
Save N Grow Money Pension Fund 1.25%
Steady Money Pension Fund 1.00%
Grow Money Pension Fund 1.50%
Growth Opportunities 1.75%
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 1.75%
Safe Money Fund 1.00%
Safe Money Pension Fund 1.00%
Build N Protect Fund Series 1 1.25%
Grow Money Pension Plus 1.35%
Growth Opportunities Plus 1.35%
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus 1.35%
Grow Money Plus 1.35%
Build India Fund 1.35%
Build India Pension Fund 1.35%
True Wealth Fund 1.35%
Discontinuance Life Fund 0.50%
Stability Plus Money Fund 0.80%
Group Debt Fund . 0.55%
Group Balance Fund 0.55%




As of 31st March, 2021

Fund Name

Fund Management Charges*

Save N Grow Money Fund 1.25%
Steady Money Fund 1.00%
Grow Money Fund 1.50%
Save N Grow Money Pension Fund 1.25%
Steady Money Pension Fund 1.00%
Grow Money Pension Fund 1.50%
Growth Opportunities 1.75%
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 1.75%
Safe Money Fund 1.00%
Safe Money Pension Fund 1.00%
Build N Protect Fund Series 1 1.25%
Grow Money Pension Plus 1.35%
Growth Opportunities Plus 1.35%
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus 1.35%
Grow Money Plus 1.35%
Build India Fund 1.35%
Build India Pension Fund 1.35%
True Wealth Fund 1.35%
Discontinuance Life Fund 0.50%
Stability Plus Money Fund 0.80%
Group Debt Fund 0.55%
Group Balance Fund 0.55%

6. Ratio of gross income (including unrealized gains) to average daily net assets

As of 31° March, 2022

Particulars

Gross Income (Rs. '000)

Average Daily Assets (Rs. '000)

Ratio of Income/Average

Daily Assets

Save N Grow Money Fund 76,759 721,105 10.64%
Steady Money Fund 36,338 969,333 3.75%
Grow Money Fund 540,135 3,019,492 17.89%
Save N Grow Money Pension Fund 4,102 34,547 11.87%
Steady Money Pension Fund 998 25,783 3.87%
Grow Money Pension Fund 52,823 277,933 19.01%
Growth Opportunities 83,743 395,027 21.20%
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 9,544 45,342 21.05%
Safe Money Fund 14,243 594,030 2.40%
Safe Money Pension Fund 426 17,946 2.37%
Build N Protect Fund Series 1 747 19,298 3.87%
Grow Money Pension Plus 20,134 102,031 19.73%
Growth Opportunities Plus 900,120 4,691,455 19.19%
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus 44,431 198,326

Grow Money Plus m}\ 415,250 2,339,972

Build India Fund 55,041 273,530

G
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Build India Pension Fund 9,647 49,407 19.53%
True Wealth Fund 2,248 123,168 1.83%
Discontinuance Life Fund 8,990 303,563 2.96%
Stabitity Plus Money Fund 25,968 684,659 3.79%
Group Debt Fund 9,815 252,842 3.88%
Group Balance Fund 3 113 2.65%

As of 31st March, 2021

Particulars Gross Income (Rs. '000) Average Daily Assets (Rs. ‘000) Ratio of Income/Average
Daily Assets
Save N Grow Money Fund 133,819 562,272 23.80%
Steady Money Fund 42,732 717,608 5.95%
Grow Money Fund 1,253,394 2,507,647 49.98%
Save N Grow Money Pension Fund 11,638 47,508 24.50%
Steady Money Pension Fund 2,376 30,823 7.71%
Grow Money Pension Fund 130,587 258,145 50.59%
Growth Opportunities 169,605 318,303 53.28%
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 20,216 37,877 53.37%
Safe Money Fund 12,550 487,269 2.58%
Safe Money Pension Fund 469 18,680 2.51%
Build N Protect Fund Series 1 1,210 20,534 5.89%
Grow Money Pension Plus 59,635 113,101 52.73%
Growth Opportunities Plus 1,558,145 2,973,632 52.40%
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus 111,819 201,691 55.44%
Grow Money Plus 786,845 1,611,594 48.82%
Build India Fund 118,398 238,266 49.69%
Build India Pension Fund 27,452 53,765 51.06%
True Wealth Fund 19,015 479,632 3.96%
Discontinuance Life Fund 4,296 143,918 2.99%
Stability Plus Money Fund 32,567 667,605 4.88%
Group Debt Fund 13,828 200,395 6.90%
Group Balance Fund 3 110 2.73%
7. Provision for doubtful debts on assets of the respective fund NIL (Previous Year Nil)

8. Fund-wise disclosure of appreciation/depreciation in value of investments

As of 31 March, 2022

(Rs. *000)

Particulars

Unrealised Appreciation/
(Depreciation) on

Investments
Build India Fund 84,661
Build India Pension Fund 14,985
Build N Protect Fund Series 1 2,325
Discontinuance Life Fund -64
Grow Money Fund 758,296
Grow Money Pension Fund //?:»:E.:\@\ 71,495
Grow Money Pension Plus (@( )@Q’?\\O\ 27,273
Grow Money Plus 594,906

S




Growth Opportunities 90,680
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 9,642
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus 42,969
Growth Opportunities Plus 1,041,245
Safe Money Fund -564
Safe Money Pension Fund -12
Save N Grow Money Fund 102,445
Save N Grow Money Pension Fund 5,107
Steady Money Fund 3,375
Steady Money Pension Fund 349
True Wealth Fund 6
Stability Plus Money Fund 5,298
Group Debt Fund 2,957
Group Balance Fund 0
As of 31st March, 2021

(Rs. '000)

Particulars

Unrealised Appreciation/
(Depreciation) on

Investments
Build India Fund 75,025.47
Build India Pension Fund 15,430.86
Build N Protect Fund Series 1 2,616.44
Discontinuance Life Fund 0.00
Grow Money Fund 867,213.51
Grow Money Pension Fund 86,337.32
Grow Money Pension Plus 32,013.35
Grow Money Plus 568,929.17
Growth Opportunities 104,089.25
Growth Opportunities Pension Fund 12,074.59
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus 53,597.44
Growth Opportunities Plus 958,805.07
Safe Money Fund -529.39
Safe Money Pension Fund -25.08
Save N Grow Money Fund 98,338.04
Save N Grow Money Pension Fund 5,957.22
Steady Money Fund 7,561.64]
Steady Money Pension Fund 644.13
True Wealth Fund -3,521.59
Stability Plus Money Fund 9,580.22
Group Debt Fund 5,983.37
Group Balance Fund 0
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& ASSOCIATES LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

UDIN: 22100052AJFGSE7017

SCHEDULE - 1l

Certificate on Return of Expenses of Management prepared under Regulation 11 of the Insurance

Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting

life insurance business) Regulations, 2016

To the Board of Directors of
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

A

We C N K & Associates LLP, the Statutory Auditors of Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company

Limited (hereinafter “the Insurer”) have examined the attached Return of Expenses of

Management for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 (hereinafter “the Return”), prepared

by the Insurer pursuant to Regulation 10 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development

Authority of India (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting life insurance business)

Regulations, 2016 (hereinafter “the Regulations”).

Management’s Responsibility

(@)

The management of the Insurer is responsible for preparation of the Retumn. The
management of the Insurer is also responsible for preparation and maintenance of the
proper books of account and such other relevant records as prescribed under relevant
laws and Regulations. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
monitoring of internal controls relevant to the preparation and maintenance of such
books of account and records and the particulars furnished in the aforesaid Return. The
management of the company is also responsible for compliance with the outsourcing
guidelines issued by the IRDAL

Management also represents that the payments made by the Insurer towards outsourcing
arrangement are in compliance with the outsourcing guidelines issued by the Insurance
Regulatory Development Authority of India (hereinafter “Authority”) and Company has

not received any directions from the Authority under Regulations.
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(c)

(a)

The management of the Insurer is also responsible for compliance with, inter alia, the
requirements of the Regulations. This includes the responsibility to design and
consistently implement a Policy for allocation and apportionment of expenses of
management, duly approved by its Board of Directors, as envisaged in the aforesaid

Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to verify the aforesaid Return of Expenses of Management. We have

. carried out our verification in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and

Certificates for Special Purposes, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI). The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements
of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

We have no responsibility to update this certificate for events and circumstances
occurring after the date of this certificate.

Opinion

Based on our aforesaid verification and to the best of our knowledge and belief and according

to the information, explanations and representations given to us by the management of the
Insurer, we hereby certify that:

1)

The computation of Expenses of Management as contained in the attached Return are
in accordance with Regulation 4 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
of India (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting life insurance business)
Regulations, 2016.

The apportionment and allocation of management expenses amongst various business
segments is in accordance with the policy laid down in this regard by the Insurer and
updated and approved as on 23 March 2022 in the 85 meeting of Board of Directors.

The actual expenses for F.Y. 2021-22 have exceeded the allowable limits by Rs. 2,314,375
('000) excluding Individual participating Life and Individual Health Non-Participating.

‘,/ \ Page 2 of 3




4)  The Insurer has complied with the provisions of Regulation 14 read with Regulation 17.
The Company has filed an application for forbearance under Section 14() of the
Regulations with the Authority read with point 3 above. As informed, Company has not
received any directions from the Authority.

5)  Asrepresented by the Management of the Company, the payments made by the Insurer
towards outsourcing arrangement are in compliance with the outsourcing guidelines
issued by the IRDAI.

E. Restriction on Use

This certificate is provided solely for the purpose set forth in the paragraph A above and should
not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or
assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom

this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For C N K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration. No.: 101961W/W-100036

Hiren Shah
Partner

Membership No: 100052
Date:

Place: Mumbai
Ref:_REF/CERT/VLP/78/22—23
UDIN: 22100052AJFGSE7017
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Schedule 1I- Part-A
(Please refer Regulation 10)

e of the Insurer : Bharti AXA Life [nsurance Co. Ltd.

icial Year : 2021-22 (R in Lakhs)
Gross written Premium*** % of Al!owable Expenses
- Allowable of Non-linked .
Non-linked . f Non- Linked
o. " Premium Payment Terms o Non- Linked p of | participati o
Participating Participating Management Particip
Premium Payment Terms
i) Pure Risk Products
——ﬂ—ﬂmﬁ%ﬂmﬁm‘ﬁyﬁﬁm - 1,207 - 3170:: : 1,221-22 .
-Wm - 110 - K 0.04
————TF FESPEct OF FONCIES With Prerium payment term Gyears 0 45.0% .
T Te3pect OF FONCIas WItH premium payment term 7 years 5 7 - 52.5% - 393 -
TR TESPECE OF PONCIESs WIth premium payment term B years - 10 - 60.0% - 6.21 -
=== T TESpect of poNcies With premidim payment term J years 0 67.5% 0.07
b) Renewal Premium - 4,483 - 25% - 1,120.77 -
‘ﬁ) Life**
a) First year Regular Premium
- =i feSPECt Of PONCIes WItH premium payment terr of 10 years and apove 6,753 43,729 1,083 80% 5,402.26 34,983.10 866.56
— TN respe PONCIBS WIth préemijur payment term Detween 8 years an
9 years {both inclusive} 218 776 - 70% 152.87 543.14 -
= - n respect o poilcies In Torce With premium pay! ent term oetween
5 years and 7 years (both inclusive) 4,049 6,470 6,267 60% 2,429.58 3,882.22 3,760.50
ST - OtiErs please specity” - " -
b} Renewal Premium 73,827 73,925 14,220 15% 11,074.00 11,088.78 2,132.93
I [Allsingle premium received during the year on policies granting
i) Animmediate annuity - - - 5% - - -
{iiA deferred annuity - - - 5% - - ~
Al Pramium TEIEvVes on other SIEIe Prenuuin Poicies exciuding poncies specitied in
3 |regulation 4 (i} (a), {b), {c} and (d) - 88 5,032 5% - 4.40 251.61
1 |All single premiums received during the year on Group Pure Risk policies - 15,917 - 10% ‘- 1,591.71 -
5 |All single premiums received during the year on individual pure risk polici - 48 - 10% 4.77
All premium received on One year renewable group policies, other than group fund based
5 lici - 1,248 - 15% - 182.27 -
7 |Group Fund based policies
i} AUM up to Rs. 10,000 crore - - 2,411 1% 24.11
ii) AUM in excess of Rs. 10,000 crore 0.80%
For premiums received during the year on policies granting deferred annuity in
B |consideration of mare than one premium as under
i} First year's premiums - - 0.12 10% - - 0.01
i) Renewal pr 8.81 - 169 4% 0.35 - 6.76
9  |All annuities paid during the year - - -
For average of the total sums assured of paid up policies on which no further premiums
10 {are payable at the beginning and end of the year 296,870 133,111 8,698 0.05% 148.44 66.56 4.35
L1 |Forlapsed policies under the revival period at the beginning of the year
i) Total sum assured of lapsed policies under the revival period 61,875 953,205 15,127 0.01%! 6.19 95.32 151
Total 84,856 148,020 29,182 19,214 54,827 7,048

* For where the maximum premiums paying period under the paolicy is less than ten years
the number of whole years in that period.

**Allowabl of expense shall be in accordance with Part-B of Schedule-l

five years as the case may be, be reduced to a number equal to seven and half times

p
***Participating, Non-participating and tinked Business has to be further classified into the segments as specified in Regulation 15.

t
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Schedule-ll- Part-B

(Please Refer Regulation 10)
Name of the Insurer : Bharti AXA Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Financial Year : 2021-22

(Rs in Lakhs)

- Actual Excess
s Particular Eﬁg‘;‘:::':s Expenses
No. per Part A
1 Linked policies
D 7,041 8,337 (1,296)
ii. |General Annuity and Pension 7 16 (9)
fii. {Health - - -
iv. |Variable - -
2 a) Firstyear Regular Premium
i. |Non-participating policies
a) |Life 54,749 76,587 (21,838)
b) |General Annuity and Pension - T -
c) |Health 78 59 -
d) |Variable - - -
ii. |Participating Policies
a) |Life 19,213 18,986 -
b) |General Annuity and Pension 0 1 (1)
c¢) {Health - - -
d) |Variable - - -
Total (A) 81,089 103,987 (23,144)
3 jAllowance of Head Office expense where the insurer has branch (please refer Regulation 6)
Gross Premium written direct outside | Percentage of | Allowable
Branch India through such branch Premium Expense
5
5
Total (B) - -
Total | (A+B) 81,089 103,987 (23,144)

It is certified that the calculations given above are in accordance with Insurance Regula

ory and Development

Authority of India (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting life insurance busijiess) Regulations, 2016.

) Q

Chief Executive Officer,.,

Date : 18 May 2022
Place : Delhi

et

Chief Financial Officer
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